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It gives me great pleasure to present this annual Report for Sakhisizwe Municipality, for
the 2021/2022 Financial Year. It is a legal requirement that annually the municipality must
compile an annual report on the performance of its approved Integrated Development
Plan for the year under review. This report is therefore a reflection on the performance of
Sakhisizwe Municipality over the past financial year. This report comes on the backdrop
of a changeover of tenure or terms of Council. In November 2021, we witnessed the
successful conclusion of democratic local government elections which marked the
beginning of a new term of Council.

Local government in South Africa has traversed a long way since post-apartheid. A series
of changes within local government has taken place, which had an effect on local
government capacity. Notably, local government in South Africa has a packed set of
responsibilities conferred unto them by the constitution of RSA and various pieces of
legislation. A transformed and developmental system of local government will ultimately
need to function as a truly accountable, effective and efficient sphere of government. It
should play a key role in the war against poverty and in the active promotion of social and
economic upliftment of our communities. These objectives require that local government
has the requisite capabilities to perform its powers and functions effectively.

POLITICAL ENVIRONMENT

in March 2020 South Africa experience a huge Disaster of Covid -19 pandemic that spread
to the entire country. South Africa is the country with the fifth-highest number of cases
COVID-19 in the world, and the highest number of cases on the African continent. The
study further observes that economic sectors most disadvantaged by the COVID-19
outbreak include textiles, education services, catering and accommodations (including
tourism), beverages, tobacco, glass products, and footwear. South Africa also experience
high stages of loud shedding and network problems in FY 202/122. Small and medium
enterprises are most negatively impacted

The study focuses on how COVID-19 will drive temporary and long-term changes in
poverty levels in South Africa. The number of households below the poverty line increases
as households fall from the lower middle class. Fifty-four percent of households that have
been pushed out of permanent jobs to informal or temporary contracts as a coping
mechanism for businesses affected by COVID-19, are likely to fall into poverty after the
6-months stimulus package is over. Thirty-four percent of households are likely to exit the
middle class into vilnerability.

“inequalities within and among nations are being exposed and exacerbated by COVID-
19, as the poor and vulnerable are unable to protect themselves,” said UN Resident
Coordinator Nardos Bekele-Tomas. "While Government social protection grants tend to
target the poorest, this study posits that care and support needs to be provided to those



at the borderline of the poverty line, such as the vuinerable middle class, to reduce their
likelihood of slipping into poverty.”

Populations hit especially hard are already-impoverished female-headed households,
persons with only primaty education, persons without social assistance, black
populations, and heads of households who have been pushed from permanent to informal

employment.

The launch of “The Socio-Economic Impact Assessment of COVID-19 in South Africa”
report brought together representatives from government, civil society, private sector and
academia. South Africa's Minister of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs Dr.
Dlamini-Zuma urged that the study should find its way into every district and municipality.
She called for a skills revolution complemented by the adoption of a technology sirategy
and the delivery of a district developing model by promoting gender-responsive budgeting

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

The 2021/2022 annual report is the first in this five year term to be tabled to the new
leadership as mandated by the people of our municipality who voted for the ANC to lead.
Our obligation is to make sure that we deliver services to our people and execute our
mandates democratically.

Lastly, our municipality is guided by our strategic document, the IDP, which must be
reviewed annually to be in line with the aspirations and wishes of our communities. We
must elevate our council, our administration and our workforce to alevel of achieving goals
by promoting participation and transformation. Our strategic focus should be to develop
and acquire the art of doing more with less that is in our disposal.

CHALLENGES

The municipality is continuously endeavouring to tackle its challenges, whilst the
municipality has recorded successes in the reporting year, challenges hereunder still
persists;
On the electricity roll out the farms have not yet been completed.
Housing development at Eiliot Old Location and Polar Park stifl remains halted.
Mud schools are still in existence in Hota, Mgwalana, Gubenxa and Lusindiso
Junior Secondary Schools.
+ The development of farms and rural roads is another hot spot for the municipality.
¢ Revenue collection is a major challenge, we are mostly a rural municipality.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Public participation is ensured through the following methods in line with legislation:

s |DP road shows
¢ Ward Commitiee Meetings, Community meetings and 9 ward based meetings

¢ Radio talk shows
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Inter-governmental forums

Petitions response through Community Meetings

War rooms: dealing directly with issues raised by other sector departments to
address them

Together with Sakhisizwe Communities we strongly believe that we can build a better and
prosperous municipality through the involvement of a range of stakeholders that stand to
benefit the future generation. Those stakeholders range from but not limited to private
sector, non-governmental organizations, community based organization, labour and other
interested parties.

COUNCILLOR B.E. PONOSHE
MAYOR
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EOHPONENT B EXECUIVE SUMNARY

[¥1_ MUNIGIPAL MANAGER'S OUERVIEW

The annual report for the 2020/2021 financial year has been compiled in accordance with
section 46 of the Local Government Municipal Systems Act, No. 32 of 2000 (as amended),
section 127 (2) of the Local Government Municipal Finance Management Act, No. 56 of
2003 as well as accompanying circulars, templates and guidelines.

The report records the performance and progress made by Sakhisizwe Municipality in
fulfilling its strategic objectives contained in the Integrated Devalopment Plan (IDP),
institutional Scorecard and Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP)
approved by Councill for the year under review.

In the year under review, the municipality intensified its basic services delivery
pragrammes and rolled out a number of high impact projects. The financial position of the
municipality remains stable, despite the global impact of slowing economies.

These key performance areas are a way of responding to key issues confronting the
municipality and are aligned to the national 5 year Local Government Strategic Agenda.

KEY PERFORMANCE AREAS- KPA

o Govemance and Stakeholder Participation

e Environmental safety

¢ Social Community Development

¢ Institutional Transformation

« Financial Stability

¢ Physical Infrastructure and Energy Efficiency
» Community Services and Customer Care

¢ Economic Growth and Development

+ Spatial Efficiency

This report covers the performance information of the Municipality from 1% July 2021 to
30 June 2022 and focuses on the implementation of the Service Delivery Budget and
Implementation Plan (SDBIP), in relation to the Integrated Development Plan (IDP). it also
provides an overview of improvements made (o the performance management system
and shortcomings that still need to be addressed; progress made in the implementation
of the establishment plan and an overview of financial performance.

To the best of my knowledge and belief, | confirm the following:

All information disclosed throughout the annual performance report is consistent;

* The annual performance report is complete, accurate and is free from any omissions;

= The annual performance report has been prepared in accordance with the guidelines
on the annual performance report as issued by National Treasury; and

= The Accounting Officer is responsible for establishing, and implementing a system of
internal controls that have been designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the
integrity and reliability of the performance information.

In my opinion, the annual report fairly reflects the operations and the performance
information of the Municipality for the financial year ended 2021/2022.

NC MAZWAY!
MUNICIPAL MANAGER



1.2 MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW
1.2.1 Municipal functions

The primary role of the municipal council is that of political oversight of the municipality's
functions, programmes and the management of the administration. All of the powers of
local government are vested in the municipal council. It has the power to make by-laws
(legisiative authority) and the powers to put those laws into effect {(executive authority).
The municipal council has executive and legistative authority over the matters set out in
Part B of schedule 4 and Schedule 5 of the Constitution. The municipality may also
administer any other matter assigned to it by national or provincial legisiation. In
administering the matters assigned to local government, the municipal council must
strive within its capacity to achieve the Constitutional objectives of local government. The
roles and responsibilities within Local Government of these constitutional objectives are:

To provide democratic and accountable government for local communities

To ensure the provision of services to communities in a sustainable manner

To promote social and economic development

To promote a safe and healthy environment

To encourage the involvement of communities and community organisations in the
matters of local government.

The Constilution also assigns developmental duties to municipalities. Section 153
pravides that a municipality must:

¢ Structure and manage its administration, budgeting and planning processes to give
priority to the basic needs of the community, and to promote the social and
economic development of the community.

+ Participate in national and provincial development programmes In terms of the
Local Government: Municipal Structures Act, No. 117 of 1998, the municipal
council must meet at least quarterly.

The Municipal Structures Act also requires the council to annually review:

The needs of the community

Its priorities to meet those needs

Its processes for involving the community

Its arganisational and delivery mechanisms for meeting the needs of the community
its overall performance in achieving the constitutiona! objectives outlined above.

The Conslitution confines the performance of certain functions to the municipal council
alone. These functions may not be delegated by the council under any circumstances,

Approval of Budgets

Passing of By-laws

Imposition of rates, other taxes, levies, and duties
Raising of loans

* ¢ o O

Some functions may be delegated, however responsibility and liability remains with the
Municipality. These are:

) Electricity delivery
. Water for household use
. Sewage and sanitation



Storm water systems

Refuse removal

Fire-fighting services

Municipal health services
Decisions around land use
Municipal roads

Municipal public transport

Street trading

Abattoirs and fresh food markets
Parks and recreational areas
Libraries, halls, cemeteries and other facilities
Local tourism

1.2.2 INTRODUCTION TO BACKGROUND DATA

Provincial Locality: Eastern Cape

AMATHOLE
Wl crms vam

SR GO AR
1 on Tarao

EARAH BAARTMAN

@ munisipsMienso e

The recent statistical report issued in November 2012 by the Statistics South Africa
estimates the totat population of Sakhisizwe Municipality to be approximately 63582 people
and 16151 households. This indicates a slight population growth of G, 44% between 2001
and 2011. About 51.9% of households are female headed.

It is to be noted that ward 1, 3 and S have the highest population concentration when
compared to the rest of the other six wards. it is also noted that the Sakhisizwe population
is evenly distributed across the rest of the wards. In terms of gender and age dynamics
females are more than men and therefore, it is important that development programmes
concentrate more on womsen empowerment. The report seeks to reflect on the current
socio-economic developments in Sakhisizwe Municipality with the view of providing a
strong conceptual and empirical basis for policy-making, especially in turbulent times such
as these. It provides the demographic patterns, labour dynamics, economic developments,
and other socio economic indices related to the triple challenge of poverty, inequality and
unemployment. These indices highlight performance and trends of selected development
indicators and set the basis for planning, action prioritization to improve the lives of people
in the local municipality. The report can serve as a diagnostic document that articulates key
questions which should be addressed by a long-term plan and strategy for the development
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of Sakhisizwe Municipality. Trend analysis in this report shows the extent to which the
District has recovered from the economic meltdown in 2008.

This report draw heavily from the analysis compiled by IHS Global Insight. It uses both the
data provided by the IHS Regional Explorer and the analysis provided in the Rex Publisher.
Additional information was drawn from the International Monetary Funds (IMF) for global
economic outiook and Statistics South Africa (Census 2011 Census and 2016 Community
Survey) for demographic data. Statistics South Africa, the official data provider does not
provide labour and economic statistics at local and districts levels. Therefore, the document
drew labour and economic data from IHS Global Insight (IHS, 2017).

1.2.3 SAKHISIZWE DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE

Sakhisizwe Local Municipality is a Category B municipality (area: 2355km?) situated within
the Chris Hani District in the Eastern Cape Province. It is bordered by the Joe Ggabi District
to the north, Intsika Yethu to the south, Engcobo to the east, and Emalzhleni to the west.
The municipality is the smallest of six in the district, making up 6% of its geographical area.
Sakhisizwe is an isiXhosa name meaning ‘we are building the nation’,

Sakhisizwe is a category B4 type with largely rural (61%) and low revenue base, the
municipality is situated within the Chris Hani District of the Eastern Cape Province. it is
made up of the main town of Cala and Khowa as well as the surrounding rural villages and
farms.

1.2.4 GLOBAL ECONOMIC QUTLOOK

Global economic activity is picking up with a long-awaited cyclical recovery in investment,
manufacturing, and trade. According to the IMF report, world economic growth is expected
to rise from 3.1 percent in 2016 to 3.5 percent in 2017 and 3.6 percent in 2018. Stronger
activity, expectations of more robust global demand, reduced deflationary pressures, and
optimistic financial markets are ali upside developments. But structural impediments to a
stronger recovery and a balance of risks that remains tilted to the downside, especially over
the medium term, remain important challenges. While growth is still expected to pick up
notably for the emerging market and developing economies group, weaker than-expected
activity in some large countries has led to small downward revisions to the group's growth
prospects for 2017.

For advanced economies, projected growth has been revised upward in the United States,
reflecting the assumed fiscal policy easing and an uptick in confidence, which, if it persists,
will reinforce the cyclical momentum. The outiook has also improved for Europe and Japan
based on a cyclical recovery in global manufacturing and trade that started in the second
half of 2016.

1.2.5 SOUTH AFRICA AND EASTERN CAPE OUTLOOK

According to the IMF, South Africa’s economic growth is projected to increase by 1 percent
in 2017. This is a 0.2 of a percentage point more than an earlier projection of 0.8 percent.
However, South Africa’s National Treasury expects growth of 1.3 percent in 2017. During
the first quarter of 2017 Statistics South Africa reported a decrease of 0.7 percent in the
GDP, following a 0.3 percent contraction in the fourth quarter of 2016. In 2008—-2008 there
was a recession over three quarters when the country became caught up in the global
financial crisis. In total, South Africa has experienced three recessions since 1997,
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During the first quarter of 2017, both the secondary and tertiary sectors recorded negative
growth rates. The trade and manufacturing industries were the major heavyweights that
stified production, with trade falling by 5.9% and manufacturing by 3.7%. On the positive
side; the agriculture and mining industry contributed positively to growth, but not enough to
avoid the recession. Trade experienced production decline across the board, parlicularily in
catering, accommodation and whblesale trade. Manufacturing found itself hamstrung by
lower production levels primarily In food and beverages and petroleum and chemical
products. The current economic meltidown necessitates a radical reprioritisation and
refocus on catalytic projects.
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1.2.6 SAKHISIZWE POPULATION

With 67 100 people, the Sakhisizwe Local Municipality housed 0.1% of South Africa’s total
population in 2021. Between 2011 and 2021 the population growth averaged 0.58% per
annum which is more than half than the growth rate of South Africa as a whole (1.50%).
Compared to Chris Hani's average annual growth rate {0.73%), the growth rate in
Sakhisizwe's population at 0.59% was very similar than that of the district municipality.

Wil 63,300 817.000 6,690,000 52,000,000 ; 0.95% 0.12%

2012 63,400 820,000 6,750,000 52,800,000 7.7% 0.94% 0.12%
013 63,500 824,000 6,810,000 53,700,000 7.7% 0.93% 0.12%
2014 63,800 829,000 6,880,000 54,500,000 7.7% 0.93% 0.12%
2015 64,100 835,000 6.950,000 55,300,000 7.7% 0.92% 0.12%
2016 64,600 841,000 7,020,000 56,200,000 7.7% 0.92% 0.11%
2017 65,000 848,000 7,100,000 57,000,000 7.7% 0.92% 0.1i%
2018 65,600 856,000 7,180,000 57,900,000 777% 0.91% 0.11%
2019 66,100 864,000 7,250,000 58,800,000 7.6% 6.91% 0.11%
2020 66,700 872,000 7,330,000 59,600,000 7.6% 0.91% 0.11%
2021 67,100 879,000 7,400,000 60,300,000 7.6% 0.91% 0.11%

Average Annual growth
2011-2021 0.59% 0.73% 1o01%  1.50%

Source: IH5 Markit Regional eXplorer version 2236
1.3 SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW

Service delivery is the top ranked priority for the current council. A need was identified to
develop a comprehensive Electricity Master Plan which will give framework for long term
planning in terms of:

Electricity Maintenance Plans

Electricity Expansion plans

Electricity Funding mechanisms

Electricity Operational and Institutional Management plans

The Electricity Master Plan has been developed and it is now in its final stages of
compileticn.

1.3.1 ACCESS TO MUNICIPAL SERVICES

As a developing local municipality, we are expectied to ensure sustainable delivery of
services through our direct channels and in collaboration with and by facilitation of
contributions from various other stakeholders and development agencies operating in our
jurisdiction.

Chapter 3 of the report deeply engages the accessibility of the community to municipal
services.

1.4 FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW

The year under review has presented budgetary challenges to the Sakhisizwe Local
Municipality, resultant of the global economic meltdown.



These challenges include coping with revenue shortfall, the collection of arrear debt, and
creating a balance between increasing demand for services and limited financial
resources. The Municipality has developed a Financial Strategy to mitigate against these
pressures. Several options were considered, which include:

Maximising revenue generation

Debt collection

Increasing indigent support

Tariff increases above the projected inflation in some services
Curtailing of expenditure.

In general usage, this financial plan is a budget outlining spending and saving of future
income. The plan allocates future income to various types of expenses, such as salaries,
insurances and also reserves some income for short term and long term savings. The
focus will also be to increase investment income through interest eamed through funds
not immediately in demand, which allocates savings to various assets and/or projects
expected to produce more revenue.

One of the key issues identified for the sustainability of Sakhisizwe Local Municipality is
expanding its revenue base whilst remaining financially viable and sustainable. The
objectives are therefore to provide effective, efficient and coordinated financial
management and financial accounting. This financial plan includes the assumptions used
when compiling the operating and capital budget, financial strategies as well as the
accounting policies and includes national and provincial priorities.

The 2021/2022 Budget Review emphasised that, while the global economic growth
oullook has continued to decline, it is clouded by the prevailing policy uncertainty due to
the increasing pressure within the world trading system, resulting from the pandemic that
has lasted for the past two years. These factors may jeopardise South Africa’s prudent
macroeconomic and fiscal policies, which include inflation iargeting and a flexible
exchange rate, the local economy's ability to adjust to global volatility and the stable
investment platform.

The Local Government Budgst and Expenditure Review document highlights the following
areas as requiring particular attention while preparing municipal budgets:

* Revenue management - To ensure the collection of revenue, municipalities need to
ensure that billing systems are accurate, send out accounts to residents and follow up
to collect revenue owed.

« Collecting outstanding debts - This requires political commitment, sufficient
administrative capacity, and pricing policles that ensure that bills are accurate and
affordable, especially for poor households.

= Pricing services correctly — The full cost of services should be reflacted in the price
charged to residents who can afford to pay. Many municipatities offer overly generous
subsidies and rebates that result in services being run at a loss, resulting in funds
being diverted away from other priorities.

* Under spending on repairs and maintenance — Often seen as a way to reduce
spending in the short term, under spending on maintenance can shorten the lifespan
of assets, increase long-term maintenance and refurbishment costs, and cause a
deterioration in the reliability of services.

* Spending on non-priorities — Many municipalities spend significant amounts on non-
priority items including unnecessary travel, luxury furnishings, excessive catering and
unwarranted public relations projects. Consultants are often used to perform routine

tasks.
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In drafting their budgets, all municipalities are urged to continue to explore opportunities
to mainstream labour intensive approaches to delivering services and more particularly to
participate fully in the Extended Public Works Programme.

Municipalities must focus on maximizing its contribution to job creation by.

» Ensuring that service delivery and capital projects use labour intensive methods
wherever appropriate

Ensuring that service providers use labour intensive approaches

Supporting labour intensive LED projects

Participating fully in the Extended Public Works Programme

Implementing internship programmes to provide young people with on-the-job training

1.5 ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW

Census 2011 does point to the fact that the municipality is doing all possible in providing
basic services to the citizens, e.g. water, electricity, elc. while backlogs continue to loom
large. To deal with such challenges, (as reported in the previous financial year already)
the following are some of the key priorities to be attended to in the next financial year:
Finalizing the audit of all municipal properties and reduction of backlogs of RDP housing
and the list of commonages.

Issues with SARS in respect of VAT reconciliations and outstanding refunds are to be
resolved; Improvements in record keeping and accuracy levels of leave data; Improving
systems and controls (in all departments);, Improving Service Providers performance
reporting and the provision of a capital commitments register.

Improvements in reporting data, specifically the accuracy of statistical data is required;
The improvement of the manner in which the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation
Plan is constructed.

This is required to be aligned to both IDP and Budget, and presented with well-constructed
targets; Departmental SDBIP reporting; Performance is required to be effectively
assessed at both an individual and at an institutional level; and a re- written IDP is
required, that accurately reflects the required data and targets with the required clear
financial plans.

In pursuing our endeavours — services delivery to the communities - the municipality will
continue to implement the system of performance assessment. It must however be noted
that while a system for performance assessment and management is provided for, others
may simply treat it as an issue of compliance rather than treat it as a very necessary part
of our day-to-day functioning. Moving forward it is hoped that this will become part of the
municipality’s day-to- day operational focus.

As it is noted In our pravious Audit Report, the municipality still needs to entrench the
culture of observing generally accepted accounting principles and procedures.

Going forward, it will be one of the key priorities to ensure that we obtain a clean audit
{(while continuing to improve services to our people).

These successes are what the municipality should build on in dealing with financial
challenges
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1.6 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT

The Auditar General has completed the 2021-2022 Audit Report, and it has reflected an
improvement from the prior year adverse opinion to a qualified opinion in the year under
review. The final report is available... chapter 6

1.7 STATUTORY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS

ideration of next financial year's Budget and IDP process plan. Except for
siative content, the process plan should confinm in-year reporting formats
nsure that reporting and monitoring feeds seamiessly into the Annual Re
at the end of the BudgetIDP implementation period

plemeniation and monitoring of approved Budget and DP commences {In-yaar July
ancial reporting). _ = |

inalize the 4th quarter Report for previous financial year

bmit draft year 0 Annual Report to Internal Audit and _Audilor-Gene_rgl
5 Pluniuipat entities submit draft Annual reports to MM

6 YParformance committee considers draft Annual Report of municipality an
os {where relevant] - —
8 Mayor tables the unaudltad Annual Repmt
9 unicipality submits draft Annual Report Including consolidated Annual financl
tatements and performance report to Auditor General -
10 al Performance Repori as submitted to Auditor General to be provided a

to tha IDP Analysis Phase - - |
11 tor General audits Annual Report including consolidated Annual Financial September-

tatements and Performance data | October

F /AN X

August

13 PMayor tables Annual Report and audited Financiaf Statements to Council complete]
the Auditor- General's Repart November
14 jAudited Annual Report is made public and representation I3 invited

" 15 [Oversight Commitiee assesses Annual Report

18 Council adopts Oversight report

S

17 _Oversight report is made public ' December
18 [Oversight report is submitted to relevant provincial councils

19 [Commencement of draft Budget/ [DP finalization for next financial year. Annua1 Janua
Repart and Oversight Reports to be used as input - v

The process for preparing the annual report commenced rather late due to lack of capacity
within the Institution, particularly in the IPED department. As a result, existing officials had
to be assigned the task of completing the document. Notwithstanding the above, the
municipality has attempted to comply with the requirements from National Treasury in
terms presentation of the annual report, and this is expected to improve in due course
towards the build-up wherein the final draft will be presented to council for adoption and

public comment.
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CHEETER T GIVERNANGE
EoeoNTTEIPD IS AR A M S RN TWEIGOVERNANCE

The govermnance system of Sakhisizwe municipality and its operation is predominantiy
based on the legislative framework of iocal government, i.e. Municipal Structures Act,
Municipal Systems Act, Municipal Finance Management Act, and other laws pertinent to
the local government sector. Sakhisizwe municipality has always endeavoured that the
governance system, comprising of the political and administrative arms of the municipality,

is operated effectively and is in compliance with laws, regulations and related policies
which are compiled to by all stakeholders, at all levels.

This concerted attitude on governance has in fact resulted in improved service delivery,
financial management and audit opinion over the years. The municipality is conscious that
there is still room for improvement regarding its governance system in an effort to
ascertain that enduring returns are realized, in the form of, for example, a clean
administration or unqualified audit opinion without matters.

2.1 POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

The Mayor of the municipality, Ciir. B. E. Ponoshe assisted by the executive committee,
is entrusted with an overarching strategic and political responsibility. The mayor is the
nucleus of the governance system and its effectiveness in ensuring efficient, economical
and effaclive financial management. The executive powers are vested in her o oversee
the day-to-day affairs of the municipality assisted by the municipal manager.

2.1.1 EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

In the table below is the reflection of the executive management of Sakhisizwe LM for the
year in review

NAME POSITION
Councillor B. E. Ponoshe Hon. Mayor
Councillor N. Mkati Speaker
Councillor M. Ngqayimbana Portfolio Head: Finance and Administration
Councillor M. Mxhonywa Portfolio Head: Infrastructure & Integrated planning |
uncillor M. Malungisa Portfolio Head: Social needs and community service
rs N C Mazwayi Municipal Manager

2.1.2 FULL LIST OF SAKHISIZWE MUNICIPALITY COUNCILLORS

NAMES DESIGNATION WARD CONTACT NO'S
1. (ClirB. E. Ponoshe Mayor PR 082 474 9875
2. [Clir N. Mkati Speaker PR 060 551 1502
3. [Clir M. Mxhonywa Councillor PR 063 437 3473
|4. Clir M. Ngqayimbana Councillor PR 083 585 9302
F. Clir M. Malungisa Councillor PR 061 549 3314
19|rage
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6. [lir A. Mpakane Councillor PR 064 177 0925
7. [ClirW. M. Kumsha Councillor PR 083 861 0634
IB. Clir A. Mbebe Coungcillor PR 0733187319
P. [ClirZ. J. Phonoshe Ward 1: Councillor 1 072 841 9333
10. [Clir V. Filani Ward 2: Councillor 2 060 723 4997
11. [Clir N. S. Nopote Ward 3: Councilior 3 083 5057819
12. [Clir N. Miso Ward 4: Councillor 4 072 143 6581
13. (Clir L. Thuleto Ward 5: Councillor 5 061 581 0589
14. [Cilr N. Stofile Ward 6: Counclllor 6 071 397 9025
15. |Clir T. Mayongo Ward 7: Councillor 7 083 883 9263
16. [Clir P. Mahlombe Ward 8: Councillor 8 079 030 8384
17. [Clir T. Tasana Ward 9: Councillor 9 083 984 8261

2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE
Good govemance, as embraced by the municipality, has eight major characteristics, namely,

Participatory
Consensus ofiented
Accountable
Transparent
Responsive
Effective

Efficient

Equitable

These characteristics assure that corruption is minimized, the views of minorities are taken
into account and the voices of the most vulnerable in society are heard in decision-making. it
is also responsive to the present and future needs of society. In giving effect to good
governance, the municipality has configured the following administrative structure to
effectively, economically and efficiently advance the mission of council.

2.2.1 MUNICIPAL MANAGER

The Municipal Manager {(MM) is the head of administration, and in terms of the MFMA, is
referred to as “the Accounting Officer”, with a primarily responsibility to serve as chief
custodian of services delivery and implementation of political priorities. The Municipal
manager was appointed for the institution in October 2020 for a period two years.
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2.2.2 DIRECTORS

At the beginning of this financial year 2021/2022 all positions of directors were filled as
reflacted below but towards the end of the year Corporate Services director became
vacant. The municipality in June 2022 was in a final stages to appoint a new director
Corporate Service.

Corporate Services Director
Community Services Director
Chief Financial Officer
Director PED

Director Technical services

2.3 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Co-operative governance pertains to structured relationships among various slakeholders
involved in the pursuit of ultimate service delivery. This important mechanism encourages
integrated and synergized efforts towards planning and implementation of service delivery
plans. This is important because govemment operates a three-tier system, constituting
National and Provincial government, District municipality and local municipalities, and all
these levels of government are targeting or servicing the same communities, which
therefore requires cutting-edge integration and synergy.

Sakhisizwe Local Municipality is represented in various intergovernmental platforms and
forums such as the MUNIMEC, DIMAFO at provinclal and district levels of govemance
through the leadership of the Mayor and the Municipal Manager respectively.

Local Intergovernmental Forum is on the Council Calendar as adopted but faces a
challenge of not sitting as legislated as only two meeting was conducted in the 2021/2022
financial year.

COREONTEN GBI ACCOURNTRSIL YT ANIEF AR TICIEATION
2.4 PUBLIC MEETINGS

The department of local government has a legal and political responsibility to ensure
regular and effective communication with the community, as enshrined in the Constitution
of the RSA Act 1996 and other statutory enactments. This obligation requires high levels
of transparency, accountability, pariicipatory democracy and direct two-way
communication with communities to improve the lives of all.

On the other hand the communities have a right and a responsibility to participate in local
government affairs and decision making processes of Sakhisizwe municipality.
Sakhisizwe municipality therefore subscribes to the principles of Batho Pele, and this, in
simple terms, means that those who are slected to represent the communities (Councillors
at municipal level) and those who are employed to serve it (the municipal officials at
municipal level) must always put the people first in what they do.
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Planning participation |+ Use of workshops & Community Based Plans
Attendance at{* (Interchanging of venue logistics between Khowa and Cala to ensure
meetings, workshops| convenience
etc. = Support with transportation where it is financially feasible
o [ssuing of invitations via popular media and local institutions like
ward committees, public announcements in community radio,
[ newspapers and social events etc.
Effective » Meetings shall largely run in IsiXhosa and this is done to allow the
communication majority of participants to input meaningfully without restrictions of
language
E Appraval & Comments/= Use of social media and community radio station
_on the document ety

2.5 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

The following table illustrates the 2021/2022 IDP review action programme which gives
an indication to the planning activities that will be undertaken in a calendar format. This
action plan incorporates the IDP, Budget and PMS programmes. This plan entails all the
activities that the municipality is conducting, it is shared with the public and other
stakeholders in order to promote public participation especially that of the communities.
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SAKHISIZWE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
2022/2027 IDP/ BUDGET-PM PROCESS PLAN
. 1) Pomﬂmmnem Pus 1 12-13 July 2021 ) ED
IDF/PMS and Budgel Stewring conskder !
21| propotad smendnent 1o 0P- Avoval | OPPMSRTO | 18,4ty 2021 MWIPED/CFO
+ —d
3) | IGR Mesting W’Wf | 2y ™
9 | Goamire BusggtAssomgtns 610 | August 2021 CFO
5) | Ora® Process Plan alignment wihdistrct | 1P | 5 August 2021 IPED
B o R
7 g?ms mmﬂpﬁﬂm“' IDPIPMS | 28 Auguat 2021 m J
) m&;‘mﬁmw S | PMSBIO | dtAwustzzt | PEDCFO |
s = O + = L
8) | DIMAFO C mm 195epumber 2021 | MAYOR
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1 _ Anaiyaia Phase/Monftorngendoveliation
smgnlc 29 Seplernber 2021 MM
" IDPBudgoWMSR.pFomm Meeting 0P 22 Seplember 2021 | (PEDMayor
Twew =i Iy o ry L P e - s o o | |
| swsegies Phase) Retioe objctives, satagis, rogranes oo proectsprass
! MWIPEDVAL
12) :"""""“““’:M""‘w'w PMS | 15180cober202) | Owectormiss
ommencemen Base Planning !
13) | Engagament Collaction and Proritisation iop | 26208 BOcaber | pepmmweouncit
| of Community Needs per ward die oo BBY, _ocdlon Seve o
14) | IOP Steering Committse i e | 09 November 2021 | IPED
15) | Budge! Sreerng Commitiee BTO | 11 November2021 | CcFO
16} | IDPPMS/Budget Rep Forum | IoP 17 November 2021 IPED
L] Al |
1N | Dimaro MM | 25 November 2021 MAYOR
18) couucn. Report on Cemmunty nesds P | 14 December 2021 MMIPED
b I T e o i v -
' L @mmwmmmmmmwmwm ¥
___ 18} | Perdormanca Review - ~_PMs L 11-12 January 2022 MMAPED/All directors
20) Tod'mlul IDP SMﬂng Comnithe iDP L 17 Jaovary 2022 | IPED
COUNCIL: Consider MiO-Year | ! B
21} | Asssasment, Second Quarter Report and PMSBTO 26 Janvary 2022 | MMAPEDICFOMAYOR
i AdstmentBudom g &2 =i, =R
— by . Sasiim - a R
| et e | agen | T ramey ez | o |
23) | IDPPMS and Budge! Staering DPPMSBTO | 17 February 2022 | nahinaa
= 2) | 1GR : BIRATEGIE T 22 Fobnary 2022 = |
Matio, . MANAGER | Y i
25) | DIMAFQ MM | 24 February 2022 MAYOR
28 m,.g;,*,,‘;:’,g,f‘"““m g"‘“’"’! ; Commitee: | om0 1 00 March 2022 MMIPEDICFO
2h | PefformancoRoviews PMS | 12-13Msreh Yy |
28) | IDP Rap forum: Alignment of Sector Flans IoP | i5Mach 2022 MMAPED
20) L ol pecyaead DrafT K IDPBTO | 31March 2022 MMIPEDMMAYOR
o az.ﬂ-'m:w;nw-m Tocal | p—
Commencement of [DP Roadshows par T =t

IWPMS:MWM eonaldnr
! 3 ::DPﬁudut Roedshows Report, Draft
|| Finsi 1DF gnd Budaet Revon
BTRATEGIC |
_34) IGR Mesting MANAGER | _10_M|y2022__ B MM.I'IPEDIGFO |
35) | K0P Rep: Forum table fingl IDP P i 11 May 2021 MMAPED
36) | DIMAFO e ) Mg : 26 May 2022 _1 Mayor
n COUNCIL: Considar and adopt Fing! 1DP IDPBTO / 26 May 2022 _1_ MMIPED/MAYOR
[ 3 | T | T

Sakhisizwe municipality consists of nine wards, and each ward has a ward committee that
supports Ward Counclilors charged with a responsibility to be the link between the
municipality and communities. Ward committees participate In the development planning
process and they facilitate wider community participation in the affairs and decision
making processes of Sakhisizwe municipality. To this end, the municipality constantly
strives to ensure that all ward committees function optimally and are held accountable for
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seamless community information dissemination, convening of and attendance of
meetings, ward planning (especially with the introduction of the Ward-Based Planning),
service dealivery, IDP formulation and performance feedback to communities.

in the main, effactive attendance and participation in ward committee meetings has
drastically improved over the years, issues seeking clarity from the municipality and
feedback thereof is monitored. The ward committee reporting to the municipality has also
improved noticeably.

Does the municipality have impact, outcoms, input, output indicators? Yes
Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPls, development strategies? Yes
Does the IDP have multi-year targets? Yes
Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? Yes
Does the budget align diractly to the KPis in the sirategic plan? Yes
[Do the IDP KPIs align to the Section 57 Managers Yes
[Do the IDP KPls lead to functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP? Yes
Do the IDP KPIs align with the provincial KPls on the 12 Outcomes Yes
Were the indicators communicated to the public? No
Were the four quarter alighed reports submitted within stipulated time| Yas
frames?

2.6 RISK MANAGEMENT

In terms of section 62 (1) (c) (i} “the accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for
managing the financial administration of the municipality, and must for this purpose take
all reasonable steps to ensure that the municipality has and maintains effective, efficient
and transparent systems of risk management and internal controls. To this end, a risk
assessment was commissioned by the municipality with a view to identify key strategic
risks threatening the achievement of the municipality's mission, and the following were
considered major risks in the municipality:

e Supply Chain Management.

= Performance Management/performance information.
= Revenue Collection.

s (nformation Communication Technology.

2.6.1 Measures taken for Improvement

Recommended the capacitation of the SCM unit,

Recommended employment of ICT personnel in the next financial year.

Changing from the conventional system of electricity ta prepaid electricity.

The oversight responsibility of risk management is entrusted on the audit
committee, and includes ensuring that the risk management culture is cultivated
and maintained across Sakhisizwe municipality's business.

2.7 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD
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Section 83(c) of the MSA refers to the implementation of effective bidding structures to
minimize the possibility of fraud and corruption. The Municipal Finance Management Act
(MFMA), section 112(1) (m) (i} identifies supply chain measures to be enforced in order
to combat fraud and corruption, favouritism, unfair and irmegular practices. Section 115(1)
of the MFMA states that the accounting officer must take steps to ensure mechanisms
and separation of duties in a supply chain management system to minimize the likelihood
of corruption and fraud. In attempting not to simply comply with legisiation, Sakhisizwe
municipality has begun to institute strategies geared towards reducing the possibility of
fraud, and these include the following:

Anti-Fraud and Corruption Risk Assessment |2021/2022 financial year|Office of MM

Development and Implementation of the Anti-|2021/2022 financial year{Office of MM
Fraud and Corruption Prevention Strategy,
Policy and Response Plan

2.8 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The Supply Chain Management unit of Sakhisizwe municipality is located within the office
of Finance and Treasury, it is established and operated in terms of the MFMA, SCM
Regulations and municipal Supply Chain Policy. The unit has tremendously improved on
its perfarmance in ferms of the turnaround time to procure service providers, and this has
assisted in improved service delivery. However, the challenges such as accurnulating
irreqular expenditure and inadequate capacity still persist, and plans are afoot to address
these in the 2021/2022 financial year,

2.9 BY-LAWS

The responsibility for by-laws is two-fold in Sakhisizwe, in that, Corporate Services
champions the development of municipal by-laws, whilst Community Services, IPED and
Finance department are responsible for the ultimate implementation. Strict
implementation of by-laws is one of the strategic focal points of leadership as this is
perceived to be one of the potential contributors to internal revenue generation. Primarily,
strict implementation also ensures that public order is restored in all areas around tawn.
The main challenge that management is still grappling with is capacity. Most of the
municipal bylaws are due for revision.

2,10 WEBSITES

The municipal website is outdated and does not function properly the template needs to
be changed into a more advanced modern template and we are busy engaging Chris Hani
District Municipality to aid us in acquiring a new template. Thus far, the request has
received a positive response and is at RFQ stage. The municipality is currently being
assisted by CHDM with regard to revamping the website; the district is a process of
purchasing a new template for us.
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Annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documants

| current budget-related poficies

The previous Annual report (Year -1)

[The Annual report (Year 0) published/to be published

curment performance agreements required in terms of section 57(1)(b)
the Municipal Systems Act (Year 0} and resulting scorecards

service delivery agreements {Year 0)

nm borrowing contracts (Year 0)

supply chain management conltracts above a prescribed value
ve value) for Year 0

information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed
that have been disposed of in tarms of saction 14 (2) or (4) during
ear 1

ontracts agreed in Year 0 to which subsection (1) of section 33 apply,
u to subsection (3} of that section

ublic-private parinership agreemenis referred to in section 120 made in
oar 0

pl quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) during
ear 0
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2.11 PUBLIC SATISFACTION ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES

The Municipality has been lacking in this area, however, a community satisfaction survey

is scheduled for 2021/2022 financial year.
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3.1 WATER PROVISION

Provision and govermnance of water and sanitation services in all our areas is a
competence of the district municipality. We only play a facilitating role as Sakhisizwe
municipality.

The figure below gives a comparison of household access to different levels of service for
water. It draws its analysis from the community survey of 2016.

Table showing households by type of water access Sakhisizwe Local Municipsiity

Toall [ Wped Sommunal piped | Communal piped | No formal Tc:p_

Source Chris Hanl District Municipality IDP 2021/2022
Provision and governance of water services in all our areas is a competence of the district
municipality. We only play a facilitating role as Sakhisizwe municipality. The backlog for

basic water supply has been 22.3% which is an improvement as compared to previous
years.

3.2 SANITATION PROVISION

Provision and governance of sanitation services in all our areas is a competence of the
district municipality. We only play a facilitating role as Sakhisizwe municipality.
Sanitation backlogs remain at 33.2% and our municipality has not been able to meet the
goal of wiping backlog for household access to basic level of sanitation (VIP Toilet). There
is a growing need for VIP toilets due to new developments and the fact that the old ones
have reached their capacity especially in the rural wards.

Table showing households by lype of sanitation — Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Local Flush tollet | Ventilation Pt tollet No tollet Total
Municlpaiity - Improved Pit (VIP)
Sakhisizwe 5890 5760 3070 2720 17440

Sourca Chris Hani District Municipality IDP 2021/2022
3.3 ELECTRICITY

Households are distributed into three electricity usage categories:

« Households using electricity for cooking

s Houssholds using electricity for heating

¢ Households using electricity for lighting

Household using solar power are included as part of households with an electrical
connection. This time series categorises households in a region according to their access
to electricity (electrical connection).
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Households by electricity usage
Sakhisizwe, 2011-2021
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Sakhisizwe Chris Hani  Eastern Cape National Total

Sowrce: IHS Markit Reaional eXplorer version 2236

@ Not using
electricity

®» Electricity for
lighting and
other purposes

= Electricity for
lighting only

3.4 WASTE MANAGEMENT

Initially refuse was collected within the Central Business District (CBD) only. The service
has been extended to all townships in Cala. In the CBD refuse is collected seven days in
a week and in townships, it is collected during week days. The refuse is not collected in
the rural areas.

Sakhisizwe Local Municipality had a total number of 2 310 (15.00%) households which
had their refuse removed weekly by the authority, a total of 128 (0.83%) households had
their refuse removed less often than weekly by the authority and a total number of 9 300
(60.35%) households which had to remove their refuse personally (own dump).

We are cumently utilising two trucks at Cala and one truck at Khowa for refuse collection
purposes in both the CBD and townships. We have managed to appoint two permanent
drivers at Khowa and two at Cala for refuse collection. We have further appointed a
supervisor for the Khowa unit. We have been assisted by the YCOP to clean up and clear
illegal dumpsites.

Cala landfill site licence has been expired and the request for Extension of Validity period
has been submitted to relevant authorities for approval. The Khowa Buy-Back Centre has
been handed over to SLM by DEFF. The Buy-Back Centre will assist in reducing and
minimization of waste within the Sakhisizwe Local Municipality.
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Households by access to refuse removal
Sakhisizwe, 2011-2021
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Sakhisizwe Chris Hani  Eastern Cape Natlonal Total

Source: [HS Markit Reqional eXplorer version 22 16

Despite extreme aforementioned challenges, it is worth noting that street cleaning and
refuse collection have improved compared to previous years. Integrated Waste
Management Plan is in its final stages. Finalisation of the IWMP will assist in applying for
funding to be able to procure yellow fleet for the waste management units. Efforts are
currently underway to manage the illegal dumpsites in the townships. Two tractors have
been purchased to collect refuse in the townships. Council has designated the Community
Services Director to serve as Waste Management Officer.

3.5 HOUSING

The Depariment of Human Ssttlement is the Developer of human settlements within the
Municipality. Sakhisizwe Municipality is not accredited to be a developer as it does not
adhere to the requirements as outlined by the accreditation framework for municipalities
fo administer housing programmes.

Sakhisizwe Municipality had two housing officials that are responsible to handle housing
for the municipality, with one that since pass on. They are detailed below as follows:

FI r i w‘-I
Ele o :
Nomgq:belo Ninzi Housing clerk

= .-..TI._..II.-r—-—-- i | "“#hT_t‘

Zama Sithetho Housing clerk [ Active 1 Khowa (Elliot)

It is important to indicate that in 2018 Sakhisizwe Municipality was assisted by Chris Hani
District Municipality with the development of Sakhisizwe Housing Sector Plan 2018-2022.
The housing Sector Plan indicates that progress in the provision of adequate housing has
been made in the Sakhisizwe LM. In 2016, formal houses which made of bricks on
separate stand account for 69.9% and inadequate housing which made up of traditional
dwelling, house / room in backyard, Informal dwelling (shack; in backyard) and Informal
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dwelling (shack; not in backyard; e.g. in an informal / squatter settlement or on a farm)
accounts for 30.4%.

The comparison among census 2001 & 2011 and community survey 2016 indicates that
formal houses in the municipality have increased from 45.9% in 2001 to 61.5% in 2011
and then increased again from 61.5% to 69.6% in 2016 although the number of
households decreased to 14 848 in 2016. The housing backlog in Sakhisizwe LM amounts
to 30.4%.

Table Ervor! No text of specified style In document.-1: Housing type or Dwelling type
. [ 2001 B 2001 2016 |

 Seans O AR No % No [ % No | % |
Formal House 7177 459 | 10233 81.5 11120 65.6

| - i 1 3 + 4 4
Traditional dwelling Jr 7 585 48.5 4858 29.2 5,120 | 302

e — F R 4 -

" House/Room in backyard s | o4 613 3.7 N [

| ae + . + i J L
Infomal  dweling (shack; in| 201 | 13 209 1.8 B (s
backyard) - . | |
Infarmal dwelling (shack; not in 605 ]L 39 489 29 621 37
backyard; e.g. in an informal /
squatter settlement

—— | L]

| Other 0 0 145 0.9 99 06

| s e 4 p——

| Total 15623 100.0 16 637 100.0 | 16,960 1000 |

| |
. ) Source: Census, 2011 and Community Survey, 2016
This plan is aligned and implemented together with the provisions of our adopted spatial
development framework (SDF).

The SDF proposed that the initially focus should be on densification programmes in Phola
Park, Old Location in Khowa, Ndondo Square, Phakamisani, Manzindaka, and Cala
Reserve. In 2013/2014 the department of Human Settlements has budgeted to rehabllitate
and rectify about 65 houses as part of its disaster and emergency programme. These
programmes were not completed by March 2014 and will continue.

The delivery of houses is a multi-year programme, with projects being implemented over
a number of year before belng completed. Housing Projects for Sakhisizwe Municlpality
are detailed as follows:

Project Area Ward No. of Units Project

Cala 8&9 1409 Tumkey
Cala 7,849 1284 EPHP
Cala 1,3&6 1269 EPHP
Cala 1,3&6 1393 Tumkey

30|Page
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Cala & Elliot (town) 1,2,4 8456 514 Urban
Cala TBC 841 Rural
Sakhisizwe Disaster

Housing All wards 100 -

There are projects that are on the planning phase but blocked which are:

Project
Name

No. of
Unit

Units
Delivered
to date

Affected
Scope

Status

Elliot OId
Location

1000

Blocked on planning due to
land issues to be resolved.
There municipality needs
assistance to purchase land
where houses would be
developed. There is also a
challenge with regards to
provision of bulk infrastructure.

Phola Park &
Ekuphumieni

854

There is a need to provide a list
of endorsed beneficiaries,
confirmation of existing bulk
infrastructure and intemal
services (water, sewer, roads
and electricity)

CalaExt13 &
14

1545

1528

259

This is one of the old projects
that are planned for unblocking.
However it is affected by bulk
infrastructure issues

Cala Ext 15

1070

991

334

This is one of the old projects
that are planned for unblocking.
However It is affected by bulk
infrastructure issues

Khowa
(Elliot)

800

790

28

This is one of the old projects
that are planned for unblocking.
However it is affected by bulk
infrastructure issues

The tables above provides the status of housing development in Sakhisizwe. It should be
noted that the Department of Human Settlements still has a huge backlog in providing
housing for the community of Sakhisizwe Municipality. This is attributed by a number of
issues which amongst many includes the provision of bulk infrastructure and land

availability.
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3.6 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

Council renders free basic services (FBS) to residents, and services granils based on
certain conditions. FBS imply the service is rendered for free to residents. The cost of FBS
is regarded as “Income Forgone” and the cost is deducted from the income of the relevant
service. In other words, it would have been income but Council opted not to charge
residents for the service rendered.

Various grants or rebates are allocated to residents based on their specific socio-
economic circumstances. Such grants and rebates are only supplied if the terms and
conditions are adhered to. As these grants or rebates are not applicable to all residents,
it is not treated like FBS (and subsequently deducted from the income budget), but is
recorded in the budget as a grant expenditure item in the expenditure of the budget. The
total cost of FBS and grants and subsidies as budgeted in 2021/2022 amounts to

R2.244.000 million.

Electricity supply to all Tariff users is heavily subsided and sold below cost to residents.
The Council's Indigent Policy will also be reviewed like all other budget related policies in
April and May as per our budget process plan.

EOMPONENT B: ROADS & TRAREFORT
3.7 ROADS

The Project Management Unit of the municipality is responsible for the construction,
maintenance, tarring and upgrading of roads. The statistical perfformance information is
presented below

Eravel Road Infrastructure
Kilometres
| roads
gravel roads i ravel roads
Total gravel roads Eonstructod E’ﬂ""f:: L) raded/maintained
Year -2 16,5 16,5 ] 212 0
I. 3
Year -1 0 0 4,78 0
iear 0 935 ) 5 1,260 ] 88,5
Tarred Road Infrastructure 3
Kllometres
ting aj'
ms ow tar mdsbﬁ"lg "'”’I’:ﬁq ar roads malntained
Year-2 | 0 o | [ ' 0 0
Year -1 0 0 | 0 | 0 0 i
Yeard | 0 0 . ') B 0 0
3)rPage
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[Cost of Construction/Maintenance R’ 000

Draft 2021-2022 Annual Report

Gravel Tar
Mow ravel - Tar intained IRe-worked  [Maintained
'Year -2 0 0 2 500 000 0 0 4]
Year -1 0 4] 2 540 000 (1} 0 0
'Year ( 0 0 3 000 000D 0 0 0
B|rPage
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3.10 PLANNING

The municipality has adopted its reviewed Spatial Development Framework (SDF) in
March 2012. The Municipality effectively and continuously implementing the Spatial
Planning and Land Use Management Act 16 of 2013 (Act 16 of 2013), as it successfully
completed, approved the Spatial Planning and Land Use Management By-Law and
gazetted in March 2016. Currently, the focusing at ensuring that the Land Use
Management Scheme is developed and effectively implemented as required by the Spatial
Planning and Land Use Management Act 16 of 2013.

It is important to indicate that in March 2016, Sakhisizwe Local Municipality entered and
signed a Service Level Agreement with Chris Hani District Municipality Municipal Planning
Tribunal {DMPT) and became a member of the DMPT. The agreement lapsed in March
2021 and the agreement was extended for one (1) year so as to ensure that a new
agreement was signed for another five (5) years.

This SDF is based on the following set of objectives and principles.

= restructure spatially inefficient settlements;

» promote the sustainable use of the land resources in the country;
channel resources to areas of greatest need and development potential, thereby
redressing the inequitable historical treatment of marginalized areas;

» take into account the fiscal, institutional and administrative capacities of role players,
the needs of communities and the environment;
stimulate economic daevelopment opportunities in rural and urban areas; and

= support an equitable protection of rights to and in land

B " Applications for Land Use Development
et ] Formalisationof  [Rezoning and sub[Consent Uses andBullding Plans
' Townships islon Departures
Wear 1 [Year0 |[Year-1 [YearO [Year-1 [YearO [Year-1 [VearO
lanning
pplication
eceived 0 0 05 0 03 0 08 o7
termination
de in yearof |
eceipt 0 0 0 0 0 0 01 01
Petermination
made in following
ﬁaar 0 0 0 0 0 0 01 | 01
plications
thdrawn 0 0 0 01 0 0 0 0




plications

tstanding at
r end 0 0 05 0 03 0 o7 07
o T3.10.2
Applications for Land Use nt
Detail A
Formalisation of Subdivisions &
Townships Consent Buiit Environment
Yoar -1 Year 0 Year -1 Year0 Year-1 | Year0
Planning application received 0 0 | 08 0 08 jos
Delermination mads in year of receipl 0 0 o K o |of
Delermination mada in following year 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
| Applicatons withdrawn 0 10 1 0 0 0
| AppBcations outslanding at year end 0 0 108 108 [ OF-  JOF o]
T3.102
Plann W‘I‘MFMIN - -
}'h«u&uﬂm Outline Service ear Yourd Youri | Yoard
| Targets Target Achral Target Actual Torget
“Previous *Previous | ‘Curment *Current | ‘Curent | “Foliowd |
Inclicators Your Yosr Year Yoar Yeur ng Year
[ ) S L I (L] [1,J] M 1 | b ] b | g | g
| Service Objective: NONE IDENTIFIED =
| Determine Approvel or Determinatio | Delerminafi | Determinati | Osterminatio | Determinati | Delarminati | Determinsti | Determin
| planning rejection of all bulld nwithinx | onwithinx | onwithin nwitin 12 | onwithinx | onwithn | onwithin8 | alion
application within | environment woeks weaks 12 wotks weeks weaks 11 wooks woeks within 8
| arcasonable applications within a woeks
| Gmescale x woeks . —— el
i Reduction in Xplanning | Xplanning 5% 5% planning | X planning 9% No No
| planning dacisions decisions dacisions planning docisions decisions planning planning | planning
avertumed overiumed | overtumed | decisions overiumed | overtumed | decisions | decisions | decisions
overlumed overtumed | overtumed | overlume
d
- D e
t
I =
- - o
Note: This statement shoukd inciude no more than the top four prionty service objectives. The indicators and lergets specified above
{columns {i) and (i) must be incorporated in the indicator set for each municipalily to which they apply. These are 'universa! municips!
indicators’. * ‘Provious Year' refars lo the targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; “Cument Year' refors to the largets setin
the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Foflowing Yesr' refers to the targels set in the Year 1 Budgst/IDP round. Note that eff targels in the IDP
must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapler 5 sefs oul the purpose and character of Integrated Development
| Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sefs out the reqeuirements for the reduction of performance management amrangement by mumicipaiities in which
|_iDPs play 8 key rofe. T3.10.3
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Employses: Planning Services
Year -1 Year 0
Employess Posts | Employees | Vacancles (lulltime | Vacanclesfasa%of |
Jab Level equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. e )
0-3 ] 0 0 0 0%
4-6 0] 0 0 0 0%
7-9 0 0 0 0 0% |
10-12 k] 0 0 0 0% |
13-15 0 0 0] 0 0% .
16.18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0] 0% |
Total 0 0 0 0 0% |
Totafs should equate fo those included in the Chapter 4 total employes schedufs. Employees and Posts numbsrs are as at 30
June. "Posts must be established and funded in the approved budge! or adjustments budgel. Full-ime equivalents are
calculated by taking the lolal number of working days lost (axcluding weekends and public holidays) white a post remains
vacan! end adding together alf such days lost by all posts within the same sel {0.g. ‘senfor management) then dividing that
folal by 250 o give the number of pasts equivalent to the accumuiated days. T3.104

T3.104

The Municipal Planning Services is composed four units, which are: Integrated
Development Planning (IDP) unit, town planning unit, building services and housing unit.
The IDP, Town Planning, Building Units all has one individual each.

Whilst wherein at town planning there is a lown planner and building services has a
building control officer.

Financlal Performance Year 0: Planning Services
o LM SR R 90
. Year- I s __Yeard
Details Actual Original | Adjustment Actual [ Variance to Budget
Budget Budget
| ! 4
Total Operational Revenus | 1220 126 100 9% -32%
Expendture: 1 001 — - +
| Employees i 126 24 > 250 | 248 2%
Repairs and Mainlenance 25 24 250 248 2%
Other 45 244 250 a8 2% |
Total Operational Expanditure 195 | 73z 750 744 2%
Net Cperational Expanditure [ 607 650 | 649 6%
Net expenditure fo be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapler 5. Variances are calculated by
thividing the differance between the Actual and Oniginal Budget by the Actusl. T
W |Fape
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Caplial Expenditure Year 0: Planning Services
_______ R' 000
Year0 —
Budget Adjustment Actual Vartance Total Project Value
Caplial Projects Budgel | Expenditure | from original
budget
Total All 280 326 ars %
Project A 0] 1] 128 22%' 280
Project B 80 91 90 1% | 150
Project C 45 50 80 44% 320
Project D 35 55 80 56% 80
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the profect on approval by counchl (including past
and hrture expendilure as appropriate. 73106

—

3.11.1 OVERVIEW

The performance of the LED In the Municipality has been poor for a number of years. The
Municipality has an LED strategy that was developed in 2011 and needs to be reviewed
to take into consideration and realise the current trends, initiatives, strategies and policy

frameworks.

The LED unit was under capacitated as it has one personnel who is the LED Officer. The
LED unit is responsible for a number of aspects which amongst many includes SMME,
agriculture and forestry, tourism and creation of job opportunities and more initiatives and
programmes that are intended to promote economic growth and participation of our local
communities info various economic streams.

Most of the LED programmes are mainly dependent on financial support from Chris Hani
District Municipality, Chris Hani Development Agency, and the Department of Economic
Development, Environmental Affairs and Tourism, Department Rural Development and
Agrarian Reform and privale investors.

There is no tourism growth though there are existing and untapped existing tourism
ventures and destination within the municipality. The Sakhisizwe Local Municipality is
mainly assisted by Chris Hani District Municipality in all tourism related aspects. Chris
Hani District Municipality is working closely with Chris Hani Regional Tourism
Organisation (CHARTO) in ensuring effective implementation of basic tourism initiatives
and programmes within Sakhisizwe Local Municipality.

Sakhisizwe Local Municipality has a Local Tourism Office wherein Chris Hani District
Municipality has placed an intern that is attending to all tourism matters. It is important to
indicate that there is a need to look into the revival of the Local Tourism Board, so that it

effectively performs its operations.

Sakhisizwe Local Municipality has a tourism potential, as it has many tourism destinations
and tourism facilities, physical features and activities that could be tapped into. These

0 |Page
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could bring tourism growth of the Municipality and create employment opportunities for
the local communities. The potential tourisms ventures, amongst many include:

existing hiking trails;

existing Khoi-San artworks and carves;

the historic liberation struggle with apartheid heroes that hail from Sakhisizwe and
the identified struggle sites;

the beautiful mountains of both Cala and Khowa that could be an advantage for the
development of a zipdine that connects with the historic stone prison of Cala or
mountain climbing in Khowa;

the seasonal snow in Khowa and potential for rural horse racing;

The history of King Stokhwe, Bathandwa Ndondo, the Elliot Four plus one and
many more other tourism ventures.

All these need to be formally documented and promoted for the benefit and growth of the
Sakhisizwe tourism sector.

The Tourism Office needs to resourced and capacitated with personnel that has relevant
qualifications and that knowledgeable to market and ensure that to contributes to the
economic growth of Sakhisizwe Local Municipality.

Economic Activity by Sector
R ‘000
Sector Year -2 Year -1 Year0
| Agric, foresiry and fishing 2 15 1,5
Mining and quarnying 6 5 2
Mamufacturing 56 58 63
Wholesale and relail trade 45 51 52
Finance, property, etc. 51 48 52
Govt, community and social services 23 25 25
Infrastruchure services 34 38 41
Total 217 226,5 2365
T3.11.2
Economic Employment by Sector
Jobs
Sector Yoar 1 Year-1 Year
No. No. No.
30
Agric, forestry and fishing 20000 25000 000
arnz
Mining and quarrying 400 000 435 000 000
270
Manufacturing 320 000 300000 000
20
Wholesale and retall rade 180 000 200 000 000
235
Finance, property, eic. 275000 255 000 000
320
Govl, community and soclal services 300 000 310 D00 000
450
Infrastructure services 400 000 430 000 000
Total 1805000 1955000 1887000
T3.11.3
41| Fage
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mmmmmwwommm__mgm
[ Total Jobs created / Top 3 Jobs created Not total jobis iethad of validating jobs
initistives Wdhplwod by | crested in year createdfiost
No. No. No.
Total (afl initiatives)
Year -2
Year -1
Year 0
Initiative A {Year 0)
Initiative B {Year 0)
Initiative € (Year 0)
T311.5
Job creation through EPWP* projects
Projects Joba created through EPWP |
projects
Detals No. No.
Yoar -2 40 2000
Year -1 50 2900
Yeat ¢ 68 4 500
* - Extendad Pubiic Works Programme T3.41.6
= Local Economic Development Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Objectives | Outiine Service Targsts Yoar -1 Year0 Yoar1 | Year3
Target Actual Target Actusl Target
*Current | “Current | *Followi
*Provio *Previous { *Curmrent Year Yoar | ng Year
indicators us Yoar Year Year
0 {in [(J] (w} v fvi) fvil) {viil) fix) L]
| Service Objective 3o
Tralning of people | Number of people trained | xpeople | xpeople | xpeople | xpeople | xpeople | xpeople | xpeopls | xpeople
in essantial shilis: | {including retrained up trained frained frained trained trained trained trained trained
XY, _Skilled)
42|Page
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Note: This statement should inchude no more than the top four priorfly senvice objectives. The indicators and tsrgsls spacified above [columns

{i and (i) must be incoporated in the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are ‘universal municipal indicators”,
Provious Year rafers lo the largets that were sot in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; *Current Year' refers fo the targels set in the Year 0

Budget/IDP round. “Following Yesr refers to the targets se! in the Year 1 BudgeliDP round. Note that alf targels in the IDP must be fundable
within approved budgef provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sels ouf the purpose and characler of intergrated Developmen! Plans (IDPs) and
chapter 6 sels out the requirements for the reduction of performance management arangernam by municipaliles in which [DPs play & key
role.

Ta17

Emgployees: Local Economic Development Services

Yoar -4 Px Yoar 0
Employoes Posts Employess | Vacancles {fultime | Vacancies (ssa
Job Lavel equivalonts) % of total posts)
- No. No, No, No. %

0.3 | 1 1 1 0 0% |

4-8 3 3 3l 0 0%

7-9 6 8 6 2 25%

L 10-12 7 15 7 8 53%

[ 13-15 9 15 9 6 40%
16-18 LL a1 LN 0] 8%
19-20 [ 18 30 18 12/l 40% |

Total i 55 93 55 B 4%

| number of posts equivalont fo the aceumidated days. T311.8

| Tolals should equale fo those included in the Chapter 4 lolal employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers ae as af 30 June.
*Posts must be established and funded in ihe approved budget or adjustments budgetl. Full-time equivalants are caicidated by
(aking the tofal number of working days fos! (excluding weekends and public hofidays) while a post remains vacant and adding
together all such days los! by afl posis within the same set (6.9, 'senior management) then dividing that total by 250 to give ihe

Financial Performance Year 0: Local Economic Developmant Services

R'000
Year-1 Yeard
Delalle Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budgst Budget Budgst J
| Total Operational Revenus 120 125 100 951 3%
Expenditure: o R
| Empioysss B 125 244 250 248 2%
| Reapaits and Maintenance 25 244 250 248 2%
Other 45 244 250 ) 48 | 2% |
| Tota! Operational Expenditure 195 732 750 T4 | 2%
| Nt Operational Expenditurs Nk RO 607 650 649 6%
Net expenditure (o be consisten! with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapler 5. Variances are calculaled by dividing the
43{Page
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Capital Expenditure Year 0: Economic Development Services

B R 000
[ - Yoar0 B Sk
Budgat ustment Actual Variance from Total Project
Capltal Projects Budget Expenditure | origingl budget Vaiue
- 4
Total Al 000 | 0.00 0.00 0%
| Projoct A (Review LED Strategy) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0.00
| Project 8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0.00
Project - 0.00 0.00 8o | 0% 0.00
joct D 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0% 000
Tolal project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by councll past and
futura expenditure as appropriate. T311.10
OGRAMME AL JOB ALE FEMALE OUTH ple with
TED sabilities
| ale Fomale
S 128 33 18 31 2| 2
IG) !
ded Public . i _ ] _
'orks Program
munity Works Rk - ) i
. 1100
Total 1339 5 = T - :
4|Page

Draft 2021-2022 Annual Report



Below is the list of SMMEs that were used by the institution during the 2021-2022 Financial
Year

This needs a serious attention of the institution; the lack of funding for the LED has made
it difficult to capacitate the local businesses. The only support that is being provided is that
of coordinating programs that are initiated by the district municipality and other
development agencies...see Appendix |

3.12 LIBRARIES; ARCHIVES; MUSEUMS; GALLERIES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES
CEMETRIES
3.12.1 LIBRARIES

SLM has 3 libraries, Cala library, Khowa Library and Askeaton Library. All libraries have
qualified librarians. Wi-Fi has been installed in all libraries to ensure connection to internet
for the library users. The libraries are funded by DSRAC.

3.12.2 COMMUNITY HALLS

SLM has 9 wards. Each ward has a community hall, 3 halls have been renovated,
Masibambane Community Hall at Ward 1 Town Hall at Ward 2 and Old Location
Community Hall at Ward 2. There is a lotal of 12 community Halls.

3.13 CEMETRIES

Two cemeteries in Cala town and 3 at Khowa town are managed, still using the manual
system. Due to financial constraints we were unable to get the service provider to develop
an electronic system. The appointment of IT Technician that is underway will greatly assist
in developing the system.

In rural areas they still utilise hcusehold gardens for burial purposes and such approach
has negative environmental impacts.

3.14 CHILD CARE, AGED CARE, SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

Social care services are provided through the Department of social development.
Councillors and ward committee members assist them.

3.45 POLLUTION CONTROL

Poliution is management through our solid waste management plan. Air Quality
Management is the mandate of the District Municipality.

All wards have clinics and are run and managed by the provincial depariment of health.

45| Page
Draft 2021-2022 Annuol Report



3.16 AMBULANCE SERVICES

Ambulance services are available to all wards and are managed by the provincial
Emergency Medical services (EMS).

3.17 HEALTH INSPECTION, FOOD AND ABBATTOIR LICENSING AND INSPECTION

These services are provided through the District Health Services. Environmental Health
Practitioners are responsible for ensuring food safaety in respect of acceptable
microbiological and chemical Standards. This is implemented by taking food samples for
testing on a month-to-month basis to ensure quality of all food for human consumption
and optimal hygiene control throughout the food supply chain.

During period under review, no food samples collacted for analysis. Health and hygiene
awareness campaigns and training programmes were conducted in the affected food
premises in an attempt to deal with this health problem by raising levels of awareness and
also promote good health and hygiene practices. These campaigns are on-going and the
positive impact of these efforts is yielding results as there are no incidents of food
poisoning cases that have been reported.

3.18 HEALTH SURVEILLANCE OF PREMISES

This function is performed to ensure urban and rural land use, planning and practices that
are conducive with sustainable development. This is done through environmental health
impact and other assessments in a manner that ensures the prevention and abatement of
any condition en any premises, which is likely to constitute a health hazard. No premises
were evaluated during this financial year in line wjth the standards as set out in prescripts
of law.

3.19 TRAFFIC LAW ENFORCEMENT

The Municipality has a traffic control unit with 4 patrol Traffic officers and 3 patrol cars. All
the components of the unit are in full operation. The agreement with DoT is in place and
we receive support from the DoT. To enhance security, the traffic control building has
been fenced and gourd house installed. To avoid corruption and to ensure proper cash
management, the speed points machines have been installed. The station is no longer
using manual system for learner’s license, the station has upgraded to electronic system.

3.20 FIRE

The Municipality has 2 fire engines and further support from the District. The priorities of
the Chris Hani District Municipality Fire Services are:

= Fire prevention and fire safety inspections: A total of 13 inspections were completed
during 2021/2022

= Fire awareness programmes: a total of 22 awareness campaigns were conducted
during 2021/2022
Incidents: 17
Basic training: 01

d6|Page
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SLM has appointed 3 fire fighters through EPWP. The posts were included in the
institutional organogram from year 2023

3.21 OTHER (DISASTER MANAGEMENT, ANIMAL CONTROL, CONTROL OF
PUBLIC NUISANCES AND OTHER)

Disaster Management is a function of both the District Municipality and Provincial
governments. Sakhisizwe area is vulnerable to disasters. The government has appointed
a service provider to assist us towards the establishment of a Disaster Management Unit
and ward based satellites. An office space has been identified in Khowa. One Disaster
Management Officer and one Field Worker has been placed by Chris Hani District
Municipality and based at Sakhisizwe on permanent basis. We fully participate in the
District and Provincial Disaster Forum.

3,22 SPORT AND RECREATION

Parks are cleaned on daily basis and there are employees appointed to maintain these
parks on daily basis. We have established a grass cutting team that maintains the parks
during rainy seasons.

Our parks deserve some improvements as fencing and toilet facilities are aging and non-
existing in other parks. Major maintenance programmes can assist to improve and better
the service rendered. Due to financial constraints SLM had to halt the fencing of our parks
for another financial year.

We have three lawn sports fields that are maintained during rainy seasons through a grass
cutting programme. Land sports fields are graded upon community request. We also
collaborate with Sakhisizwe Sports Council fowards monitoring of sports facilities as they
are currently using them free of charge.

We have nine wards in Sakhisizwe Local Municipality. To date we have managed to erect
all ward based community halls. The intention is to maximise public participation as these
ward based public halls will accommodate the ward councillor and secretary of the ward
committee. Ward based community halls have no dedicated employees to serve as care-
takers.

3.23 EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

Provide brief introductory commaents. Set out your top 3 service delivery priorities and the
impact you have had on them during the year. Explain the measures taken to improve
performance and the major efficiencies achieved by your service during the year (2021-
2022)

Highlights Description
Design service delivery booklet for community This comprise of delivery to most if not alt of the
municipal wards
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mpted to decrease unemployment tarted with wattle removal and waste
rojects, EPWP and CWP to increase employmen

Service stalistics for the executive and council
3.23.1 CHALLENGES: EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

Description |Actions to address =l
Service delivery- road maintenance and construction pile a strategy to source additional funding to
ntain and upgrade roads

Unemployment strategy to maintain and upgrade roads will create
opportunities for the unemployed

3.24 FINANCIAL SERVICES

Sound financial management practices are essential to the long-term sustainability of
municipalities. They underpin the process of democratic accountability. Weak or opaque
financial management results in the misdirection of resources and increase the risk of
corruption. The key objective of the Municipal Finance Management Act (2003) is to
modemise municipal financial management in South Africa so as to lay a sound financial
base for the sustainable delivery of services.

Municipal financial management involves managing a range of interrelated components:
planning and budgeting, revenue, cash and expenditure management, procurement,
asset management, reporting and oversight. Each component contributes to ensuring that
expenditure is developmental, effective and efficient and that municipalities can be held
accountable.

The management of key financial and governance areas is achieved by focusing on:

e Reducing the levels of outstanding debt owed to the Municipality, to assist with
service delivery spending and maintaining a healthy cash flow;

¢ Improving from adverse audit opinion by resolving audit findings and improving
financial govemance; and

* Maintaining a good credit rating to ensure favourable lending rates and terms.
Spending budgets to maximise delivery

The Municipality's Annual budget comprises an operating budget and a capital budget.
The operating budget funds employee salaries, operating costs, purchases and
assistance for the poor, such as free basic electricity and alternative energy. The capital
budget is set aside for spending on infrastructure and services, such as roads, water and
elactricity as well as the many other utilities and services that needs in order to function,
grow and offer opportunities to its residents.

The entire budget amount per annum is based on the income that the Municipality expects
1o derive from rates, service charges, and grants and subsidies.
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3.25 HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

The Municipality has a fully established Department of human resources covering human
resource management, human resource development and labour relations.

The following policies relating to Human Resources Services have been adopted by the
Council:

Leave Policy, Recruitment and selection Policy, HIV/IAIDS Policy, Employment Equity
Policy, Disciplinary, Grievance and Procedure Policy, Overtime Policy, Policy Regulating
Absenteeism, Subsistence Policy Transport Policy, Induction Policy Training and
Development Policy, Acting Policy, Bereavement Policy, Long Service Policy, Public
Participation Policy, Rules of Order, Sexual Harassment Policy, Customer Care Policy.

The Sakhisizwe Municipat Council HR Plan not adopted vet, Employment Equity Plan,
Training and Development Plan and Staff Retention Strategy

3.26 INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

The Sakhisizwe LM ICT is battling with an outdated Microsoft license, connectivity issues,
uninterrupted power supply that has reached end of life, the absence of backup system,
non-functionality of institutional email services, poor network and internet connectivity as
well a service provider who is not delivering as per contractual obligations.

iIcT
Job Level Posts Employees | Vacancies
T3

T4-T6
T7-T9
T10-T12 IT Technician 1 10
T13-T15
T16-T18
| T19-T20 .
TOTAL 1 1 _ 1

MANAGEMENT AND PROCUREMENT SERVICES
3.27.1 PROPERTY

The Director {PED is responsible for all leases of municipal property as well as the leasing
of buildings for the municipality

3.27.2 LEGAL

Sakhisizwe Local Municipality outsource all legal work through the Director Corporate
Services. No major litigation occurred during the 2021/2022 financial year. The
municipality outsourced a pool of two Legal Advisors as we experience number of
litigations.

» —




3.27.2 RISK MANAGEMENT
Financial risks are managed as follows:
* Interest Rate Risk

Sakhisizwe did not hedge against any interest rate risks during the current financial year
as it was not regarded as a substantial risk, which proved to be the case

»  Credit Risk

Interest is charged on overdue balances and provision is made for bad debts in order to
mitigate against credit risks

« Liquidity Risk

Ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilities are taking place to mitigate
against liquidity risks

3.27.3 PROCUREMENT SERVICES

The objective of this policy is to provide a policy framework within which the municipal
manager and chief financial officer can institute and maintain a supply chain management
system which is transparent, efficient, equitable, competitive, which ensures best value
for money for the municipality, applies the highest possible ethical standards, and
promotes local economic development.

By adopting this policy the council further pledges itself and the municipal administration,
to the full support of the Proudly SA campaign and to the observance of all applicable
national legislation, including specifically the:

Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act No. 5 of 2000 and its regulations;

Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment Act No. 53 of 2003 and any applicable code
of practice promulgated in terms of that Act; and

LG Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003, including the regulations relating
to the prescribed framework for supply chain management.

A paraphrase of the relevant provisions of the foregoing statutes is annexed to this policy.

Where applicable, the council also pledges itself to observe the requirements of the
Construction Industry Development Board Act No. 38 of 2000 and its regulations.

The following committees exist for the execution of supply chain:
Bid specification committee
Bid evaluation committee

Bid Adjudication committee
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Organizational development is the use of organizational resaurces to improve efficiency
and expand productivity. It can be used to soive problems within the organization or as a
way to analyze a process and find alternative and efficient ways of doing it. Implementing
organizational development requires an investment of time and money. Employee
empowerment is a comerstone of organizational development in Sakhisizwe municipality,
and this is evidenced by the development and implementation of training and development
mechanisms such as Work-Place Skills Plan.

4.1 EMPLOYEE TOTALS, TURNOVER AND VACANCIES

Employeas

Description

Year 1

Year 0

Employees

Posts

Employses

Vacancles

]
:

No.

No.

|Etectricity

Housing

nil

Roads

nll

ni

Planning

Local Economic Davelopment

nil

nil

|Planning (Stralagic & Reguiatory)

nil

Community & Social Services

nil

nil

1 _s_peci.gl Program§ Unit

ffurn-over Rate

nil

IR IR AL

Datalls

erminations during the

ginning of Financial Year Inancial Year

Fw Appointments as of
9.

Tum-over Rate*

Year -1

Year 0

EI. |

All Section 56 positions are filled. To attract and retain employees the municipality adopted
an attraction and retention policy.




hlamey Rate: Yoar 0

mmw acancies (Totat time
vacancies exist as a proportion
Designations fuiltima tots) posts In
uivalents) eategory)
No. No. %
unicipal Manager 1 0 0.00
ICFO 1 0 0.00
Other S57 Managers (excluding Finance Posts)| 4 0 33.33
Cther S57 Managers (Finance posts) 0 o 0.00
Traffic officers 4 2 0.00
nior management: Levels 13-16 (excludi 4 0
nance Posts) "ﬂ 0.00
nior management: Levels 13-15 (Fina
ts) 1an 0 0.00
hiy skilled supervision: levels 9-12 {excluding
inance posts) ] 0 0.00
Highly skilled supervision: lavels 9-12 {Finance|
posts) 0 0 0.00
Total 18 3 7.14

Workforce management encompasses all the activities needed to maintain a productive
workforce. Workforce management within Sakhisizwe local municipality includes but not

limited the following:

Payroll and benefits
HR administration
Time and attendance

Performance management

Career and succession planning

Absence and leave management.

The emphasis of Workforce management is on improving operational efficiency,
compliance with a wide range of relevant legisiation and solving business problems

related to staff.
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4.2 POLICIES

HR Policies and Plans

[Name of Policy Completed  [Reviewed ate adopted by councll

r comment on failure to
; .

1 Affirmative Action 31 May 2022
2 [Attraction and Retention 100.00 0 31 May 2022
3 Code of Conduct for employees 100.00 0 31 MAY 2022
4 Delegations, Authorisation & 100.00 0 31 May 2022

Responsibility
S Disciplinary Code and Procedures 100.00 0 31 May 2022
6 Essential Services 0 31 May 2022
7 Employee Assistance / Wellness 0 31 May 2022
ra Employment Equity 100.00 0 31 May 2022
9 |[Exit Management 0 31 May 2022

0 [Grievance Protedures 100 0 31 May 2022

11 HIV/Aids 100 0 31 May 2022
12 [Human Resource and Development 100.00 0 31 May 2022
13  {Information Technology 100.00 0 31 May 2022
14 |Job Evaluation | 31 May 2022
15  [Leave 100.00 0 31 May 2022
16 [Cccupational Health and Safety 100 0 31 May 2022
17  [Official Housing 0 31 May 2022
18 1 100.00 0 31 May 2022
19  [Official transport to attend Funerals 100 0 31 May 2022
20 (Official Working Hours and Overtime  {100.00 0 31 May 2022
71 Organisational Rights 0 31 May 2022
22  |Payroll Deductions 100.00 0 31 May 2022
23 Performance Management and 100.00 0 31 May 2022

Development
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24  |Recruitment, Selection and 100.00 31 May 2022
Appointments

2S  [Remuneration Scales and Allowances [100 0 31 May 2022
26 [Resettlement 0 31 May 2022
27 ISexual Harassment 100 0 31 May 2022
28 Iskills Development 100 0 31 May 2022
29 [Smoking 100.00 0 31 May 2022
130 Special Skills 4 31 May 2022
31 [Work Organisation 4] 31 May 2022
32 |Uniforms and Protective Clothing 100 1] 31 May 2022
33  |Other: 0

During the year under review a range of activities have been undertaken, and to complete
the work the municipality is planning a policy review - cum development workshop in

collaboration with COGTA-EC Province.
4.3 INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS

umber and Cost of injuries on Duty
ype of injury Leave Flnplqnc using verage thl
‘akon njury leave njury Leave
ng sick smployss [Coat
Days No. % Days R0
equired  basic  medical [ 0 0% 0
ttention only
emporary tolal disablement 0 0 0% [
F’ermanenl disablament 0 0 0% 0
[Fatal 2
Total 0 0 0% 0 p
mber of days and Cost of Slck Leave {exclud ries on
otal sick leave Proportion loyees otal Average mated
K ing siciamployees Imsick e ost
med t
[@alery band ation ployees
ys ) Mo. No. Days R 000
‘1*";;“ akilled (L 80 2% 7 a7 17
[Skilied {Levels 3-5) 80 2% 0 12 68
ighly skil
uction (lovels & 80 2% 1 18 44
TojPage
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ighly skiled
upsrvision {levels 80 2% 1 11 72 3
12)
r management
Levels 13-15) a o 0 . g o
MM and S56 80 | 2% 2 2 18
[Total a0 | 2% 12 94 3.10 61

The municipality still needs to develop an OHS Policy. Notable is the high rate of abuse
of leave by lower skilled, semiskilled and skilled employees respectively, but this trend is

being address with the controls recently instituted by management.
DISCIPLINARY CASES

Sakhisizwe municipality in term disciplinary case has got three pending cases

4.4 PERFORMANCE REWARDS
nce Rewards By Gendet
ignations profile
Gander ‘otal number ofNumber of  [Expenditure on rtion af
mployees In oficlaries  [rewards Yeard
N group
000
Lower skilted {Levels 1-2)]  Female na wa T wa
Male wa nia nfa n‘a
[Ekilted (Levels 3-5) Female nfa na nfa na
Male na nfa na na
Highly skilled production Female n/a nia “nia na
(levels 6-8)
Male na na nia n/a
Highly skilled supervision Female na nla , nia n/a
levels 9-12) !
Male n/a nla na n/a
nior management Famale n‘a nia na n/a
Lavels 13-15)
Mals n‘a n/a nfa wa
M and S§7 Female na nia n/a nfa
Male wa " nh nia na
Total 0 0 0 0
M |Page
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4.6 EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURE

INumber Of Employses Whose Salaries Wers Increased Due To Thelr Positions Being Upgraded

rios Gender Total

owar skilled (Levels 1-2) Female na
C Male T nia

Killed (Levels 3-5) Female | T Tnis
Male 1 na

ghly skilled production Fomele | nia

(Levels 6-8) 1 BaR

Male nfa

ighly skilled supervision {Levels9-12) 1 ““Female * na
Male wa 1
nlor management (Levels13-16) Female T nia ]
Male nla
rm adS57 TS Female 1 n/a
l Male t n/a

75 |Page
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INTRODUCTION

The Annual Financial Statements reflect the continued progress being made by the
Municipality to ensure a financially viable institution, which can withstand a certain degree
of financial volatility and continue to operate for the benefit of its inhabitants. Govemnment
grants and subsidies have contributed to the significant increase in revenue, resulting in
improved capital spend occurring within the municipality

Sakhisizwe is exposed to continued inflationary pressures and continues to attempt to
manage these pressures through cost containment initiatives. These ongoing initiatives
attempt to alleviate any undue pressure being placed on the community

An area of concem is the need to increase spending on the maintenance of assels so as
to enable them to achieve their full estimated useful lives. The municipality has recognised
that it is imperative for additional funding to be provided within the repairs and
maintenance budget to address this need.

Chapter 5 contains information regarding financlal performance and highlights specific
accomplishments. The chapler comprises three components:

Component A: Statement of Financial Performance
Component B: Spending Against Capital Budget
Component C: Other Financial Matters

T&E|Page
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5.1 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

The table below indicates the summary of financlal performance for the 2021/22 financial year.

i ! !
Propery s 1 9150 N 1173 9160 S| um
‘Serve charges 167% i -] el T LIy %
inestmentrevenoe - 1% - 1% 135 W10
Tianskrs eongeised - opesationd 52087 wiw - L1 12 wor 4%
Ohes 0wt e 07 53 =) s 455 ETTU

LY L. ALY L, WL LI ...
Total Reveave (orchuding capital tnsters and condibutions){ 19354 ¥A2M6 5 mm[ wae|  mam|
Erphpeecss Ww| O wm pEs amo as ol
Resuneraon of counclors RN T {50} n e M
Deterrgaraen 1990 - 1%0 I S| e
Depreciton b assparmet 50 108 - LTSRN [ 0w
France s st %2 9 68 62 MmN
Mot 200 b puechases 13650 0% b3 B %W R A
Transkes 2d gras - - - - - %
Oher expendaure 6190 UL TR {1 19452 9452 uus %
Tota! Expeaditure W we o wds|  wew] @]
Suphusiefici) an 2m =) 2m 10 sy
Tranghrs recognsed - e 1Y fYe - T R SR T
Covtrntons recogpesd - captal b ot asves R e - = S R
ScorplusiDefict) aher ¢spia trsastars & contibutions T 218 pu:! mesl 64565 um| .
Seare of suphe delor) ol assoome - i x o LA
SrplusDefictfor he yeu B 1| o0 o] wws| um|
5.2 ASSET MANAGEMENT

OR THE YEAR ENDED
s “Accumulated Surplus/
| Deficit otal
°t° - C—— o

-
@alance at 30 JUNE 2016 179,449,844 179,449 848
Mot Surplus for the year: 2017 9,986,430 9,986,430
[Balance at 30 JUNE 2017 ] 189 436,274 | 189,436,278 |
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Net Surplus for the year. 2018 13,411,475 13,411,475
lance at 30 JUNE 2017 202,847,749 202,847,753

kolo Kopitji ward 4
iot internal streets ward 1and 2

ving and stormwater

| ving of Access road
hf-t Type ; Paving of strest _ )
¥ Staiff Involved EPWP
%wpmiwnm Al
Value ear-3  [Vear-2 [Year-1 [Year0
6.025 521.29
B 5935611.
| « 004245.04
(outsourced)

|

I . 47 082 7.85

{  Outsourced

Fﬁ63228.45 847 130 3.02 {out)
[capital Implications
[Future Purpose of Asset
Describe Koy Issues
Policies in Place to Manage Asset
et 2 .
ard 7 Community Hall
IDascription ommunity Cenires
Asset Type
Koy Staff Involved
Staff Responsibilities
Year -3 oar -2 [Year-1_lvaar0
Assat Valua 1390307.01
Capital Implications
M|Fage
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Future Purpose of Asset
Dascribe Key Issuas

Policies in Place to Manage Asset
Ewt 3

Name ard 6 Community Hall
Description
Asset Type Communily Centres

Key Staff Involved
[Staff Responsibilities

Year -3 Year-2 [veer-1 [YearO
Asset Value 1500384.6

Ford Everest 3.2 x2 =R MAYOR = R 629 094 ,80
FORD EVEREST 2.2PEAKER = R547 639.21
ISUZU DOUBLE CAB =

Capital Implications [SKILLS CENTRE LAND

Future Purpose of Asset
Daescribe Key ssues
Policles in Place to Manage Asset

5.3 FINANCIAL RATIOS BASED ON KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Liquidity Ratio
1,2 i1
1.0
10
0B
08
06
06
04
02
B Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Cumment: Year 0

Liquidity Ratio ~ Measures the municipality's abiity to pay its bills and Is calculated by dividing the
monetary assets {due within one year ) by the municipality's cumrent liabilites A higher ratio 15
better.

Data used from MBRR SAS
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Total Outstanding Service Debtors

50,0% 48.8% 47.0%
45.0% |
40,0% 35.0% |
35,0% !
e 24
200%
15.0%
100% —t—i.0/5 Service Debiors to Revenue
50%
00%

Yoar -3 Year -2 Yeor -1 Cument Year 0

Total Outstanding Service Deblors = Measures how much money is still owed by the
community for electricity and waste removal compared to how much money has been paid for
these services, it is calculated by dividing the tolal cutatanding debtors by the total annual
revenue. A lower score s betler

Total Outstanding Service Debtors

50,0% 48,8% 47.0%

45.0%

40,0% 36 0%

35.0%

s 24,

25.0%

200%

150%

10,0% == {l.O/5 Service Debiors to Revenue
S50%

0.0%
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Current Yest Q

Totat Outstand.ng Service Debtors — Measures how much maney is still owed by the
community for electricity and waste removal compared to how much money has been peid for
these services it ia calculated by dividing the tolal oulstending deblors by the lotal annual
revenue A lower score is better.

Creditors System Efficiency

90.0%
80,0%
70.0% 83 1%
50.0% - — 4T 2% 51.0%
50,0%
40.0%
30,0%
20,0% ssapese Croditors System Efficiency
10,0%

0,0%

77 0%

Year -3 Yeoar -2 Year -1 Cument. Year©

Craditor System Efficiency ~ The proportion of craditars paid within terms (ie 30 days)
This ratic is caiculated by outstanding Urade creditors divided by credit purchases

Data used from MBRR SA8
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Employee Costs

40.0% ar.o%
35.0% 318
30,0% 27 4%
25.0% 23.0%
20,0%
15.0%
10.0%

5.0%

0,0%

=t Employee costs

Yemr -3 Yeaar -2 Yaar -1 Currert Year 0

Employee cost — Measures what portion of tha revenue was spant on paying smployee
costs. It is calcutated by dividing the total employee cost by the differance batween total
revenue and capital revenue

Data used from MBRR SAS8

Repairs & Maintenance
050% 047%

0.45% 0,40%
0.40% 0.36%

035% 0.30%
0,30% :

0.25%

0,20%

0.15%

0.10% == Repairs & Malntenance
0.05%

0,00%
Year -3 Year -2 Year -4 Currert: Year0

Repairs and Maintenance - This represents the propotion of operating expenditure spent and
is calculated by dividing the total repairs and maintenace

Data used from MBRR A8
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5.4 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Capital Expenditure: 2021/22

120 000

100 000

80000

60 000

R milkon

40600

20000

5.5 SOURCES OF FINANCE

u Capital Expenditure
& Operating Expenditure

The table below indicates the funding sources for operational and capital expenditure for the

2021/22 financial year:

: Grant Performance |
[ R' 000
’ Description 202012021 202152022
|
] 1 Adjustmeants
I
|Opersting snd capital transfers and grants
Nations! Government: 111 826 98 582 96 582 96 582
Local Government Equtable Share 84483 743N 74331 74331
Finance Management 1700 1700 1700 1700
EPWP Incentve 1560 L 1542 t 542 1542
Municipal infrastructure Grant 23882 19008  19009| 12009
[Total ng Transters and Grants T e weea2 96682 96 662
| Varlances are caiculaled by dividing the difference between actual
| and origineladjustmenis budget by the actual Fuki kst of provindial
and national grants avaliabie from published gazettes
b
B2 |Pape
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5.6 CAPITAL SPENDING ON 5 LARGEST PROJECTS
Capite) Expenditure of 5 largest projacts’

s R’ 000

| Current: Year 2021122 Variance: Current Year 0
Name of Project Original Adjustment |  Actual Original | Adjustment

. : Budpget Budget Expenditure | Varlence (%) | veriance (%)

A - Construction of paving of

Phakamisani road 6 000 000 6 000 000 5448 729 % 0%

B - Qokolo Koppotie 3 756 869 3756 869 3646 589 3% 0%

C - Construction of Carifornia

Access Roads 6 413 569 6 413569 4809075 2% 0%

D - Construction of Elliol intera)

roacls 8 058 550 § 058 550 4728 660 41%, 0%

E - Canstruction of Elliol and Cala

taxi ranks 13075 000 13 075 000 11898 250 9% 0%

5.7 BASIC SERVICE AND INFRASTRUCTURE BACKLOGS- OVERVIEW

ervice Backlogs as at 30 June Year 0

Draft 2021-2022 Annual Report

ouseholds (HHs)
"Sorvice level above minimum Btandardl"SOrvlco leve) below mintmum standard
Flo. HHs ¥ HHs rNo. HHs % HHs
Water None % %
Sanitation None % %
[Etectricily |495 Households 1o %
Waste managementhone %
Housing IM Waiting list % %
Municipal infrastructure Grant (MIG)" Expenditure Year 0 on Service backlogs
R’ 000
Varlance Major
g conditions
.‘g E w applied by
Detalls g donor
2 2 Budget | Adjustments (continue
3 balow if
nacessary
Infrastructure - Road transport | N/A % %
Roads, Pavements & Bridges N/A % %
Storm water N/A % %
Infrastructure - Electricity N/A % %
Gengration N/A % %
Transmission & Reticulation N/A % %
Streot Lighting N/A % %
Infrastructure - Water N/A % %
Dams & Reservoirs N/A % %
Watear purification N/A % %
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[Reticulation N/A % %
Infrastructure - Sanitation N/A % %
Reficulation MNIA % %
Sowerage purification N/A ¥ %
infrastructure - Other N/A % %
Waste N/A % %
Tran NIA % %
 Gas N/A % %
Other Spechy: A BR[OS %
lu?oul N/A % %
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5.8 CASH FLOW
SAKHISIZWE MUNICIPALITY
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
» L 2
2022 2021
Notes R R
ICASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash raceipts
Taxation (778 931) -
Senice Charges , 26 544 230 15112 149
Other Revenue 3124 909 -
Government - Operating 75 355 389 112 763 066
Government - Capltat 23 886 400 -
Intarest 810 640 4721176
Cash payments
Suppliers and Employees -108 277 809 {97 787 746)
Finance Charges (395 287) (328 145)
Net Cash from Operating Activities ag 20 269 538 34 480 500
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (29 004 223) (18 720 820)
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets - -
Purchase of Intangible Assets - -
ot Cash from Investing Activities {29 004 223) {18 720 820)|
ICASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits - .
Repayment of Borrowing (283 247) (303 201)
Net Cash from Financing Activitles {283 247) {303 201)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (9017 931) 15 456 479
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 19 083 395 3 626 916
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 49 10 138 803 19 083 395
INET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS {8 944 592) 15 456 479
BS|Page
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5.9 BORROWING AND INVESTMENTS

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Agricuttural

Irvestment Property

Intangible Assets

Heritage Assets

Current Assets

Inventory

Receivables from Exchange Trangactions
Raceivablas from Non-exchange Transaclions
Unpaid Transfers and Subsidies

Bond Security

I Taxas

ICurrend Portion of Non-Current Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents

(Other receivables

Total Assets
NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabilitles

Long-term Borrowings
Non-current Provisions
Non-current Employee Benefits

Operating Loase Liability
[ICurrent Liabliities
|Consumer Depasils

rovisions
ant Employeo Benefits

Unspent Transfers and Subsidies
Transfers and Subsidies Payabie

Taxes

Short-tarm Borrowings

Operating Lease Liabllity

Chris Hani District Loan

Currant Portion of Long-tsrm Borrowings

Total Lisbifities

|Net Asssets
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)

Total Not Asasts and Liabiities

Draft 2021-2022 Annual Report
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SAKHISIWE MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2022

[

Trade and Other Payables from Exchange Transaclions

2022 2021
R R
254201932 235 588 566
241 934 091 223 315 905
12 267 841 12 272 661
49 139 574 54 513 731
894 019 574 830
17 910 621 7500078
13 296 948 17 831 944
4 600 000 4 500 000
1 806 206 1321 638
10 138 803 19 083 395
502 977 3611848
303341508 290102297
18 803 640 15666825
16 105 640 12991 825
2 698 000 2 675 000
20 114 846 34811123
83665 || 83 865
461 000 462 000
17 409 514 20 304 581
180 767 11677 630
. 283 247
2 000 000 2 000 000
38 918 586 50 477 948
204422920 239 624 349
284 422 920 " 230 624 349 |
303341506 200 102207
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5.10 PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS
The Municipality had not entered into any partnerships.

5.11 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Sakhisizwe Local Municipality has a Supply Chain Management Policy in place. The

objective of this policy is to provide a policy framework within which the municipal manager

and chief financial officer can institute and maintain a supply chain management system

which is transparent, efficient, equitable, competitive, that ensures best value for money

for the municipality, applies the highest possible ethical standards, and promotes local

economic davelopment.

By adopting this policy the council further pledges itself and the municipal administration,

to the full support of the Proudly SA campaign and to the observance of all applicable

national legislation, including specifically the:

« Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act No. 5 of 2000 and its ragulations;

« Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment Act No. 53 of 2003 and any applicable

code of practice promulgated in terms of that Act; and
» LG Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003, including the regulations
relating to the prescribed framework for supply chain management.

A paraphrase of the relevant provisions of the foregoing statutes is annexed to this policy.

Where applicable, the council also pledges itself to observe the requirements of the

Construction Industry Development Board Act No. 38 of 2000 and its regulations.

The following committees and systems exist for the execution of supply chain:

Bid specification committee

Bid evaluation commitiee

Bid Adjudication committee

Supply Chain Management Policy

By adopting this policy the council further pledges itself and the municipal

administration, to the full support of the Proudly SA campaign and to the

observance of all applicable national legislation, including specifically the:

Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act No. § of 2000 and its regulations;

. Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment Act No. 53 of 2003 and any
applicable code of practice promulgated in terms of that Act; and

. LG Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003, including the regulations
relating to the prescribed framework for supply chain management. A paraphrase
of the relevant provisions of the foregoing statutes is annexed to this policy.

. Where applicable, the councll also pledges itself to observe the requirements of
the Construction Industry Development Board Act No. 38 of 2000 and its
regulations.

® & & ® @
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5.12 GRAP COMPLIANCE
The municipal accounting systems are found compliant to the GRAP

Tha following GRAP g5 mave been issued Dut are not yet effective and have not baen sariy adopted by the
Municipality:
] ﬁ-.a- B - = 1::'&_‘-:_‘5.-_.1:.—1.’...,_.. 3 el —S— WY . “‘.!-h J"\,
GRAP 18 Sagment Raporting 1 April 2018
(original — Fab 2011) The objective of this Standard & 10 establsh principles for

reporting financis! information by segmams

No dgnmemt mp&cl Is axpected az mformation to 8 Llarge axtant

in the sppendizss to the tinancisl Ftataments

Mconotfom»nonm dited % i
GRAF 20 falsted Party Dischoiore unknows
{original - sune 20101} Tha objsctive of this dard 4 to ensurg thet a Municpaity’s

Mnanclsl statements wn che discl necassary o draw

attention to the poisibility that &3 financal go sitron and surpius or

daficit may have baen sffected by the enistence of related parties

and by transactions and outstanding balsncas with such parties.

Tha Menxipality resehad 1o agopt tha as

per GRAP 20 Tha information o therefore inctud ‘h!h."

statamants
GRAF 52 Sarvice C Son Ary - Unhnows
{original — Aug 2013 The ohjacinve of thi Shndltd W 0 prascribe the accounting for

service concession srrangemants by the grantor and e pubfic

MBCERT entity

NO tuch wansactions of events are sxpected in the foresaeable

futore
GRAP 103 Transfer of Functions Batween Entities Under 1 Apnl 2013
(Odiginal — Nov 2010} Commaon Contral

The objacti-e of this dard 13 to g PrnC e

for tha acquirer and fero movanchtoffmbmb-mnn

antites under common contral

nNo significant Impact axpected ax no such trantactions or avents

are sup 4 in the lor big futurae
GRAF 108 T star of b Eatitias Mot 1 april 2015
(originst — Nov Z010) Undar Common Contrel

The objactive of this Srandard is 1o talish iph

for tha acquiter in a transfer of furctsons batwesn entities not

wndar commaon control

NG significant Impact expected a3 A0 1UCh TANIICLIONS O evants

are sxpected in the foresaeable future
Standard T Damripthon | — e e T | ettective Date o
GRAP 107 Margars 1 april 20138
{Originel —~ Nov 2010} The objactve of this dard is to i g principles

for tha combined entsity and combining entitias i a marngss.

Mo significant impact anpected a5 no such ANIACHIONS OF avents

e exp d m the f bia future
GRAPF 108 Statutory Recaivables Unknown
{Originel ~ Sapt 2019} Tha objective of this sStandard I3 10 prescribe sccounting

requitemants for the recognition, -1 and

disciosur e of stansory receivables

No ugaificant Impact is expeacted »s the Munikipshity’s currant

restmaent is stready in love with the Stendards wrestment
IGRAP 17 rice C ion Ar ts whare » unknown

Grantor Controls s ﬂ.nlﬂml Residual iInterast

In an Asset

Tha obmctive of this snnd-rd is o pmcrlbc accounting

requwemanis for the %, smamt, prasentatson and

disclosure of Service

Concasson ArTangements.

No significant impact s expected as the Munikipaiity’s currant

wastment is alsaady in ine with tha Standards reatment.

BRB|Page
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Auditor-General Report on Financial Performance: 2020/2021 Financlal Year

| Audit Report Status®; 1 o Qualifled Audit Opinion
Non-Compliance ssues Remedial Actlon Taken

1. Revenue from exchange | Adjustments made to AFS based on Investigations performed on eligibility

services of accounts to be billed

["2. Payables from exchange | Adjustments made to AFS based on investigation performed of all leave |
transactions accrued, taken and balance remaining thereof. ,
3. Material losses Adjustment made to the underlying information feeding the AFS. ]
4, Raceivables  from i
axchange transaclions Adjustments made to AFS based on investigations performed on
5. Receivables from non- | eligibility of accounts to be billed
exchange {ransactions
6. Value Added Tax Adjustment made to the AFS.

“Nofe:*The report stalus is supplied by the Auditor General and ranges from unqualified (at best); fo |
unqualified with other matters specified; qualified; adverse; and disclaimed (at worse)

| Audit Report Status: I Disclaimer
Non-Compliance [asues ' Remedial Action Taken
1. Construction of communily ' Sufficlent and appropriate information provided to the AGSA for
hall by 30 June 2021 - | reported achievements
Limitation of scope -
2. Electificaton of 150 | Sufficient and appropriste information provided to the AGSA for
households by 30 June 2021 - | reported achievements
Limitation of scope

Lenrr—

Auditor-General Report on Financlal Performance 2021/2022 Financial Yoar 4‘
 Status of audit report: Qualified ]
Non-Compliance lssues Remedial Actlon Taken

1. Revenua from exchange transactions | Actions in progress - Refer to Audit Action Plan - 2021/22
- Properties not completely billed

2. Property plant and equipment - | Actions in progress - Refer to Audit Action Plan - 2021/22
Assats not verified

' 3. Bond Security - Limitation of scope | Actions in progress - Refer to Audit Action Plan - 2021/22

B9fFagpe
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Auditor-General Report on Service Delivery Performance: 2021/2022 Financlal Year

Status of audit report™: =
Non-Compliance lssuss Remedial Action Taken
1.Number of KM's of storm water and
paved road in Khowa by 30 June 2022 - | Actions in progress - Refer to Audit Action Plan - 2021/22
indicators not well defined

2 Number of gravel road in Cala and

Khowa maintained before the end of 30
June 2022 -Reported achievement Actions in progress - Refer to Audit Action Plan - 2021/22

misstated:

9 |Fage
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EoMRGHENT R TGN OR GENR AR IRFYORT JN 11202
AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT 2021/22

Report of the auditor-general to the Eastern Cape Provincial Legislature
and the council of the Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

[ Report on the audit of the financial statements |

Opinion opinion

1 | have audied the financial stalemants of the Sakhisizwe Local Mumicipality set set out on
pages to. .which compnse the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, the
statement of financial performance, the stalement of changes in net assets, and the cash flow
stalement and statement of companson of budget and aclual amounts for the year then
ended, as well as notes lo the financial statements. including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

2 Inmy opinion, except for the effects and possible aftects of the matiers described in the basis
for qualfied opinion section of this auditor's report, the financial statements present fairly, in all
materlal respects, the financial position of the Sakhisizwe Local Municipality as at
30 June 2022, and its finandial performance and cash flows for the year then ended In
accordance with the South African Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
(SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Acl of
South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA). and the Division of Revenue Act of South
Africa 2021 {Act No. 9 of 2021) (Dora)

Basis for qualifled opinlon
Revenue from exchange

3 The muncipality did not account for revenue from exchange in accordance with GRAP &
Revenua lrom exchange [ransaclions due to incorrect billng for alectricity and did not bilt
some properties for refuse collection.as a result revenue from exchange transactions
aieciosad n note 20 1o the financial statements, it was impractical to dstenmine tha
misstament. Consequently, the raceivable from exchenge lransactions is misstated by the
same amount

Properly plan and egqupment

4 The municipality did not accaunt for property plan and equipment in accordance with
GRAP 17. Properly, plant and equipment, certain infrastruciure assels could not be focated
during the physical verification of assets. as a result proparty plant and aquipment disclosed in
nole 11 to the financial statamants was overstaled and it was impractical to determine the
misstament.

Bond securily

5 Supporting documeniation to confirm existence. accuracy and valuation of bond security was
not provided as such | was unable to obtain sufficient sppropriate audi evidance | was unable

91 |Page
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Context for the opinion

6 | conducted my audit in accordance with the Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My
responsibililies under those standards are further described in the auditor-general's
responsibiites for the audit of the financial statements section of this auditor's report.

7 | am independent of tha municipality n accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ intemational code of ethics for professional accountants (inciuding
International Independence Stendards) (IESBA code) as well as other elhical requirements
that are relevant 1o my auditin South Africa § have fulfiled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code

8 | believe that the audit evidance | have obtained is sufficent and appropriate to provide a
basis for my quatified opinion.

Emphasis of matters
9 | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters
Unauthorised expenditure

10. As disclosed in note 40 to the financial statements, the municipality accumulated unauthorised
expenditure of R71.6 million {2021 R67.8 miilion) as a result of expendilure exceadng the
total approved budget

Restatoment of corresponding figuras

$1 As disclosed in note 38 1o the financa! slatements. the corresponding figuros for
30 June 2021 were restated a3 a result of an error «n the financial statements of the
municipaity and for ihe year ended. 30 June 2022

Matenal impmmment

12 As disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements, the municipally incurred matonal debt
impairmen! of R13,8 milton (2021. R8,2 milhon) a3 & resull of 8 movement in the mpsalment
provision of rrecoverable trade deblors

Other matter
13 1 draw attenbon to (he matter below. My opimon 18 nol modified in respact of thes matter
Unaudited diiclosure notes

14, Interms of section 125(2Xe) of the MFMA_ the municipatly is required o disclose particulars
of non-complisnce with the MFMA wn tha financial statements. Tivs disclosure requstament did
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not form part of the audit of the financial stalements and, accordingly | do not express an
opinion on it

Resgponsibliities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

15 The accounting officer is rasponsible for the preparation and falr presentation of the financial
stalements in accordance with the SA Stendards of GRAP and the requirements of the
MFMA and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary lo
enabls the preparation of financiat statements that are free from matenal misstatement,
whather due (o fraud or arror.

16. in prepanng the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the
municipality's abilty to continue as a going concern, dieclosing. as epplicable matters relating
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting un'ess the appropnate
govemance struclura oither intends to #quidate the municipality of to ceasa operations, of has
no reahstic slermnative but to do so

Auditor-general's responsibllities for the audit of the financial statements

17 My objectives are Lo oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from malerial misstatlement. whelher due to fraud or ervor, end lo issue
an auditor's rapart that includes my opinion Reagsonable assurance is a hugh level of
assurance bul 1§ not & guarantee thal an audit conducted n accordance with the ISAs will
always detect a malerial misstalement when it exists M.ssletements can arise from fraud
or error and are conswered material if, individually o in aggregate Ihey could reasonably
be expacied to mnfluance the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of lhese
financial statements

18 A furher description of my responsibiibes for the audit of the financal stalements is
included in the annexure to this auditor's report

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

19.1n accordance wilh the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 {PAA) and the general notice issued in
tarms thereof, | have a responsibility to report an the usefulness and reliabilily of the
reported performance information against predetermined objectives for selected
davelopment priorilies presented in the annual performance report | performed procedures
1o ideniify material findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

20 My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported perlormance
information, which must be based on the municipalily's approved performance planning
documents. | have not evaluated the completeness and appropnateness of the
performance indicalors included in the pianning documents. My procedures do not examine
whether the actions taken by the municipality enabled service dehvery. My procedures do
not extend to any disclosures or assertions relating lo the exient of achievements in the

9 |FPage
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current year or planned performance strategies and information in respect of future periods
thet may be inciuded as pari of the reported psrformance information. Accordingly, my

findings do not extend to these matiers

21. | evaluated tha usefulness and rellabllity of the reported performance information in
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notica, for the (oliowing selected development
priorilies presented in the municipality's annual parformance report for the year ended

30 June 2022
Dovélopment pricritles Pages n the annual
peorformancos report
X-—-n

Develeopment priorily — basic services and infrastructure

22. 1 performed procedures to deierming whether the reported performance information was
properly prasented ard whether performance was consistent with the approved
performance planning documents. | performed further procedures (o determine whether the
indicators and related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the rekabllity of

the reported performance information 1o determine whether it was valld, accurate end

complete

23 The materiat findings on the usefulness and raliability of the performance information of the

selectod developmaent priorities are as follows:

Basic agrvices and infrastructurp

Usefuiness and reliablility of the reported performance

Number of Km’s of storm water and Paved Road in Khowa by 30 June 2022

24 | was unable to oblain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that related systems and

processes ware astablished to enable consistent measurement and relabls reporting of the
actual achievameant for the indicator. This was due to insufficient measurement definitions
ang procasses | was unable to tesl whether the indicator was weli-defined and venfiable by
alternative means As a resull, | was unable to audit the refabllity of the achievement of
45% raeported in the progress raport against target of 1 2 km of road paved by 30 Juna

2022 in the annuel performance report.

Number of Km's of gravel road In Cale and Khowa maintained be end of June 2022

26 The achievament of 2 Skm was reported against target 10km in the annual performance
report. However, the supporling evidence provided did not agree (o the reported
achievement and indicated an achievement of 4 7km materially diffsred from the reported

achigv ement

Draft 2021-2022 Annual Report
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Various indlcators

26 Porlormeance indicators wers nol weit-detined andfor targots were not epacifis for iho
fablowing Indicatore:

["mdicator deacription Roported achievement

Numbeace of reporis on wusaie collaction from Cola and l_ﬂhﬁnpons submitiad fot this period
Khowa Business sactor by 30 June 2022

[ Number of reports on waslo onllect:on from Cala snd t 8 Reports submitiad for this
Khowa households by 30 Juna 2022 financial your

Other mattars
27 1| drew attention to the matters betow, Our Gp=nion is not modrdad In respecl of thin mattars
Achievament of plannod tergets

28 Roler to the annusl parformancs (opdet On peges xx o xx for mformation on the
acrievemaont of planned targets (of the yaar. This uformaton should be considered in
thocontext of the qualified of opinions expressed on the ussiuiness and retabliny of the
reported performance wnformalinon (n paragraphs xx to xx of thus report.

Adjustment of material misstatements

20 | identiliod material misatataments in (he snnual perlormance report submitted far aud ting
These matarial riEtistemonts wers oo The reparted podormance nfarmation of basdic
sorvicas ond infrastructura As managomoent subsequently comectod only some of the
migctatamenis. we raised matoral findings on the usefulnuse and rallatklity of the roportec
perdormance Informatan. Those that wore not correcied are nciudaed in the basie for
quahfsd of opinion paragraptss

Repori on thoe audil of complianca with legisiation

Introduction and scope

30 |n accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in tarms thereod | have &
rosponsibility 10 report material indmgs on the municipality's compliance with specific
matters in key lagisiation | performead proceduraes 0 identify findings but not 1o gather
gvidence 10 @Xpress AISUrANTe ’

31 The materal lindings on compliance with specific matters m key lagisioton are as follows:
E npanditure managemon!

32 Money owed by the municipalily was not aiways pas within 30 days as required by
section 85(2)e) of tha MFMA
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33 Reasonable steps wers not laken 10 prevent imegular expanditure amounting to R10 ¢
milion a8 disciosed In note 42 to the annual financial statements, 89 nequirad by
saction 62(1) {d} of thea MFMA The majority of the disclosed irragular oxpandliure was
caused by non compllance with SCM regutations

34 Resasonsblo sieps were not token 10 prevaent fruitiess and waslsful sxpenditure amounting
to R3. 8 milllon, as disclosed in note 41 to the annual fmandciel statements, in contravention
of secton B2({1} (d) of the MFMA The majorily of the disciosed fruilless and wasteful
expenddure was cauned by Intesast mourrad for iste payment of invaices.

Annual Hinancial atetamonis annual pertormamnca report and annubl report

as The financial statements submitled for audding were nol prepared in all materisl respoacts i
accardance with tha requirements of saction $122(1) of the MFMA.
Material misstalements of disclosures identhed by the auditors in the submitted financial
statements wers subsequantly cosractad and the supporting records were provided
subseguently bul the uncorrected material mmsiatements of non curvent assets, revenue
currant acsals resylted in the financial stetemants recehang 8 quatihed auds opinlon

A6 The 2020/21 annusl repost wasa not mads public after being labled in council, as requswad by
secton 127{5Na)}) of the MFMA

37 The tocel communily was not inviled to submil representations in connaction vath the
2020/21 annual raporl, as required by section 127(5) (a) {ii} of tho MEMA

38 The council did nat adopt an oversyghl reporn conlalning the councifs commaonis on the
2020/21 annual repon, 08 mqured by saction 129(1) of the MFMA

Serategic and porfformance rmmansgemoant

39 The Service Defivery and Budget implemontaton Plan [SOBIP) was revised during the year
without approval of the councii following sppraval of an adjustments budgel as required by
section 54{1)c) of the MFMA,

40 The podormance management system and refated contols were inadequate as they did
not describe how the performance planning and monitormp processes should be managed,
as required by municipal planning and parfarmance rmanagement regulateon 7(1)

41. The SDBIP for the yoar under review did not melude monthly revenus piofectons by source

of collection, and the menthly operatwnal and capitai expenditlure by vote as required by
rection 1 of the MFMA

Rovanue manapement

42. An adequate management, accounting and information system which accounts for revenue
and deblors was nat in place, as required by section 64(2) (e) of the MFMA

43, An effectve system of interna! controd for deblors and revenue was nol i place, as requred
hy section 64(2) {f) of the MFMA,

9 |Fage
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Conditional grants

44 Performance in respect of programmes funded by the Municipal Infrastructure Grant wos
not evaiuated within two months after the end af the financial year. as required by
section 12(5) of ihe Dora

45 Pearformance in respect of programmas {unded by the INEP was not evaluated within two
monihs after the and of the financial year. as required by section 12{5) of the Dora.

48 Performance in respect of programmes fundad by the Expanded Pubtic works Programme
was nol evaluated within two months after the and of the financial year, as required by
section 12(5) of the Dora.

L onsaquencn nanagamaonl

47. Unauthorised expanditure incurred by the municipality was nol investigated o delarmine

whathar any person was llable for (he expenditure. as required by section 32(2)(e) of the
MFMA.

48 Authonsation of unauthorised expendilure of R9 127 217 was nol doné through an
adjustiment budget. as required by section 32(2){a)i) of the MFMA

45 Iregulsr expendilure incurred by the municipality were not investigated to determine

whethar person was liable for the expenditure, 83 required by saction 32(2)b) of the
MFMA

50 Frulless and wastelu! expenditure Incurred by the municipality was not inveshgated to

determine whether any person was liable for the expenditure, as required by section
32(2)(b) of the MFMA

[ ©3ther information

51 The nccounting officar is reaponsible for the: other information The other information
comprises the Information included in the annual report, which includes the audit
committae's repor. The other information does not include the financlal statements. the
auditor's report and those selactad developmaent priorities presenied in the annual
performance report thal have been specifically reported in this auditor's repon

52 My opinion on lhe Gnanclal statements and findings on the ropored performence
information and compliance with legislation do not covar the other infarmation and | do not
express an audit apinion or any form of assurance conclusion on it

53. In connechion with my audit, my responaibility is 10 road the other infarmation and, in doing
30. consider whelher the other informatlon is maiterialty inconsistent with the financial
statements and the selected davelopmant priorities presanted in the annual parformance

raport, of my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated
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54 | did not recetve the other information prnior 1o the data of the auditor's report Whan | do
receive and read this information, ¥ | conclude that there s a material misstalement therin, |
am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that
tha other information be corrected. f the other information is not cerracted, | may have to
retract this auditor's report and re-issue an amended repor! as appropriate Howevar, if it s
corrected this will not be nacessary.

internal control deﬁcienci._s

55 | considered internal control retevant to my audit of the financiat statements, reporied
performance mformation and compiianca with applicable lagisiation; however. my objactive
was nol 10 express any form of assurance on it. The matters reported below are fimited to
the significant internal contro! deficiencies thal resulted in the basls for the qualified opinion
the findings on the pearformance report and the findings on compliance with legisiation
included n this report

56 The municipatity did not develop documented and approved internal policies and
proceduras to addresas the reconding, processing, montering and reponing of financial and
pardormance informaton.

57 Management did not implement daily and monthly controls 8s designed for the
municipaiity’s business processes and did not have a proper system of record managemaeant
that provides for the mamtenance of information to be reported in the financial statemants

and performance raport.

58 Review and supervision processes were inadequate (o monior compliance with all
applicable legiglation within the municipatity. As a resull non-compliance with lagisiation
was not effectivaly identified or provented and municipal officials were not heid accountabla
for trapsgressions

59, The miternal acdit unil did nol exercise their rotas in sirangthening the control environment
within the municipality es numerous material misstatarments weore identified during the audit
The intermal audit unit lacked capacily as it did not have a senior management post and
ramainead ineffactive in identifying key matters and addressing the previous year's control
daliclancies The internal audil recommendations were also not adequately addressed by
the municipality. This resulted in recurring findings on internal controis, financial statements
and compliance matters.
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Municipal Public Accounts committee {MPAC) was established at the beginning of the
current ferm towards the end of the year 2021.
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Accessibility indicators » whether the intended beneficiaries are able to access services or outputs.

Accoumtatihty jocuments used by executive authorities to give full and regular” reports on thel
documents atters under their control to Parfiament and provincial legislatures as prescribed by
Constitution. This includes plans, budgets, in-year and Annual Reports.

he processes or actions that use a range of inputs to produce the desired outputs
d ullimately outcomes. In essence, activilias describe “what we do”.

he quantity of input or output relative to the need or demand.

report to be prepared and submitted Annually based on the regulations set out in
Saction 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act. Such a report must include|
nual financial siatements as submitied to and approved by the Auditor-General.

d Budge e Annug! financial statemenis of a municipality as audited by the Auditor General|
ind approvad by council or a provincial or national executive.

Current level of performance that a municipality aims to improve when settin
performance targets. The baseline relates to the level of performance recorded in a
gar prior to the planning period.

A municipal service that is necessary to ensure an acceptable and reasonable quality
of life to citizens within that particular area. If not provided it may endanger the public
ealth and safety or the environment.

he financial year for which an Annual budget Is to be approved — means a year
snding on 30 June.

he overall cost or expenditure of producing a specified quantity of outputs.

he distribution of capacity to deliver services.

lincludes at least a slatement of financial posiﬁbn, statement of financial performance,|
ash-flow statement, notes to these statements and any other statements that may
e prescribed.

consultation with MECs for local government, the Minister may presm
genaral key performance indicators that are appropriate and applicable to
wemment generally.

he results of achleving specific outcomes, such as reducing poverty and creating|
obs.

npeits All the resources that contribute to the production and delivery of outputs. Inputs aref
at we use ta do the work™. They include finances, personnel, equipment and

huitdings.

TR L LTS ot out municipal goals and development plans.
Plan (IDP

hatiottal {1y Service delivery & infras re
performance areas (&

Economic development

Municlpal transformation and institutional development
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. Financial viability and management
* Good govemance and community participation

Outcomes he medium-term results for spacific beneficiaries that are the consequence of
lachieving specific outpuls, Outcomes should relate clearly to an institution's strategic
goals and objectives set out in its plans. Qutcomes are “what we wish to achiove”.

he final products, or goods and services produced for delivery. Outputs may be
afined as “what we produce or deliver®. An output is a concrete achievement {i.e. a
roduct such as a passport, an action such as a presentation or immunization, or a
sarvice such as processing an application) that contributes to the achievement of a
gy Resull Area.

|

Perormance ndicato ndicators should be spacified to measure performance in relation to input, activities,
tputs, outcomes and impacts. An indicator is a type of information used to gauge
the extent to

ich an outpul has been achisved (policy developed, presentation delivered,
prvice randered)

Performanse eneric term for non-financlal information about municipal services and aclivities.

Information an also be used interchangeably with performance measure. i

Pertormance Standards: [ g acceptabla leve!l of performance or the level of performance that is
generally accepted. Standards are informed by legistative requirements and service-
lavel agreements. Performance standards are mutually agreed criteria to describe
ow well work must be done In terms of quantity and/or quality and timeliness, to
larify the oulputs and related activities of a job by describing what tha required result]
should be. In this EPMDS performance standards are divided into indicators and the
lime factor.

Performance Targets he lavel of performance that municlpalities and its employees strive to achieve.
erformance Targets relate 1o current baselines and express a specific level of]
performance that a municipality aims to achieve within a given time period.

T e T L {Detailed plan approved by the mayor for implementing the municipality's delivery off
TN RGN AED s arvices; including projections of the revenue collected and operational and capital
expenditure by vote for each month. Service delivery targets and performance
indicators must also be included. |

One of the main segments into which a budget of a municipaiity is divided for,
appropriation of money for the different departments or functional areas of the
unicipality. The Vote spacifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purpose
of a spacific department or functional area.

Saction 1 of the MFMA defines a “vote” as:

2} one of the main segments into which a budget of a municipalily Is divided for the
sppropriation of money for the different depariments or functional areas of the
unicipality; and
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) which specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purposes of the
riment or functiona! area concemned ]

APPENDIX A - COUNCILLORS, COMMITTEE ALLOCATION, AND COUNCIL
ATTENDANCE

APPENDIX B - COMMITTEES AND COMMITTE PURPOSES

APPENDIX C = THIRD TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

APPENDIX D - FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPALITY / ENTITY

APPENDIX E - WARD REPORTING

APPENDIX F - WARD INFORMATION

APPENDIX G - RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL AUDIT COMMITTEE

APPENDIX H - LONG TERM CONTRACTS AND PUBLIC PFPRIVATE
PARTNERSHIP

APPENDIX 1 - MUNICIPAL ENTITY / SERVICE PROVIDER PERFOMANCE
SCHEDULE

APPENDIX J DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

APPENDIX K: REVENUE COLLECTION PERFOMANCE BY VOTE AND BY
SOURCE

APPENDIX L: CONDITIONAL GRANTS RECEIVED: EXCLUDING MIG

APPENDIX M: CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - NEW & UPGRADE/RENEWAL
PROGRAMEES

APPENDIX M (I): CAPITAL EXPENDITURE —~ NEW ASSETS PROGRAMME

APPENDIX M (1) CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - UPGRADE/RENEWAL
PROGRAMME

APPENDIX N - CAPITAL PROGRAMME BY PROJECT
APPENDIX O - CAPITAL PROGRAMME BY PROJECT BY WARD

APPENDIX P - SERVICE CONNECTION BACKLOGS AT SCHOOLS AND
CLINICS

APPENDIX @ - SERVICE BACKLOGS EXPERIENCED BY THE COMMUNITY
WHERE ANOTHER SPHERE OF GOVERNMENT IS RESPONCIBLE FOR
SERVICE PROVISION

APPENDIX R — DECLARATION OF LOANS AND GRANTS MADE BY THE
MUNICIPALITY
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APPENDIX S - NATIONAL AND PROVINCIAL OUTCOMES FOR LOCAL
GOVERNMENT

APPENDIX T - MPAC OVERSIGHT REPORT
VOLUME ll: ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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NAMES & SURNAMESIWARD [Capacity olitical 0 OF umber ofiumber of
arty OUNCIL (Council logles
EETINGS meeting non-
nded ndance
1. [ClirB.Ponoshe PR rm'”' ANC 0 9 o
2. (Clir N. Mkati PR ED“'W ANC 9 ) 0
hief Whip 5
3. [Cir M. Mxhonywa  [PR ool Head ANC 4 4 0
4. Clir2.J Ponoshe 1 “L:" o ANC 9 4 3 E
lio Head
5. [Clir M. Nggayimbana PR inance s| ANC 9 9 0
rmin.
6. (ClirV. Fitana 2 pecten ANC 9 9 0
7. iClr NSNopote 8 e ANC 9 8 0
B [clrN. Miso g ?ndl“ ANC 9 9 0
Cilr L. Thutele k ?ndllor ANC 9 9 0
10. [Ciir N. Stofile b ";" U or ANC 9 9 0
olic Head
11. [Clir M. Malungisa PR ocial ::“::’ & DA 8 8 0
rvices
12, [Ciir T. Mayongo 7 a:l:dllﬂf ANC 9 9 )
13. (Ciir P.Mahiombe 3 ?mw ANC 9 9 0
14. [Cir T. Tasana ) a:d Ccliior ANC 9 9 0
15. [Clr A. Mpakane PR Councillor DA 9 9 0
16. [CirWMKumsha [PR  [PR Councillor ATM 8 9 0
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NAMES & SURNAMESWARD [Capacity litical OF umb.rof
{ UNCIL ouncll
EETINGS

Fﬂ Councillor EFF 9

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

NAME ESIGNATION
CLLR B.E, Ponoshe yor ) |
CLLR M. N mbana lio Head Finance & Administration Standing Committee

CLLR M. Mxhon

olio Head — Technical Service Standing Committee

CLLR M. MALUNGISA

ortfolic Head — Community Services & Social Need Standing

OMMITTEE
COMMUNITY SERVICES & SOCIAL NEEDS STANDING COMMITTEE
AME SIGNATION
. Clir. M Malungisa hairperson
. Clir. Stoflle mber 00
. Clir. 7. Tasana ember
. Clir. N Nopote ember
. Clir. W Kumsha remb'or |
INFRASTRUCTURE STANDING COMMITTEE
pame [DESIGNATION
3 Clir. M. Mxhonywa halrperson
. Ciir. J. Ponoshe mber o
P. Ciir. Fllana mber
Clir. Mpakane mber T
; Clir. Mayongo mber B
5 N Clir. Nopote ember
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FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION STANDING COMMITEE

NAME NATION
. Clir. Npgayimbana rperson
KB Clir. Mayongo lunber E
. Clir. Mahlombe rhnber
. Clir. Mpakane Nember
. Ciir. Mbebe rhrnber
. Clir. Miso thber = =
MPAC STANDING COMMITEE
NAME MEMBER
iClir. Thulelo _ Chairperson
{Clir. Mayongo mber
[Clir. Nopote mber
iClir. Kumsha _ Member
(Clir. Mpakane - ~_ Member
(Clir. Mbebe Member ]
Clir. Mahlombe _ Member

Draft 2021-2022 Annual Report
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ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

SECTION 79 COMMITTEES

. Infrastructure Partfolio Committee

. Social Needs and Community Services Portfolio Committee

® Finance and Administration Portfolio Committee
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEES

. Municipal Public Accounts Committee

. Audit Committee
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ANNUAL REPORT 2021/2022

Municipal Manager:

Strategic Management
Internal Audit

Audit Committes
Communications
Public Participation
Special Programmes
Legal Services

Director: Corporate Services

Human Resource Management
Organisational Support
Information Technology
Records management

Fleet Management

Admin and Councif Support
Labour Relations

Director: Community Services

Libraries
Community Facilities
Sports fields
Community Halls
Cemeleries

Waste Management
Traffic Services

Director: Integrated Planning, and Economic Development (IPED)

Integrated Development Planning
e | ocal Economic Development
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Chief Financial Officer

Budget and Treasury
Revenue Management
Expenditure Management
Asset Management
Supply Chain

Reporting

Director: Technical Services
= |SD
PMU
EPWP
Electricity
Roads and Storm water management
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Draft 2021-2022 Annual Report

Ward No. | Name of Ward Committes | No. of No. of reports | No. of quarterly public
Councillor & Eslablished | monthly submitted to | ward meetings hald
Elected Ward mestings the Office of | during the year
Committes held during the Speaker
Members the yaar
1 Clir Ponoshe Yeos 4 1 2
2 Clir V Filana Yes 4 0 2
|3 Clir Nopote Yes 4 2 1
|4 Clir Miso Yes 4 2 2
5 Clir Thulelo Yas 3 2 2
.6 Clir Stofile Yes
7 Clir Mayongo | Yes 4 1 1
8 Clir Mahlombe | Yes
9 Clir Tasana Yes 4 1 4
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Gubanxa Community Hall, Taxi Rank

-

Sports Field

Qokolo ta Koppitjie paving, Taxi Rank, California paving

Qokolo to Koppitjie paving

Manzana Access Road

N/A

N/A

W W ~N ;O O b W N

benge Acces Road
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Conditional grants received by Sakhisizwe local municipality except the Municipal
Infrastructure Grant are as follow below

e INEP
« EPWP
+ Provincial Department of iransport
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements (or the year ended 30 June 2022

General Information

Legal form of entity

Nature of business and principal activities

The following is included in the scope of operations

Mayoral committee
Executive Mayor

The entity functions as a local Municipality in terms of seclion 1 of the
Local Governmant

Municipal Structures Act (Act 117 of 1998) read with section 155

{1) of the Constitution of the republic of Soulh Africa (Act 108 of
1996}

Sakhisizwe Local Municipality is a South African Calegory 8
Municipality {Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Strucluses
Act (No 117 of 1998). The municipality’s operations are governed by:

- Municipal Finance Management Act {No 56 of 2003)

- Municipal Structures Act (No 117 of 1998)

- Municlpat Systems Act (No 32 of 2000) and various other acts and
regulations

The principal activilies of the municipality are:

Provide democratic activities and accountable government
Ensure sustalnable service delivery to communities
Provide social and economic development

Provide basic service to the community

Cl :B8 Ntsere - Mayor( lerm ended 8/11/21)

Clr B. Ponoshe Mayor from 26/11/21
Cir: K Faku (term ended 8/11/2021)

Ck N Mkati Speaker {from 23/11/2021)




Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Anmnwal Financial Statements for the year endead 30 June 2022

General Information

Councillors

Grading of local authority

Accounting Officer

Chief Finance Officer (CFO)

Registered office

Cir A Mpakane

Cir V Filana

Ck Z J Phonoshe

Clr W M Kumsha

Cir T Tasana

Cir: P Mahlombe

Cir A Mbebe

Cir M. J. Malungisa: PR {DA)

Cir 2. Mbasane: {ANC) (lerm ended 8/11/2021)
Clr M. Ngqayimbana: {ANC)(6/12/21)

Ck T. Hoza: (ANC){council term ended 8/11/2021)
Clir M. Mxhonywa: (ANC)

Cir A. Sondlo: (ANC)

Cir: N Miso

Clir.L Thutelo

Cir: N Nopote
Clir: Mayongo

Cir: ZA Mose - (council term ended 8/11/2021)Cir: N Stolfite -
(9/1172021)
Cir: TT Doda - (council term ended 8/11/2021)

Cir: A Lande {term ended 8/11/2021)

Cir: M Nggayimbana (from 6/12/21)

Cir: N Stofile - (9/11/2021)
Cir: Y Ndiki -{term ended 8/11/2021)

Category B
Grade 1

Nomthandazo Mazwayi
{Appointed 1 Octlober 2020)

Busisiwe Lubselwana
(Appointed 14 June 2021)

Erf 5556
Umitata Road
Cala

5455




Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
General Information

Business address Erf 5556
Umilata Road
Cala
5455

Bankers First Nationai Bank

Auditors Auditor-General of South Africa

Attorneys Ntsiki Pakade Attomeys
DM Lukhozi Attorneys

Retevant Legislation Constitution of lhe Republic of South Africa (Act No. 108 of 1996)
Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act {(Act No. 58 of 1962)

Value Added Tax Act (Act No. 117 of 1998)

Municipal Structures Act (Act No. 32 of 2600)

Water Service Act {Act No.108 of 1997}

Housing Act (Act No. 107 of 1997)

Municipal Properly Rates Act (Act No. 6 of 2004)
Electricity Act (Act No, 41 of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Act {Act No. 9 of 1999)
Employment Equity Acl {Act No. 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act {Act No. 30 of 1966)

Basic Conditions of Empleyment Act (Acl No. 75 of 1997)
Municipal System Amandment Act (Act No, 7 of 2011)
Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulalions
Municipal Supply Chain Managemenlt Regulations
Municipal Collective Agreements

Municipal Budget and Reporting Regulations

MFMA Circulars and Regulations
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Index

The reports and statements sel out below comprise the annual financial statements presented to the Auditor General:

Accounting Officer's Responsibililies and Approval

Slatement of Financial Paosition
Statement of Financial Performance
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Cash Flow Statement

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Accounting Policies

Notes lo the Annual Financial Statemenls

GRAP
FMG
MFMA
MIG
EPWP

Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
Financial Management Grant

Municipal Finance Managemant Act
Municipal Infrastructure Grant

Expanded Public Warks Programme
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the ysar ended 30 June 2022
Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The Accounting Officer is raquired by the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003), to maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial
information included in this report. it is the responsibility of the Accounting Officer to ensure that the annual financial
statements fairly present the state of affairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and fhe resulls of its
operations and cash flows for the period then ended. The external audilars are engaged to express an independent
opinion on the annual financial slatemants and was given unrestricled access to all financial records and related data.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Praciice (GRAP) including any interpretations, guidslines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annua! financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

The Accounting Officer acknowledges that she is uitimately responsible for the system of internal financial control
established by the municipality and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To
enable the Accounting Officer lo meet Lhese responsibilities, the Accounling Officer sets standards for inlernal conirol
aimed at reducing the risk of eror or deficit in a cost effective manner, The standards include the proper delegation
responsibilities within a clearly defined framework, effective accaunling procedures and adequate segregation of duties
ensure an accepiable level of risk. These controls are monitored throughoul the municipality and all employees are
required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the municipality’s business is conducted in a manner that in
all reasonable circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipality is on identifying,
assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk across the municipality. While operating risk cannol be fully
aliminated, the municipality endeaveours to minimise il by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and
ethical behaviour are applied and managed wilhin predetermined procedures and constraints.

The Accounting Officer is of the opinion, based on the information and explanalions given by management, that the
system of internal control provides reasonable assurance thal the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of
the annual financial statements. However, any sysiem of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and nol
absolute, assurance againsl material misstatemant or deficil.

The Accounting Officer has reviewed the municipalily’s cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2023 and, in the light of
this review and the currant financial position, she is satisfied that the municipality has or has access to adequate
resources to continue in operational existance for the foreseeable future.

The municipalily is targely dependent on the government for continued funding of operations. The annual financial
statements are prepared on the basis that the municipality is a going concern and that the municipality has neither the
intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of the municipality.

Although the Accounting Officer are primarily responsible for the financial affairs of the municipality, they are supported by
the municipality's external auditors.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the municipality's annuat financial
statements.

The annual financial statements set oul on page 6, which have been prepared on the going concern basis, were approved
by the Accounting Officer on 31 August 2022 and were signed on its behalf by:

q

NC Ma




Sakhisizwe Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2022 2021
Restated*
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 9 10 138 803 19 083 395
Inventories 3 894 019 574 830
Other receivables 6 502 977 3611848
Recaivables from non-exchange transactions 5 13 296 948 17 831 944
VAT receivable 7 1 896 206 1321638
Receivables from exchange transactions 4 17 910 621 7 590078
Deposil: Bond Secunty 8 4 500 000 4 500 000
49 139 574 548513 ™1
Non-Current Assets
investmeni property 10 12 267 841 12 272 661
Praperty, plant and equipment 1" 241 934 091 223 315 905
254 201 932 235 588 566
Total Assets 303 341 506 200 102 297
Liabllitles
Current Llabilities
Finance lease obligation 12 - 283 247
Payables from exchange ransaclions 13 17 409 515 20 304 581
Consumer deposits 14 83 665 83 665
Employee benefit obligation 15 461 000 462 000
Unspent conditional grants and receipls 16 160 767 11 677 630
Chris Hanm District Municipalily loan 18 2 000 000 2 000 000
20 114 947 34811123
Non-Current Liabllities
Employee benefit obligation 15 2 698 000 2675 000
Provisions 17 16 105 640 12 991 825
18 803 640 15 666 825
Total Liabilities 38 918 587 50 477 948
Not Assets 264 422919 239 624 349
Accumulated surplus 264 422 919 239 624 349
Totat Net Assets 264 422 919 239 624 349
* See Note 38

Y



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Stalements for the year ended 30 June 2022
Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2022 2021
Restated*
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Service charges 20 18 953 434 11 406 249
Other income 21 3036 835 9744 826
Interest received - investment 22 8058818 4721176
Actuarial gains 3s0 000 358 000
Total revenue from exchange transactions 30 439 087 26 230 253
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Taxation revenue
Property rates 23 6964 476 5493710
Transfer revenue
Government granits & subsidies 24 110 631 635 116 656 57
Fines, Penallies and Forfeils 46 16 040 53 790
Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 17612151 122 204 071
Total revenue 19 148 051 238 148 434 324
Expenditure
Employea related costs 25 {42 853 546) {40 T18 316)
Remuneration of counciliors 26 (7 046 B67) {7 098 523)
Depreciation and amortisation 27 (8 824 066) (B 939 438)
Finance cosls 28 (2 393 282) (359 883)
impairrment loss 29 {15 272 804) (8 170 419)
Bulk purchases 30 (15 839 624) (13429 890)
Contracled services 3 (16 184 689) (14 451 482)
General Expenses 32 {14 916 446) (17 900 434)
Total expenditure (123 331 334} {111 068 385)
Surplus for the year 24 719 904 37 385 939
* See Note 38

RIT A



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Accumuiated Total net
Figures in Rand surplus assets
Opening balance as previously reporied 193 404 352 193 404 352
Adjustments
Prior year adjustments 8 854 058 8 854 058
Balance at 01 July 2020 as restated* 202 258 410 202 258 410
Changes in net assels
Surplus for the year 37 365 939 37 365 939
Tolal changes 37 365939 37 365 939
Opening balance as previously reporied 228 070 303 228 070 303
Adjustments
Prior year adjustments 11 554 046 11 554 046
Restated* Balance at 01 July 2021 as restated* 239 703 015 239 703 015
Changes in net assets
Surplys for the year 24 719 904 24 719904
Total changes 24 719 904 24 719 904
Balance at 30 June 2022 264 422 919 284 422 819
Note(s)
* See Nole 38



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2022 2021
Restated*

Cash fiows from operating activities

Receipts

Sale of goods and services 28 8§90 207 15 112 149

Government grants 09 241 769 112 763 066

Interes! income 810 640 4721176

128 942 616 132 596 391

Payments

Employee costs (49 907 413) (47 219 312)

Suppliers (58 370 396) (50 568 434)

Finance cosis {401 118) (328 11())
(108 678 927) (98 115 891

Net cash flows from operating activities 34 20 263 689 34 480 500

Cash flows from investing aclivities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 1" (29 004 223) (18 720 820)

Cash flows from financing activities

Finance lease paymenis {283 247) (303 201)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {9 023 781) 15 456 479

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 19 083 395 3626 916

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 9 10 059 614 19 083 395

* See Nole 38



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budgel on Accrual Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budgst Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
Statement of Financlal Performance
Revenue
Revenue from exchange
transactions
Service charges 14 032 759 - 14032 759 18953 434 4920675 A
Other income 4741214 . 4741214 3036835 (1704 379) B
Interest received - invesiment 5 956 050 - 5956 050 8058 818 2102 768 C
Total revenue from exchange 24 730 023 - 24730023 30049 087 $ 319 064
transactions
Revenue from non-exchange
transactions
Tanation revenue
Property rates 12 871 082 - 1287082 6964 476 (5906 606) D
Transfer revenue
Governmeni grants & subsidies 128 536 643 - 128536643 110631635 (17905008) E
Fines. Penalties and Forfeils 1512743 - 1512743 16040 (1496703
Total revenue from non- 142 920 468 « 142920468 117612151 (25308 317)
exchange transactions
TYotal revenue 167 650 491 - 167650491 147661238 (19989 253)
Expenditure
Employee costs {37 295 B87) - {37 285887) (42053546) (5557 659) F
Remuneration of councillors (5 126 939) - (5126939) (7046867) (1919928) G
Depraciation and amortisation {10 831 500) - (10831500) (8824066) 2007434 H
Finance costs {561 589) - {561589) (2393282) (18318693 [
Debt Impairment {3 980 262) - (3980262) (15272804) (11292542) J
Bulk purchases (15 552 710) 106001 (15452709) (15639 634) (386 925) K
Contracted Services (17 860 891) (530 028) (18390919) (16 184 689) 2 206 230 L
General Expenses (18532 074) (4056601) (22588675) (14916446) 7672229 M
Total expenditure (109 741 852) (4 486 628) (114 228 480) (123331 334) (9102 854)
Operaling surplus 57 908 639 (4486628) 53422011 24329904 {29 092 107)
Actuarial gainsflosses . - e 390 000 390 000 N
Surplus for the year 57 908 63% {4486 628) 53 422 011 24 719904 (28 702 107)
Actual Amount on Comparable 57 908 639 {4486628) 53422011 24719904 (28 702 107)

Basis as Presented in the
Budget and Actual
Comparative Statement

10



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budgel on Cash Basis
Approved Adjusiments Finaf Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budgel on comparable between finai
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
Statement of Financial Position
Assets
Current Assets
inveniories 639 094 = 639 094 894 019 254 925
Other receivables - - e 2121 366 21212366
Receivables frem non-exchange 125 180 276 4 125180280 13295948 (111883332
ransactions
VAT receivable . - - 1 896 206 1896 206
Consumer deblors {418 952) 837 922 418970 17010621 17491651
Deposit: Bond Security - - C 4 500000 4 500 000
Cash and cash equivalents 26 300 888 4 26300892 10138803 (16 162089)
151 701 306 8379030 152539238 50 757 963 (101781 273)
Non-Current Assets
Invesimeni property 13541 084 - 13541084 12267 841 {1273 243)
Property, plant and equipment 242618 000 4587324 247205324 241934091 (6271233}
256 159 084 4587324 260746408 254 201 932 {6 544 476}
Total Assets 407 860 290 §425254 413235644 304959895 (108 325 749)
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Payables from exchange (72941 196) 91884466 18923270 24 346 916 $42) 646
transactions
Consumer deposits 822814 2 822 816 83 665 {739 151}
Employee henefit obligation - - = 461 000 461 000
Unspent conditional grants and - - e 160 767 160 767
recaipts
Provistons 23 609 559 3 23609572 - (23609572)
Chris Hani District Municipality 548 330 - 548 330 2 000 000 1451670
foan
(47960 483) 918644M 43 903 983 27052 348 (16 851 €640)
Non-Curmrent Liabllities
Employee benefit obligation - - . 2 698 000 26984000
Provisions 23 856 970 6 23856976 15105640 {7 751336)
Chwis Hani District Municipality 604 509 {15) 604 494 - (604 494)
Loan
24 461 479 {9 24461470 18 803 640 {5 857 830)
Total Liabilities {23499604) 910864462 683654586 45855988 (22 509 470)
Neot Assets 431359394 (66 430208) 344920186 259103907 (85816 279)
Reservas
Accumulated surplus 4313591394 (86 439208) 344920186 264 422022 {80 497 264)

11



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis
Appraved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Referance
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows from operating activities
Recelpts
Sale of goods and services 20 490 402 - 20490 402 1140478 (19 349 924)
Grants 147 033 909 - 117033909 81295102 (35738 807)
Interest income 6 042 039 - 6 042039 6 883 264 841225
QOther receipts 6 264 558 & 6 264 558 (8 264 558)
149 830 908 - 149 830 808 89 318 844 (60 512 064)
Payments
Employee costs and Suppliers {186 085977) 75047 644 (111038333) (73020806) 38008 527
Finance costs (708 567) 146 976 (561 591) (479 533) 82058
(186 704 544) 76 194620 (111599 924) (73509 339) 38 080 565
Net cash flows from operating (36 963 636) 75 194 620 38 230 984 15809 505 (22 421 479)
activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property. plantand (35 292 443) - (35202443) (23167795) 12124658
equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, - . e 253994 253 984
plant and equipment
Net cash flows from investing (35 292 443) - {35292443) (22913791} 12378652
activities
Netincrease/(decrease) in cash {72 256 079) 75 194 620 2938 541 {7 104 286) (10042 B27)
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 3626899 41 3626940 19083395 15456455
the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at (68 629 180) 75 194 661 8 585 481 119879 109 5413628
the end of the year
12
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
a Service charges Increase i customer base
c Other income  Diract income- less revenue c¢ollected during the financial
d Interest received - investment . Interest recaived - investmant - incréase in bank balance
e Property ratas  General valuation incompleteness
{ Government grants & subsidies Denied rolover application
g Fines, Penalties and Forfeits Clasiffication of income
h Employee costs Annual increment and increase new appointees
i Remunsration of councillors Implementation of upperlimits and backpay which was not budgeted for
i Depreciation and amortisation  Disposat of assets
k Finance costs  This is due intersert paid in an capilal assels due to penallies
t Debl Impairment Due historical lesson bases a debt imparment calculation were derived
m Bulk purchases 1ess that 10%
n Confracted Services Due CPlincreased and implemeniation of municpalmoperations
o General Expenses Cashllow limitations
<] Inventorles Purchase made during the year
q Cther recetvables Not budgeted for

Raceivables from non-exchange Payments correctly allocated
VAT receivable Nol budgted for

Consumer debtors Reluctance in payment result in increase
Cash and cash equivalents Cashflow limitations

investment property Less than 10%
Properly, plant and equipment  fparment of assels due assets condition

Payables from exchange transaclion Oue to cashflow limitalion

Consumer deposits Few convetional prepaid and Hall refunds paid

Employee benefit obligation slatistics in employee movemel

Unspent condilional grants and receipls Nol budgeted , grants revenue conditions met
Provisions Increase due to change in calculated provision liability

Chris Hanl District Municipality loan Cashflow limitation

Empioyee benafit obligation - statistics in amployee movemet

Chris Hani District Municipality Loan

13



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality
Annual Financial Stataments for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

Figures In Rand Note(s) 2022 2021

11

1.2

13

Presentation of Annual Financial Statements

The annual financial statemenis have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice {GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the
Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003).

These annual financial statements have been prepared on an acc¢rual basis of accounting and are in accordance with
historical cost convention as the basis of measuremeant, unless specified otherwise. They are presentad in South African
Rand,

In the absence of an issued and effective Standard of GRAP, accounting policies for material transactions, events or
conditions were devaloped in accardance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of GRAP 3 as read with Directive 5.

Assels, liabilities, revenues and expenses were not offset, excepl where offsetling s either required or permilted by a
Standard of GRAP.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistenlly applied in the preparation of these annual
financial statements, are disclosed below.

These accounting policies are consistent with the previous period.
Going concern assumption

These annual financial statements have been prepared based on lhe expectation that the municipatity will conlinue to
operate as a going concern for at leasi the next 12 months.

Materiality

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or collectively, influence the decisions
or assessments of users made on the basis of the financial statemenis. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the
omission of misstatement judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the informafion item, or a
combination of both, could be the determining factor.

Assessing whether an omission or misstalement could influence decisions of users, and so be malerial, requires
consideration of the characterislics of those users. The Framework for lhe Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements states thal users are assumed to have a reasonable knowledge of goverament, ils aclivilies, accounting and
a willingness o study the information with reasonable dikigence. Therefore, the assessment takes into account how users
with such atiributes could reasonably ba expected to be influenced in making and evaluating decisions.

Materiality is determined as 1% of total operating expenditure. This materlalily is from management's perspeclive and
does not correlate with the auditor's materiality.

Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annyal financial statements, management is required fo make eslimates and assumplions that affect the
amounts represented in the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available information and the
application of judgement is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual resulls in the fulure could differ from these
estimates which may be material to the annual financial statemens. Significant judgements include:

Trade receivables / Held to maturity Investments and/or loans and recelvables

The municipality assesses Iis lrade receivables, held to maturity invesiments and loans and receivables for impairment at
the end of each reporting period. In delermining whether an impairment loss should be recordad in surplus or deficil, the
surplus makes judgements as to whether there is observable dala indicating 2 measurable decrease in the eslimated
future cash fllows from a financial asset.

The caiculation in respect of the impairment of deblors is based on an assessment of the extent lo which deblors have
defaulted on paymenis akeady due, and an assessment of their abilily lo make payments based on their creditworthiness.
This was performad per service-idenlifiable categories across all classes of debtors.
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Annuat Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.3 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty (continuad)
Provislons and Contingant Liabllities

Management judgemenl is required when recognising and measuring provisions and when measwing contingent
fiabilities. Provisions are discounted where (he time value effect is material,

Provision for Landfill Sites:

The provigion for rehabilitation of the landfil site is recognised as and when the environmental fiability arises. The
provision is calculated by a qualified environmental engineer. The provision represents the net preseni value ai the
reporting date of the expected future cash Rows to rehabilitate the landfill site. To the extent that the obligations relate to
an asset, il is capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Any subsequenl changes to an obligation thal did not refate
to the initial related asset are recognised in ihe Statement of Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumplions regarding provisions:

« Professional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation of landfill sites as well as the remaining
useful life of each spacific landfill site,

Provigion for Staff leave:

Staff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agresments. Provision is made for the full cost of accrued
teave al reporting date. This provision will be realised as employees lake leave or when employment is tarminated.

Provision for Performance bonuses:

The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at yearend and is based on historic
patterns of payment of performance bonuses. Performance bonuses are subjecl to an evaluation by Council.

Componentisation of infrastructure assets:

All infrastruciure assets are unbundled into thair significant componants in order to depreciate all major components over
the expecied useful livas. The cost of each component is estimated based on the current markel price of each
component, deprecialed for age and condilion and recalculated to cost al the acquisition date if known or to the date of
initially adopling the standards of GRAP.

Contingent lablilities and Contingent assets:

A contingent liabilily is a possible obligation that arises from pasi events and whose exislence will be confirmed only by
the accurrence or nen-occurrence of ene or more uncertain future events not wholly within the conlrol of the Municipality.
A contingent liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not recognised because il is
notp probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required Lo the obligation or the amount
of the abligation cannol be measured with sufficient reliability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A contingent liability is disclosed unless the
probability of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of economic benaefils or service polential is probable,

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent liabilities.
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1.3 Significant jJudgements and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management's estimation. Infrastructure’s useful lives are
based on technical estimates of the practical useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical
knowledge of the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings mansgemaenl considers
the impact of technology, avallability of capital funding, service requirements and required return on assats to determine
the oplimum uselul life expectation, whers appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based on
management's judgement whether the assels will be sold or used to the end of thelr useful lives, and in what condition
they will be at thal time.

Management referred 1o the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives and residual values of property,
plant and equipment.

o The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assels available for sale in the active
markat. Discussions with peaple within the specific industry were also held to determine useful lives.

+ Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and useful life of infrastructure assets,
The Municipality referred to buildings in olher municipal areas to determina the useful life of buildings. The
Municipallly also consulted wilh engineers lo support the useful lile of buildings, with specific reference to the
structural design of buildings.

Post retirement benefits

The prasent value of the post retirement obligations and long service awards depend on a number of factors that are
detlermined on an acluarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumplions used in datermining the net cost
{income) include the discouni rate expected rates of relurn on assets. future satary increases, moriality rates and futura
pension increases. Any changes in these assumptions will impact on the carrying amount of pos! retirement obligations.

The municipality determines the appropriate discount rate al the end of each year. This is the interest rate that should be
used to datermine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected lo be required to settle the pension
obligations. In detarmining the appropriate discount rate, the municipality considers the interesi rates of high-quality
corporate bonds that are dencminaled in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have lerms to maturity
approximating the terms of the relaled pension liability.

Other key assumptions for pension obligations are based on current market conditions. Additional informalion s digclosed
in Note 5. Due to the long-lerm nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significani uncerlainty.
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1.3 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

14

Pre-paid electricity estimation:
Pre-paid electricity is recognised as income when the eleclricity is sold.

Post-retirement benefits

The present value of the post-retirement obligation depends on a number of factors that are determined on an actuarial
basis using a number of assumptions. The assumplions used in determining the net cost (income) include the discount
rate. Any changes in lhese assumptions will impact on the carrying amount of post-retirement obligations.

The municipality determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that should be
used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to settle the pension
obligations. In determining the appropriale discount rate, the municipality considers the interest rates of high-qualily
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefils will be paid, and that have terms to maturi
approximalting the terms of the related pansion liability,

Other key assumplions for pension cbligations are based on current market conditions. Additional information is disclosed
in Note 15.

Invastment property

The useful lives of investment property are based on management's estimation. Management considers the impact of
technology, availability of capital funding. service requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimunn
useful life expectation, whare appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based on management's
judgement whather the assets will be sold or used to the end of their economic lives, and in what condition they will be at

that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumgtions regarding uselut lives and valuation of investment
property:

«  The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to delermine the useful life of buildings.

« The Municipality also consulted wilh professional engineers and qualified valuators to support the useful life of
buildings.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.23.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting Policy 1.23.2 on Revanue fr
Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under which revenue will be recognised by managemant of th
Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP
9:Revenue from Exchange Transactions and GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions, specifically, whether
the Municipafity, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods and when services are rendered, whather the service has been performed. The management of the Municipality is
satisfied thal recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Investment praperty

Invesiment properly is property {land or 8 building - or part of & building - or both) heid to eam rentals or for capital
appreciation or both, rather than for:

. use in the production or supply of goods or services or for

¢ administrative purposes, or

+«  sale in the ordinary course of operations.

Owner-occupied property is property held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes.

investment property is recognised as an asset when, il is probable that the future aconomic bensfits or service potential
that are associated with the investment property will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the invesiment
property can be measured refiably.
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1.5

Investment property (continued)
investrnent properly is initially recognised at cost, Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement.

Whera investment property is acquired through a non-exchange transaclion, its cost is its fair value as at the date of
acquisition.

The cost of self-constructed investment property is measured at cost.

Transfers are made to or from invesiment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from invesiment
property to ownar occupied property, the deemed cost for subsaquent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in
use. If owner occupled property becomes an invesiment property, the Municipality accounts for such propedy in
accordance with the policy statad under property, plant and equipment up 10 the date of change in use.

Investment property is measured using the cost model. Under the cost mode!, investment propenty is carried at cosl less
accumulated deprecialion and any accumulated impairment losses.

Cost model

Depreciation is provided to write down the cosl, less estimated residuat value over the usefu! life of the property, which i1s
as follows:

Item Useful life
Land: indefinite
Buitdings: 30 years

Investmant property is derecognised on disposal or when the investmenl property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no luture economic benefits or service potential are expected lrom its disposal.

Gawns or iosses arising from the retirement or disposal of invesiment property is the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the camying amount of the asset and I1s recognised in surplus or deficit in the period of retiremenl or
disposal.

Proparty, plant and equipmeni

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the
production ar supply of goods or services, renlal lo others, or tor administralive purposes, and are expected to be used
during more than one period.

The cast of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:

. it is probable that fulure economic benefils or service polential associated wih the ilem will flow to the
municipality; and

. the cosl of the ltem can be measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment is initiatly measured at cost.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset
to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner inlended by management. Trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monelary asset or monetary assels, or
a combination of monelary and non-monetary assels, the asset acquired is initiafly measured al fair value (the cost). If the
acquired item's fair value was not determinable, i's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the assel(s) given up.

When significant components of an ilem of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accountad
for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

ltems such as spare parts, slandby equipment and servicing equipment are recognised when they meet the definition of
property, plani and equipment.

18

v rewl



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality
Annual Financial Stalements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policles

1.5 Property, plant and equipment {continued)

1.6

Major inspection costs which are a condition of continuing use of an item of property, plant and equipment and which
meet the recognition criteria above are included as a replacemant in the cosl of the item of property, plant and equipment.
Any remaining inspection costs from the previous inspeclion are derecognised.

Property, planl and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

The useful tives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as loliows:

ltem Depreciation method Avearage useful life
Buildings Straight-line a0
Plant and machinary Straight-line 5-10
Furniture and fixtures Straight-line 5.7
Motor vehicles Straighl-line 5
Office equipment Straight-line 5-7

IT equipment Straight-line 5-7
Infrastructure Straighl-line 25 -50
Community Straight-line 30
Community assets - Recreational Facilities Straight-line 20-30
Community assets - Security Straight-line 5
Electriclty infrastructure Straighl-line 15 - 50

The depreciable amount of an assel is aflocated on a syslemalic basis over its uselul life,

Each part of an item of property, planl and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of tha item
is deprecialed separately.

‘The depreciation method used reflacts the pattern in which the asset’s future economic benefils or service potentiat are
expected to be consumed by the municipality. The deprecialion method applied to an assel is reviewed at lsast at each
reporting date and, if there has been a significant change in the expected paftern of consumption of the future aconomic
benefits or service polenlial embodied in the assel, the method is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such a change
is accounted for as a change in an accounling eslimate

The municipalily assesses at each reporling date whether there is any indication (hat the municipality expeclalions about
the residual value and the useful lifs of an asset have changed since the precading reporting dale. if any such indication
axists, the municipality revises the expacted useful life and/or residual value accordingly. The change is accounted for as

a change in an accounting estimate.

The depreciation charge for each period is recognised in surplus or deficil unless il is included in the carrying amount
another asset.

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further
economic benefits or service potential expecied from the use of the assel.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in surplus or deficit
when the item is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an itern of property, plant and
equipment is delermined as the difference betwaen the net disposal praceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any conlract thal gives rise 10 a financial assel of one enlity and a financial liability or a residual
interest of another enlity.

The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minusg the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the malurity amount, and minus any reduction (direclly
or through the use of an allowance account) for impairment er uncollectibility.

Credit risk is ihe risk that one party lo a financlal instrument will cause a financlal loss for the other parly by faiting to
discharge an obligation.
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1.6 Financial Instruments (continued)

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in foreign exchange rates

Derecognition is the removal of a previously recognised financial asset or financial liability from an municipality’s
statement of financial position.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial assel or a financial liability (or
group of financial assets or financial liabilities) and of allocating the inlerest income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts aestimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expacted life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorler period to the net carrying amount of the (inancial
assel or financial liability. When calculating the effective inlerest rate, an municipalily shall estimate cash flows
considering all contraciual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar gptions) but shall
nol consider fulure cradit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to the
contract that are an integral part of the effactive interest rale (see the Standard of GRAP on Revenue fram Exchange
Transactions), lransaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts. There is a presumption thal the cash flows and the
expected life of a group of similar financial instruments can be estimated reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is
nol possible to reliably estimate the cash flows or the expected Wfe of a financial instrumenl (or group of financial
instruments), the municipality shall use the contractual cash flows aver the full contractual term of the financial instrument
{or group of financial insiruments}.

Fair value is \he amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability seltled, between knowledgeable willing
parties in an arm's length transaction.

A financial assel is:

. cash;

. a residual interest of another municipality, or

+  acontractual right to!
- receive cash or another financial assel from another municipality: or
- axchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another municipality under conditions that are polentially
favourable 16 the municipality.

A financial guarantee contract is a contracl that requires the issuer 1o make specified payments to reimburse the holder
for a loss it incurs because a specified deblor fails lo make payment when due in accordance with the original ar modified
tarms of a debt instrument,

A financial liabitily is any liability that is a contraciual obligation lo:
« deliver cash or anolher financial asset to another municipality, or
«  exchange linancial assets or financial liabllities under condibians that are potentially unfavourable to the municipality.

interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vakie or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates.

Liquidity risk is the risk encountered by an municipality in the event of difficuity in meeling obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are setited by delivering cash or anolher financial asset.

Loan commitmaent is a firm commitment to provide credit under pre-specified lerms and condilions.
Loans payable are financial liabilities, other than short-term payables on normat credit terms.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
markel prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interast rate risk and other price risk.

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changas in market prices (other than thosa arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are
caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the market.

Afinancial assel is past due when a counterparty has failed to make a payment when contractually due.
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1,6 Financial instrumants {continued)

Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly atiributable lo the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial
assst or financial liability. An incremental cost is one that would nol have been incurred if the municipality had not
acquired, issued or disposed of the financial instrument.

Financial instruments at amortised cost are non-derivative financial assels or non-derivative financial liabifities that have
fixed or determinable payments, excluding those instruments that:

«  the municipality designates at fair value at inltial recognition; ar

+  are held for irading.

Financial instruments at cost are inveslments in residual interests that do not have a quoted markel price in an aclive
market, and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured,

Financial instruments at fair value comprise financial assets or financial #iabilities that are:
. darivalives;
»  combined instruments that are designated al fair value;
*  instruments held for trading. A financial instrument is held for {rading if:
- it is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing # in the near-lerm; or
. on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of idenlified financial inslruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recent aclual pattern of short term profit-taking;
.  non-derivative financial assets or financial kiabilities with fixed or determinable payments that are designated at

fair value at initial recognition; and
- financial instriments that do not meet the definition of financial instruments at amortised cost or financial

instrumenls at cost.

Classification

The municipality has the following lypes of financial assets (classes and category) as reflected on the face of the
slatement of financlal position or in the notes lhereto:

Class Category

Cash and cash equivalents Financial asset measured at amoriised cost
Receivables from non-exchange transactions Financial asset measured at amonlised cost
Receivables from exchange transactions Financial asset measured at amortised cost
VAT raceivable Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Long-term receivables Financial asset measured at amonised cost
Non-currenl investments Financial assel measured at amorlised cost

The municipalily has the following types of financial liabifities (classes and category) as reflected on the face of
statement of financiaf position or in the notes thereto:

Class Category

Borrowings Financial fiability measured at amortised cost
Payabtes from exchange transactions Financial liability measured al amortised cosl
Unspent conditional granis and receipts Financial liability measured at amonrtised cosl
Accrued leave pay Financial liability measured at amortised cost
Paymentls received in advance Financial liabitity measured at amonised cost
Consumer deposits Financial liabllity measured at amortised cost
Cther deposits Financial habdity measured at amorlised cost

The municipality has the following types of residual interests (classes and calegory) as reflecled on the face of the
statement of financial position or in the noles therelo:

Initial recognition

The municipality recognises a financial asset or a financial liabilily in its statement of financial position when the
municipality becomes a party 1o the contractual provisions of the Instrumant.
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1.8 Financial instruments {continued)
Initial measursment of financlal assets and financial liabilities

The municipalily measures a financial asset and financial kiability initially al its fair value plus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial kability.
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1.6 Financial instruments (continued}
Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financlatl Habilities

The municipality measures afl financial assets and financial liabilities after initial recognition using the fotlowing
categories:

e Financial instrumants at fair value.

. Financial instrumenis at amartised cost.

. Financial instruments at cost.

All financial assets measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject to an impairment review.

Fair value meagurament considerations

The best evidence of fair value is quoted prices in an active market. If the market for a financial inslrument is nol aclive,
the municipatity establishes fair value by using a valualion technique. The objective of using a valuation technique is to
establish what the transaction price wauld have been on the measurement date in an arm’s length exchange molivat:iD
normal operating considerations. Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s fenglh markel iransactions be
knowledgeable, willing parlies, if available, reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the
same, discounled cash flow analysis and option pricing models. f lhere is 3 vatuation technique commonly used by
market paricipants to prica the instrument and that technique has been demonstraled to provide reliable estimates of
prices obtainad in actual markel transactions, the entity uses that technique. The chosen valuation technigue makes
maximum use of market inpuls and relies as litle as possible on entity-specific inputs. It incorporates all factors that
markst participants would consider in setting a price and is consisten! with accepted economic methodclogies for pricing
financial instruments. Pariodically, an municipality calibrates the valuation technique and tests it for validity using prices
from any observable current market transactions in the same instrument (i.e. wilhout modification or repackaging) or
based on any available observable markel data.

The fair value of a financial liabilily with a demand fealure (e.g. a demand deposil) is not less than the amount payable on
demand, discounted from the first date [hat the amount coutd be required to be paid.

Reclassification

The municipalily does nol reclassify a financial instrument while it is issued of held unless it is:
. combined instrument that is required to be measurad at fair value; or
. an investmeant in a residual interest thal meets lhe requiremaents for reclassification.

Where the municipality cannol reliably measure the fair vaiue of an embedded derivative that has been separated from a
host contract that is a financial instrument at a subsequent reporting dale, it measures the combined instrument at fair
value. This requires a reclassification of the instrument from amortised cost ar cost to fair value.

If tair value can no longer be measured reliably for an investment in a residual interest measured at fair value, th
municipality reclassilies the invesiment from fair value to cost. The canrying amount at the date thal lair value is no longer
available becomes the cost.

If a reliable measure becomes available for an investiment in a residual interest for which a measure was previousty nol
availabla, and the instrument would have been required 1o be measured at fair value, the entity reclassifies the instrument
from cost to falr value,

Gains and losses

A gain or loss arising from a change in the fair value of a financial asset or financial liability measured at fair vaiue is
recognised in surplus or deficit.

For financial assets and financial liabililies measured at amortised cost or cosl, a gain or loss is recegnised in surplus or
deficit when the financial asset or financial liabilily is derecognised or impaired, or through Ihe amortisation process.

Impairment and uncollectibility of financial assets

The municipality assesses al the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
assat or group of financial assets is impaired.

Financial assets measured at amaortised cos!l:
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1.6 Financlal instruments (continued)

if there is objective avidence that an impairment loss on financial assets measured al amortised cost has been incurred,
tha amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's camying amount and the present value of
astimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's
original effective interesl rate. The carrying amoum of the asset is reduced directly OR through the use of an allowence
account. The amount of the |oss is recognised In surplus or deficit.

If, in a subsequen period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be refated objectivaly to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed direclly OR
by adjusting an allowance account. The reversal does not result in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised at the date the impairmen is reversed.
The amount of the reversal is recognised in surplus or deficit,

Financial assets measured at cost.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an investmen! in a residual interest that is not
measured at falr value because ils fair value cannol be measured reliably, the amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference betwean the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash llows
discounted al the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses are nol reversed.

Derecognition
Financial assels
The municipality derecognises financial assets using trade date accounling,

The municipalily derecognises a financial assel only when:

s the conlractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, are sellled or waived,

. the municipality transfers to another party substantially ak of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
assel, or

. the municipality, despite having relained some significant risks and rewards of ownarship of the financial assel, has
transferred control of the asset to another party and the other party has the praclical ability to sell the asset in its
entirety to an unrelated third party, and is able lo exercise that ability unilaterally and without needing fo impose
additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the municipalily :
. derecognise the asset; and
. recognise separalely any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer,

The carrying amounts of the transferred asset are allocated between the righls or obligations retained and those
transferrad on the basis of their ralative fair values at the transter date. Newly created rights and obligations are measured
at their fair values at that date. Any difference between the consideration received and the amounts recognised and
derecognised is recognised in surplus or deficit in the period of the transfer.

On derecognilion of a financial asset in its entirety, (the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration raceived is recognised in surplus or deficit.

Financlaf liabllitles

The municipality removes a financial llability (or a part of a financial liability) from its statement of financial position when it
is extinguished — i.e. when the obligalion specified in the canlract is discharged, cancelled, expires or waived.

An exchange between an existing borrower and lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted
for as having extinguished the original financial liability and a new financial liabllity is recognised. Simllarly, a substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financial liability or a part of it is accounled for as having extinguished the originat
financial liability and having recognised a new financlal liability.

The difference belween the carrying amount of a financial liability {or part of a financial liability) extinguished or transferred
to another parly and the consideration paid, including any non.cash assets lransferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in surplus or deficit. Any habilities that are waived, forgiven or assumed by another municipality by way of a
non-gxchange transaction are accounted for in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Non-exchange
Transactions {Taxes and Transfers).
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1.6 Financial instruments (continued)

Presentation

interest relating to a financial instrument or a component that is a financial kability is recognised as revenue or expense in
surptus or deficil,

Dividends or sirmifar distributions relating 1o a financial instrument or a component that is a financial liability is recognised
as revenue or expense in surplus or deficit.

Losses and gains relating to a financial instrument or a component that is a financial liabitity is recognised as ravenue or
expense in surplus or deficit.

A financial asset and a financial liabilily are only offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
when the municipality currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and intends either to
setile on a nel basis, or to realise the asset and seltle the liability simultaneously.

In accounting for a transfer of a financial assel thal does not qualify for derecognition, the municipality does not offaet th
transferred assel and the associated liability.

1.7 Statutory receivables

Identification

Statutory receivables are receivables thal adse from legislation, supporling regulations, or similar means, and raquire
seltiement by another enlity in cash ot another financial asset.

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the stalement of financial position,
Stalutory receivables can arise from both exchange and non-exchange transactions.

Recognition

The municipality recognises stalutory receivables as follows:
. if the transaclion is an exchange transaction, using the policy on Revenue from exchange transactions,
. if the transaclion is a non-exchange lransaction, using the policy on Revenue from non-exchange transactions

(Taxes and transfers); or

. if the transaction is not within the scope of the policies listed in the above or another Standard of GRAP, the
receivable is recognised when the definition of an assel is met and, when il is probable that the future economic
benefits or service potential associated with the assel will flow to the entity and the transaction amount can be
measured reliably.

initial measurement
The municipality initially measures slatutory receivables at their transaction amount.

Statutory receivables are recognised when the related revenue is recognised or when the receivable meets the definition
of an assel. .

Subsequent measurement

The municipality measures siatutory receivables after initial recognilion using the cost mathod. Under the cost method,
the initial measurement of the receivable is changed subsequent 1o initial recognitian to, reflect any:

s interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable (where applicable},

. impairment losses; and

e amounts derecognised.

Impairment losses

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a statutory receivable, or a group of
slatutery receivables, may be impaired.
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1.7

1.8

Statutory receivables (continued)

In assessing whelher there is any indication thal a statulory receivable, or group of gtatutory raceivables, may be

unpaured the municipality considers, as a minimum, the following indicators.
Significant financial difficulty of the deblor, which may be evidenced by an application for debt counselling, business
rescue or an equivalent.

. It is probable that the debtor will enter sequesiration, liquidation or other financial re-organisation.

¢ A breach of the terms of the transaction, such as default or delinquency in principal or interest paymenis (where
levied).

+  Adverse changes in intemational, nationat or local economic conditions, such as a decline in growth, an increase in
debt lavets and unemploymeni, or changes in migration rates and pattems,

If there is an indication that a statulory receivable, ar a group of statulory receivables, may be impaired, the municipalily
measures the impairment loss as the difference between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where
the carrying amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of the slatulory receivable, or
group of statutory receivables, is reduced, sither directty or through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the
losses is recognised in surplus or deficit.

In estimating the future cash flows, an municipality considars both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it will
raceive in future. Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is material, the entity discounts the astimaled
future cash flows using a rate that reflects the current risk-free rate and, if applicable, any risks specific to the sialutory
receivable, or group of statutory receivables, for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a sfatutory receivable is revised if there has been a change in the
estimates used since the last impairment loss was tecognised, or to reflect the effect of discounting the estimated cash
flows.

Any previously recognised impairment loss is adjusted either direclly or by adjusting the allowance account. The
adjustment does not result in the carrying amount of the statutory receivable or group of slatutory receivables exceeding
whal the carrying amount of lhe receivable(s} would have been had the impairment loss not been recognised at the date
the impairment is revised. The amount of any adjustment is recognised /n surplus or deficit.

Derecognition

The municipality derecognises a stalutory receivable, or a parl thereof, when;

¢ tha righls to the cash flows from tha receivable are saitled, expire or are waivad,

»  the municipalily transfers to another parly substantially ali of the risks and rewards of ownership of the receivable; or

+  the municipalily, despite having relained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the receivable, has
transferred control of the receivable to another party and ihe other party has the practical ability to sell the receivable
in its antiraty to an unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose
additional restriclions on the transfer. In this case, the entity;
- derecognise the receivable; and
. recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

Loases

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantiafly all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. A
lease is classified as an operaling lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownarship.

When a leasse includes both land and buildings elemeanis, the antity assesses the classification of each element
separately.
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1.8 Leases (continued)
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Finance leases - lossor

The municipality recognises finance lease recaivables as assets on the stalement of financlal position. Such assels are
presented as a receivable at an amount equal to the nal investment in the lease.

Finance revenue is recognised based on a pattern reflacting a constant periodic rate of return on the municipality’s net
invastment in the finance lease.

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in terms of a lease agreement as
an asset {receivable). The receivable is calculated as the sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received. plus any
unguaranleed residual accruing to the Municipatity, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The receivable is
reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the interest portion being recognised as interest
revenue on a time proportionate basis. The accounting policies relating to de-recognition and impairment of financiat
instruments are applied to lease receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition. Operating lease revenue .
recognised on a siraight-tine basis over the term of the relevant lease. The difference belween the straight-lined revenue
and actual payments received will give rise 1o an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of incentives as a
raduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-ine basis unless another systematic basis is representalive
of the time pattern over which the benefit of the leased assel is diminished.

Finance leases - lessoe

Finance leases are recognisad as assels and liabilities in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to the fair
value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to
the lessor is included in the statement of financial position as a finance ease obligation.

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards associated with ownership of an
asset are transfarred to the Municipality. Property, plant and equipment or intangible assels (excluding licensing
agreements for such itams as motion picture films, video recerdings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights) subject
to finance laase agreemenis are initially recognised at the lower of the assel's fair value and {he present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liabilities are initially recognised at the inceplion of the lease and are
measured as the sum of the minimum lease paymants due in terms of ihe tease agreement, discounted for the effect ot
interest. in discounting the lease payments, lhe Municipality uses the interest rate that exaclly discounts the lease
paymerts and unguaranteed rasidual vaiue to the fair valve of the asset plus any direct costs incurred. The interest rate
used is the interest rate implicit in the lease or the bank prime interest rate,

Subsequent 1o initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with the stated accounting policie~
applicable to property, plant and equipment, invesiment property or inlangibles assets. The lease liability is reduced |
the lease payments, which are aliocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the effective
interest rate method. Lease finance cosls are expensed when incurrad. The accounting poticies relating to de-recognition
of financial instruments are applied to lease payables.

Operating leases are those leases (hat do not fall within the scope of the above definition. Operating lease rentals are
recognised on a straight-ine basis over the term of the relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses
and actuat payments made will give rise to a liability. The Municipality recognises the aggregale benefit of incentives as a
reduction of renlal expense over the lease term, on a straight-line basis unless another systematic basis is representalive
of the time patiern of the lessee’s benefil from the use of the leased assel.

Operating leases - lessea

Operating lease paymenls are recognised as an expense on & straight-line basis over the lease term. The difference
belween the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an operating lease
asset or liability.

Inventories

Invenlories are Initially measured at cost except where inventories are acquired through a non-exchange transaction, then
their costs are their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequently inventories are measured at the lower of ¢ost and nel realisable value.
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1.9

Inventories (continued)

Inventories are measured al tha lower of cost and current replacement cost where they are held for;
*  distribution at no charge or lor a8 nominal charge; or
¢ consumption in the production process of goods fo be distributed at no charge or for a nominal charge.

Net rezlisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations less tha astimated costs of
complation and the estimated costs necessary to make lhe sala, exchange or distribution.

Cusrent replacemenit cost is the cosl the municipality incurs to acquire the asset on the reporting date,

The cost of inventories comprises of all cosis of purchase, costs of conversion and other cosls incurred in bringing the
inventories 1o their present location and condilion.

The cosl of inventories is assigned using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) formula, The same cost lormula is used for all
inventories having a similar nature and use lo lhe municipality.

When inventaries are sold, the carrying amounts of those inventories are recognised as an expense in the period in which
the related revenus is recognised. If there is no related revenue, the expenses are recognised when the goods are
distributed, or related services are randered. The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value or
current replacement cost and all losses of inveniaries are recognisad as an expense in the period the write-down or loss
occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase in nel realisable value or
curvent replacement cosi, are recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the
pericd in which ihe reversal occurs.

Redundant and slow-moving inventories are identified and written down,

The carrying amount of inventory is recognised as an expense in the period that the invanlory was sold, distributed,
wrillen off or consumed, unless that cost quallfies for capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

1.10 Impairment of cash-genarating assets

Cash-generatling assals are assels used with the objective of generating a commercial return. Commercial return means
that positive cash flows are expacted to be significantly higher than the cost of the asset.

Impairmen! is a loss in the future economic benefits or service polential of an asse!, over and above the systematic
recognition of the loss of the assel’s future economic benefits or service potential through depreciation {amortisation).

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the statement of financial position after deducting any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment kosses thereon.

A cash-generating unil is the smallest identifiable group of assels used with the cbjeclive of generaling a commercial
return thal generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets
or groups of assets.

Costs of disposal are incremental costs divectly attributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs and
income tax expense.

Depreciation {(Amortisation) is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an assel over its useful lite.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’'s length transaction between
knowledgeable, willing parties, less the cosls of disposal.

Reacoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher ils fair value less costs to sell and its value in use.
Useful life is either:

+  the period of time over which an asset is expected to be used by the municipality; or

«  the number of produclion or similar units expecled lo be obtained from the asset by the municipality.

Judgemenls made by management in applying the crileria lo designate assets as cash-generating assets or non-cash-
generaling assets, are as follows.

[Specify judgements made)
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1.10 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)

Designation

Al initial recognition, the municipality designates an assel as non-cash-generaling, or an asset or cash-generaling unit as
cash-generating. The designalion is made on the basis of a municipality's objective of using the assel.

The municipality designates an asset or a cash-genarating unit as cash-generating when:

. its objaclive is to use the assel or a cash-generaling unit in a manner that generates a commercial return; such that

. the asset or cash-generaling unit will generate positive cash flows, from continuing use and its ultimate disposal, that
are expected to be significantly higher than the cost of tha asset,

An asset used with the objective of generaling a commercial refura and service delivery, is designated either as a cash-
generating asset or non-cash-generating asset based on whether the municipality expects to use that asset {o generate a
commercial relurn. When it is not clear whether the objective is to use the assel o generate commercial retumn, the
municipality designates the assel as a non-cash-generating asset and applies the accounting policy on Impairment of
Non-cash-generaling assels, rather than this accounting policy.

identification
When the carrying amount of a cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable amount, it is impaired,

The municipalily assesses at each reporting date whether there is any Indication thal a cash-generating asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

irrespective of whether thare is any indication of impairment, the municipalily also lests a cash-generaling intangible asset
with an indefinile useful life or a cash-generating infangible asset nol yet available for use for impairment annually by
comparing its carrying amount with its recoverable amount. This impairment test is performed at the same time every
year. If an intangible assel was initially recagnised during the current reporting period, that intangible asset was tested for
impairment before the end of the current reporting period.

Value in use

Value in use of a cash-generating assel is the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to be denved
from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of ils useful life.

When estimating the value in use of an asset, the municipalily estimates the fulure cash inflows and outflows to be
derived from continuing use of the asset and from its uftimate disposal and the municipality applies lhe appropriate
discount rate to those future cash flows.

Basis for estimates of future cash flows

in measuring value in use the municipality:
. base cash flow projections on reasonable and supportable assumptions thal represent management's best estimate
of the range of economic condilions that will exist over the remalning useful life of the asset. Greater weight is given

1o external evidence.
Composition of estimates of future cash flows

Estimates of future cash flows include:

+  projections of cash infiows from the continuing use of the asset;

+  projections of cash outflows that are necessarily incurred to generate the cash inflows lrom continuing use of the
asset (including cash outflows to prepare the asset for use) and can be direclly attributed. or allocaled on a
reasonable and consislent basis, to the asset; and

«  net cash flows, if any, to be received {or paid} for the disposal of the asset at the end of its usefut life.

Discount rate

The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money, reprasented by
the current risk-free rate of inlerest and the risks specific to the asset for which the future cash flow e¢slimates have not
been adjusted,
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1.10 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)
Recognition and measurement (individual asset)

il the recoverable amaunt of a cash-generaling assel is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reducaed to its recoverable amount. This reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation {amortisation) charge for the cash-genaraling asset is
adjusted in future periods to allocate the cash-generating asset’s revised carrying amount, less its residuat value (if any).
on a systemalic basis over its remaining useful life.

Cash-generating units

If there is any indicalion that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset, If it
is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the municipality determines the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit 1o which the asset belongs (the assel's cash-generating unit).

If an aclive market exists for the oulput produced by an asset or group of assets, that asset or group of assets is identified

as a cash-generating unil, even if some or all of the output is used internally. If the cash inflows generated by any asset or

cash-genecaling unit are alfected by infernal transfer pricing. the municipalily use management's best estimate of future

price(s) that could be achieved in arm's length transactions in estimating.

¢ the future cash inflows used to determine the asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use; and

. the fulure cash outflows ysed to determine the value In use of any other assets or cash-generating units that are
affected by the internal transfer pricing.

Reversal of Impalrment loss

The municipality assesses at each reporling date whether there is any indication that an Impairment loss recognised in
prior periods for a cash-generating asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the
entity estimates the recoverable amount of that asset.

An impairment Joss recognised in prior periods for a cash-generating assel 's reversed if there has been a change in the
eslimates vsed to determine the assel’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The carrying
amount of the assel is increased to ils racoverable amount. The increase is a reversal of an impairmenl loss. The
increased carrying amounl of an asset atiributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does nol exceed the carying
amount! that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had ne impairment loss been recognised
for the assel in prior periods.

A reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-generating asset 1s recognised immediately in surplus or deficit,
Redesignation

The radesignation of assels from a cash-generating asset to a non-cash-generating assel of from a non-cash-generating
asset lo a cash-generaling asset only occur when there is clear evidence that such a redesignation is appropriate.

1.11 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets

Cash-generaling assets are assets used with the objective of generating a commercial retum. Commercial return means
that positive cash flows are expected to be significantly higher than the cost of the asset.

Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generaling assets.

Fair value less cosls lo sell is the amount obtainable from the sate of an assel in an arm's length transaction between
knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.
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1.11 impairment of non.cash-generating assets {continued)

identification

When the carrying amount of a non-cash-generaling agset exceads its recoverable service amount, it is imparred.

The municipality assesses at each reporling date whether there is any indication that a non-cash-generating asset may be
impaired. if any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of the assel.

An assel's recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair value less costs to sell and its
value in usa. If the recoverable service amount of an asset is less than ils carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
assel is reduced lo its recoverable service amouni. That reduction is an impairment loss and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the Municipality considers the following
indications:

{a) External sources of information

Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided by the asset.

Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken pface during the period or will
take place in the near fulure, in the technological, legal or government policy environment in which the Municipalily
operates.

(b) Internat sources of information

Evidence Is available of physical damage of an asset

Significant lang-lerm changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken place during the pariod, or are
expected to take place in the near future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected
to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to
which an assel belongs, or plans lo dispose of an assat before the previously expected date.

A decision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complele or in a usabie condition.

Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the service performance of an assel is, or wilt be
significantly worse than expected.
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1.11 Impalrment of non-cash-generating assets (continued)
Value in use

Value in use of non-cash-genarating assets is the present value of the non-cash-generating assets remaining service
polential.

The present value of the remaining service potential of a non-cash-generaling assets is determined using the following
approach:

Depraciated raptacement cost approach

The present value of the remaining service potential of a non-cash-generating asset is determined 2s the depreciated
replacement cost of the assel. The replacement cost of an asset is the cosl to replace the assel’s gross service polential.
This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition. An assel may be replaced either through reproduction
(replication) of the existing asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The deprecialed replacement cost
is measured as the cument reproduclion or replacement cost of the assel, whichever is lower, less accumulated
depreciation calculated on the basis of such cosi, to reflect the already consumed or expired service polential of tha
asset.

Restoration cost approach

Rastoration cosl is the cost of restoring the service potenlial of an assel to its pre-impaired level. The present value of the
remaining service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration cost of the asset from the
current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset before impairment. The latier cost is delermined as
the depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

Service unlts approach

The present value of lhe remaining sesvice potential of the assel is determined by reducing the current cosl of the
remaining service polential of the assel before impairment, to conform lo the reduced number of service units expected
from the asset in ils impaired state. The current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the assel before
impairment is delermined as the depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the assel before impairment, whichever
is lower.

Recognition and moasurement

H the recoverable service amount of a non-cash-generating asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
lhe asset is reduced to ils recoverable service amount. This reduction is an impairment loss.

An impalrment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.
Reversal of an Impairment loss
The municipalily assesses al each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in
prior periods for a non-cash-generating asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists,
the municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of that asset.
An impairmenl loss recognised in prior periods for a non-cash-generaling asset is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimates used lo determine the asset's recoverable service amount since the last impairment loss was recognised.
The carrying amount of the asset is increased to ils recoverable service amouni. The increase is a reversal of an
impairment loss. The increased carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment toss does nol
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined {net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment
toss bean racognised for the asset in prior periods,
A reversal of an impairmenl loss for a non-cash-generating asset is recognised immedialely in surplus or deficit.

1.12 Employee benefits
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an municipality in exchange for service rendersd by employees.

Provision for Staff Leave:
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1.12 Employee benefits (continued)
*  Liabilities for annual teave are recognised as they accrue lo employees. The liability 1s based on the total amount of

teave days due to employees at year-end and also on the fotal remuneralion package of the employee.

- Accumulating leave is carried forward and can be used in fulure periods if the current period's entitlement is not
used in full. All unused leave will be paid out 10 the spacific employee at the end of that employee's employment
term:

*  Accumulated leave is vesting.

Statf Bonuses Accrued

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at year end is based on bonus
accrued at year-end for each employea.

Provision for Performance Bonuses.

A provision, In respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance bonuses payable to Section 57
employess, is racognised as it accrue lo Section 57 employees. Municipal entilies’ performance bonus provisions g
based on the employment coniract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment trends.

Short-term employse banefits

Short-term employee benefits are employae benefits (other than termination benefits) that are due !o be settted within
twelve months afier the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.

Short-term employee benefils include items such as:

e wages, salaries and social security contributions,

. shorl-term compensated absences (such as paid annual leave and paid sick leave) whera the compensalion for the
ahsences 1s due to be seltled within twelve months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees
render the refaled employee service,

. bonus. incentive and performance related payments payable within twelve months after the end of the reporling
period in which the employees render the related service, and

e non-monetary berefits {for example, medical care, and free or subsidised goods or services such as housing. cars
and cellphones) for cursent employees.

When an employee has rendered service to the entily during a reporling penod. the entity recognises the undiscounted

amount of short-ferm employee benefits expected 1o be paid in exchange for that service:

. as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the amount already paid exceeds the
undiscounted amount of the benefils, the municipalily recognises that excess as an assel (prepaid expanse) to the
extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in fulure payments or a cash refund, and

. as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the benefits in the cost of an asset.

The expected cost of compensated absences i3 recognised as an expense as the employees render services that
increase heir entillement or. in the case of non-accumulaling absences, when the absence occurs, The municipality
meoasures the expecled cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount thal the entity expects lo
pay as a result of the unused enltlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The municlpality recognises the expected cost of bonus, incentive and performance relaled payments when the
municipality has a present legal or constructive obligation to make such payments as a result of past events and a reliable
estimate of the obligation can be made. A present obligation exists when the entity has no realistic alternative bul to make

the payments.
Post-employment boenefits

Post-employmant benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefits) which are payable aller the completion
of employment.

Post-employment benefit plans are formal or informal arrangements under which an municipality provides post-
employment banafits for one or more employees.
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1.12 Employee benaefits (continued)
Post-amployment benefits: Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution ptans are post-employment benefit plans under which an municipality pays fixed contributions into a
separate municipality (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligaton to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assels to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods,

Post-amployment benefits: Defined benefil plans
Defined banefit plans are post-employmant benefil plans other than defined conlribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses comprse experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial
assumplions and what has actually occurred) and the effects of changes in actuarial assumplions. In measuring its
defined benefit liability the municipality recognises actuanal gains and losses m surplus or deficit in the reporting period in
which they occur.

Post Relirement Defined Benefil Medical Obligations:

The Municipality prowides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid contributions of relired slaff
according lo the rutes of the medical aid funds. Council pays 70% as contr bution and the remaining 30% is paid by the
members. The entitiement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in service up to retirement
age and the completion of a minimum service penod. The present value of the defined benefit liabilily is actuarially
determined in accordance wilh GRAP 25 - "Emgployee Banefils’ (using a discount rate applicable to high quality
government bonds). The plan is unfunded.

These contribulions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance when employees have rendered the
sarvice entilling them to the contribution.

The interest cost of the defined benefit oblgalion is recogsed as finance cost in the Slatement of Financial
Performance, as it meets the definiton of Interest Cost in GRAP 25.

The liability was calculated by means of the projecled unit ¢redit actuarial valuation method. The liability in respect of
cursen! pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore not splil between a past (or accrued} and fulure in-
service element. The liability is recognised at the present value of the defined benelit obligation at the reporting date,
minus the fair value at the reponling date of ptan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be sellled directly, plus
any liability thal may arise as a result of a minimum funding requirements

Post Retirement Defined Banefit Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined milestones of service wathin the
Municipality. The Municipality’s obligation under Ihese plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries annually and the
corresponding liability is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability, including nolional interest, resulting from the
valuation by lhe actuaries and are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon
valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustmants and changes in acluarial assumptions are recognised
in the Statement of Financial Performance in the perod that it occurs. These obligations are valued annuafly by
independent qualified actuaries.

1.13 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recagnised when:

+«  the municipality has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to
settle the obligation; and

«  gareliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the best eslimate of the expenditure expected to be required lto sellle the present obligation
at the reporting date.
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1.13 Provislons and contingencies {continued)

Where the effect of time value of money is matenial, the amount of 3 provision is the present value of the expendilures
expacted to be required to sellle the obligalion.

The discount rata is a pre-tax rate that refiects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specilic to the liability.

Provislons are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are reversed if
it is no longer prabable that an outflow of resouwrces embodying economic benefils or service potential will be required, to
settie the obligation,

A provision is used only for expendliures for which the provision was originally recognised.

If an entity has a contract that s onerous, the present obligation (net of recoveries) under the condract is recognised and
measured as a provision.

A constructive obligalion to restructure arises only when an entity:
. has a detailed formal plan for the reslruciuring, idenlifying at least:
- the activily/operating unil or part of an activity/operating unit concerned,
- lhe principal locations affecled;
- the location, funclion, and approximate number of employees who will be compensated for services being

terminated,
- he expenditures that will be undertaken; and
-  when lhe plan will be implemented; and
«  has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry oul the restructuring by starting to imploment that
plan or anncuncing its main fealures to those affected by it.

Contingent assets and contingen tiabilities are nol recognised. Conlingencies are disclosed in note 37.

1.14 Commitments

ltems are classified as commitments when an entity has commitled itselfl to future transaclions thal will normally rasult in
the outflow of cash.

Disclosures are required in respect of unrecognised contractual commitments.

Commitments for which disclosure is necessary lo achieve a fair presentation should be disclosed in a note to the

financial statements, if both the following criteria are met

J Contracts should be non-cancellable or only cancelable at significant cost (for example, cantracts for computer or
buitding maintenance services); and

. Contracts should relate to something othar than the routine, steady, slate business of the entity — therelore sald.,
cammitments relating to employment conlracts ot social security benefit commilments are excluded.

1.15 Revenue from exchange transactions

Revenue is the gross inflow of ecanamic benefits or service potential during the reporting period when those inflows resull
in an increase in net assets, olher than increases relating to contributions from owners.

An exchange lransaction is cne in which the municipality receives assels or services, or has fiabilities extinguished, and
direclly gives approximately equal value (prmarily in the form of gaods, services or use of assels) la the other party in
exchange.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, belween knowledgeable, wililing
parties in an arm's length transaction.

Measuremaent

Revenue is measured al the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, nel of trade discounts and volume
rebates.
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1.15 Revenue from exchange transactions (¢ontinued)
Sale of goods

Revenue from lhe sale of goods is recognised when all Ihe following conditions have been satisfied:

. the municipality has transfamed to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

= the municipality retains neither continuing managernal involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold,
the amount of revanue can be measured reliably;
it Is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will Row 1o the
municipalily: and

*  Ihe cosls incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaclion involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated

with the lransaction is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporling date. The

oulcome of a transaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:

. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably,

] it is probable that the sconomic benelits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
municipality;

. the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporling date can be measured reliably, and

*  the cosls incurred for the transaclion and the costs to complete the transaction can be measurad seliably.

When services are performed by an indeterminale number of acts over a specified time frame, revenue is recognised on
a straight-ine basis over the specified time frame unless there is evidence that some other method better represents the
slage of completion, When a specific act is much more significant than any other acis, the recognition of revenue is
pastponed until the significant acl is executed.

When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is
recognised only to the extent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable.

Service ravenue is recognised by reference lo the stage of completion of the transaction al the reporiing date. Stage of
completion i1s determined by .

1.16 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Revenue comprises gross inflows of economic benelils or service potenlial received and receivable by a municipality,
which represents an increase in net assels, other than increases relating to contributions from owners.

Condilions on transferred assets are slipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or sarvice potential
embodied in the asset Is required to be consumed by the recipient as specified or future econamic benefils or service
potential must be returned 1o the transferor.

Control of an asset arise when lhe municipality can use or otherwise benefit from the asset in pursuit of its objectives and
can exclude or otherwise regulate the access of others to that benefil.

Fines are economic benefils or service polential received or receivable by entities, as determined by a court er olher law
enforcement body, as a consequence of the breach of laws or regulations.

Non-exchange transaclions are transactions that are not exchange transactions. in a non-exchange transaction, a
municipality either receives value from another municipality without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange,
or gives value to another municipality without diractly receiving approximately equal value In exchange.

Restrictions on transferred assets are stipulations that limit or direct the purposes for which a transferred asset may be
used, but do not specify that future economic benefits or service polential is required to be retumed to the fransferor if not
deployed as specified.

Stipulations on transferred assets are terms in laws or regulation, ar a binding arrangement, imposed upon the use of a
transferred asset by eniities external to the reporting municipality.

Tax expenditures are praferentiat provisions of the tax law that provide certaln laxpayers with concessions that are not
available 1o others.
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1.16 Revenue from non-exchange transactions {continued)

The taxable event is the event that the government, legislature or other authority has determined will be subject to
taxation,

Taxes are economic benefits or service potential compulsarily paid or payable to enlities, in accordance with laws and or
regulations, established to provide revenue to government. Taxes do not include fines or other penalties imposed for

brsaches of the law.

Transfers are inflows of fulure economic benefits or service potential from non-exchange transactions, other than taxes.
1.17 Borrowing costs

Borrowing cosls are interest and other expenses incurred by an entity in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Borrowing cosls are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

1.18 Comparative figures
Where necessary, comparative figures have been reclassified lo conform to changes in presentation in the current year.

When the presentation or classificalion of items in the financial stalements are amended, prior period comparalive
amounis are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does not require the restatemenl of comparative information. The
nature and reason for the reclassification is disclosed. Wheve materiad accounting errors have been idenlified in the
current year, the comrection is made retrospeciively as far as practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated
accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current year, the adjusiment is made
retrospectively as far as practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

1.18 Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorised expenditure means:

. overspending of a vole or a main division within a vole, and

. expenditure not in accordance with the purpose of a vote or, in the case of a main division, not in accordance with
the purpose of tha main division.

All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recegnised as an expense in the statemenl of financial
performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expendilure is classified in accordance with the nature of
the expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the slatement of firancial performance.

1.20 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless expenditure means expendilure which was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable ca
been exercised.

All expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is racognised as an expense in the statement of financial
performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nalure of
the expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

1.21 Irregular expenditure

Irreguiar expenditure is expend:ture that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003), the
Municipal Systems Act {Act No.32 of 2000}, and the Public Office Bearars Act {Act No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention
of the economic enlity's supply chain management policy. Irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure.
irraguiar expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it
is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance,

1.22 Segment information

A segment is an activily of an entity:

+  that generates aconomic benefits or service potential {including economic benefils or service polential relating lo
transactions between activities of lhe same entity);

o whose resulls are regularly reviewed by management {0 make decisions about resources to be allocated to that
activity and in assessing its performance; and
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1.22 Segment information {continued)
. for which separate financial informaltion is available,

Reportable segments are the aclual segmanis which are reported on in the segment report. They are the sagments
identified above or aiternatively an aggregation of two or more of those segments where the aggregation criteria are met.

Information reported about these segmentsis used by management as a basis for evaiuating the segmenis’ performances
and for making decisions about the allocation of resources. The disclosure of information aboul these segments is also
considered appropriate for exiernal reporting purposes.
Aggregated segments
The municipality operates in the Eastern Cape Province in wo lowns. Segmenls were aggregated on the basis of
senices delivered as management considered that the economic characterislics of the segments throughout Sakhisizwe
Local Municipalily were sulfficiently similar to warranl aggregalion.
Types of goods andlor services by segment
These reportable segments as well as the goods and/or services for each segment are set out below:
+ Segment 1 - Electricily services
¢+ Segmenl 2 - Refuse services

1.23 Budget information

Municipality are typically subject to budgelary limits in the form of appropriations or budget authorisations (or equivalent),
which is given effect through authorising legislation, appropriation or simifar.

General purpose financial reporting by municipailty shall provide information on whelher resources were obtained and
ussed in accordance wilh the legally adopted budgel.

The approved budget is prapared on a accrual basis and presented by economic classification linked to performance
outcome objectives.

The approved budgel covers the fiscal period from 2021/07/01 to 2022/06/30.
The annual financiat statements and the budget are on the same basis of accounling therefore a comparison with the
budgeted amounts for the reporting period have been included in the Statement of comparisan of budget and actual

amounts.

Explanations for differences between lhe approved and final budget are included in the Statements of Comparison ol
Budgetl and Actual Amounts for all differences exceeding 10% or R1°000°000

Explanations for malerial differences between the final budgel amounls and actual amounts are included the Slatements
of Comparison of Budge! and Actual Amounts for all differences exceeding 10% or R1'000°000.

The presantation of budgel informalion is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and based on the Municipal Budgel and
Reporting Regulations format. The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is nol required
in terms of GRAP 24.

1.24 Related partles

A refated party is a person or an entily with the ability to control or jointly control the other party, or exercise significant
influence over the other party, or vice versa, or an antily that is subject to commaon control, or jeint contral,

Control is the power to govern the financial and aperating policies of an entity 0 as {0 oblain benefits from its activities.

Related parly transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the reponting entity and a related
party, regardless of whether a price is charged.

Significant influence is the power lo participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of an entity, but is not
control over those policies.
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1.24 Related parties (continued)

Managemsent are (hose persons rasponsible for planning, directing and conirolling the aclivities of the municipality,
including thase charged with the governance of the municipality in accordance with |egistation, in instances where they
are required to perform such functions,

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by that person in their dealings with the municipaiity.

The municipality is exempt from disclosure requirements in relation to related parly transactions if that transaction occurs
within normal supplier and/or client/recipient relationships on terms and condilions no more or less favourable than those
which it is reasonable to expect the municipality to have adopled if dealing with thal individual entity or person in the same
circumstances and terms and conditions are within the normal operating parameters established by that reporting enlity's
legal mandate.

Where the municipality is exempt from the disclosures in accordance with the above, the municipality discloses narrative
information about the nalure of the transactions and the related outstanding balances, to enable users of the entity.~
financial statements to understand the effect of related party transactions on its annual financial statements.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided 1o the Municipalily in their capacity as
members of the managemenl team or employees. Benefits derived direclly or indirectly from the Municipality for services
in any capacity other than as an employee or a member of management do not meet the definition of remuneration.
Remuneration of management excludes any consideration provided sofely as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred
by those persons for tha benafit of the Municipality.

The Municipality operales in an economic environment currently dominated by enlilies direcly ot indirectly owned by the
South African govarnment. As a result of the Conslilutional independence of all three spheres of government in South
Alfrica, only parties within the same sphere of government will be considerad to be related parties. Only transaclions with
such parties which are not at arm's length and not on normal commercial terms are disclosed

1.25 Events after reporting date

Evenis after reporling dale are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur between the reporting date

and the dale when the financial stalements are authorised for issue. Two lypes of events can be identified.

. those that provide ewidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date {adjusting events after the reporling date),
and

. those that are indicative of conditions thal arose after the reporting date (non-adjusting events after the reporting
date).

The municipality will adjust the amount recognised in the financ’al statements to reflect adjusting events after the
reporting date once the event occurred.

The municipality will disclose the nature of the event and an estimate of its financial eflect or a statement that such
estimate cannot be made in respect of all malerial non-adjusting events, where non-disclosure could influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements

1.26 Unspent conditional government grants and receipts

Conditional government granls are subject to specific conditions. If these specific conditions are not mel, the monies
raceived are repayable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial fiabilities that are separately reflected on the Statement of Financial Pasition.
They represent unspent government granis, subsidies and contnbutions from government organs.

This liability always has (o be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisalion of this creditor
» Unspent conditionat grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.

s When grani conditions are met an amount equal lo the conditions met are transfarred to revenue in the Siatement of
Financial Performance.

* The cash which backs up the craditor 15 invested as indidual investment or part of lhe general investments of the
Municipality until it is utilised.
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Figures in Rand 2022 2021
4. Receivables from exchange transactions (continued)
trick
Current {0 -30 days) 1358 337 687 819
31 - 60 days 257 258 599 945
61 - 90 days 378 726 499 087
+ 90 days 4201 331 2 296 384
6 195 852 4083 235
Reafuse
Current (0 -30 days) 246 741 620 441
31 .80 days 118 480 616 194
61 - 90 days 316 459 604 330
+ 90 days 10 771 640 1457 970
11 453 320 3298 995
Summary of debtors by customer classification
oncill { allowance for im
Balance at beginning of the year (57 655 589) {49 599 481)
Debt impairment written off against allowance (3 126 938) {8 056 108)
(60 782 527) (57 655 589)
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Figures in Rand 2022 2021
5. Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Consumaer debtors - Rates 13 296 948 17 831 944
Trade
Rates 62 096 748 54 623 341
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (48 799 800) {36 791 397)
13 296 948 17 831 944
Rates; Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 162 273 593 144
30 - 60 days 149 060 559 539
60 - 90 days 374 388 547 372
+ 90 days 12611 227 16 131 882
13 296 948 1783194},
Total raceivables from non-exchange transactions 13 296 948 17 831 944
6. Other receivables
Other receivables - 60 388
Property Rental Dablors 260 903 409 931
Other receivables 242074 3141527
502 977 3611 846
Other receivables : Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 242074 242074
Othar trade debtors: Agein
Current (€ - 30 days) 260 903 470 319
Total receivables from exchange (ransactions 602 977 361184,
There were no Trade and other receivabies pledged as security.
Consumer debtors are payable within 30 days. This credit period granted is considered to be consistent with the terms
used in the public sector, through established practices and legislation. Discounting of trade and other receivables on
initial recognition is not deemed necessary.
7. VAT receivable
VAT 1896 206 1321638
8. Deposit: Bond Security

The deposit relates to a security bond payment made to Nisiki Pakade Attorneys for the case of Mrs Zoliswa Cynihia

Morose vs Sakhisizwe Local Municipality.

43

ritH



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financia! Statements for the year ended 3¢ June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
8. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash aquivalents consist of:
Bank balances 4 305 543 418 027
Short-term deposits 5833260 18 665 368
10 138 803 19 083 395

Credit guality of cash at bank and short term deposits, excluding cash ¢n hand

The credit qualily of cash at bank and short term deposits, excluding cash on hand that are neither past due nor impaired
can be assessed by reference to exiernal credit ralings (if available) or historical information about counterparty default

rates:

Ths municipality had the following bank accounts

Account number / Bank slatemenl balances Cash book baiances

description

30 June 2022 30 June 2021 30 June 2020 30 June 2022 30 June 2021 30 June 2020

First National Bank - 3305924 407 995 572 820 33N 418 027
Primary Bank Account

6207-652-3135

First Naticnal Bank 2 265 406 8639276 728 783 2 265 406 8639 376
MIG

6207-657-7091

Firsi National Bank 5203 861034 1126 5203 861 024
Elliot Housing

6207-745-0056

First National bank 2162 306 1013615 2 246 2162 306 1013615
Exlension 15

6207-740-8203

First Nalional Bank 69 662 21384 317 1015 59 662 2384 217
Extension 13814

6207-745-1278

First National Bank 15 621 - 24 630 15 621 -
FMG

6216 - 538 - 9464

First National Bank 531 401 75 842 653 448 531 401 75842
DME

6220-960-0776

First Naliona! Bank 636 864 5179299 417 079 636 884 5179 299
Operating Call Account

6216-534-1943

First National Bank 660 240 511 885 1241 376 660 240 511 885
Business NSTD Call

6280-822-2822

First National Bank- - 99 385 - - a9 385 -
62910526914

First National Bank - 361 584 - . 361 584 -
62935973968

557 213

728 783

1126

2247

1014

24 630

653 447

417 079

1241 376

Total 10103616 19073 363 3642523 10138803 19083 393

3626 915
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality
Annua! Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2022 2021

10. Investment property (continued)
vesiment property in the process of being constructed or developed
There is no Investment Property which is in the process of baing constructed or developed.
There Is no Investment Property that is taking a significantly longer period of tlime to complete than expected.
There is no Investment Property where construction or developmant has been halted

A register containing lhe information required by section 63 of ihe Munlicipal Finance Managemenl Acl is available for
inspection at the registered office of the municipality.

There are no restrictions on the realisability of Investment Property or the remittance of revenue and proceeds of disposal

There are no coniraciual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment proparty or for repairs, maintenance or
enhancements.

The market value of Investment Properties are significantly different from their cost disclosed. R is the policy of the
municipality to disclose Investment Proparty on the cost basis, therefore these properties were not revalued to their
relevent market values.

Amounts recognised in surplus or deficit
Rental revenue from investment properly 637 305 235 090

637 305 235 030

46

nen



v

S06SIE €T (Tiv 195 TSI LLC£8BSLE  L6O¥EE L¥T (TL6 £¥2 Z9L) €00 919 POV
orEerZ et (SZEOLLP)  1L26106y  c€OBYI6OY {1€Z.281L9)  PLL Z9LES
PEZ 981 £¥L  (OPP 6S€ OZL) PLOGYVS €9 ZEZ LyO8GL (¥PE QWL IZL) 945 1BE 992
Z6cLv0 L (PZOZBS L) 9900892 €Ll 166 (roQLZl) 1821042
P66 LYOY  (OL2GL8 L) OLLZ16GE  2£599c8 {gZL1sSTL)  OLLZLGGL
$i96G1G (PEOEEL L) QOE6¥ZZ 166 22Z¢ (68L0cL1} 99E8SLE
Lil 1£6 (956 Z/G6) 199€050L 680221 Z (0L ES86) 612626 L1
4558286 (2262497  rBOISSE o6 er6s  (1£90262)  vIOPI6 0
i6599v £ - 16G O9FE€Z  [6S99vEZ - 16S 99y €2

usuuedu Juswsedw)

paleinwnode pajeinunIoe

pue pue

uoyenasdep uanenfea uoneadap uonenjea

anjes Buvue) pateInwnIdy 115090 anjea GuueD pejenwnaoy 11500
1202 2202

ol

Apunwwo)
aJnangsequ|
Wwewdmnbe )|

SOIUYIA JOJON
SeINIX() PUB SN
Apurdew pue jueld
sBuppng

pue?

wowdinba pue yusd ‘Asedodd L

puey ui saunbiy

SIUBWBIRYIS [BIDUBULS [ENUUY YY) O) S8JON

2202 sunr (f Pepua Jeak By} JOj SIUBWRelS [erueuly [enuuy
Aifedidiuny [2907 emzisiyyes

~ M



)4

{s1010€0nU02 AQ pasusuatxa

660 6£F £ sabuajeyd moyuses pue swes Aaeay 0) anp Ajuiew ase sAetaq) speoy
peidetxe UEy) SO0 WI0s 0} 9ulf JO poed
SO65IC €T (665vE6w) 9zseELs  (LEBSH) 0Z80TL 8L 680 LOV 802
oveevZ vy (282 9E£1)  0BSESZ 8 - = 866 LEE L€ Ayurwuwo)
veZogL erk (ps2Zv29) (o9mgeee) - 96L ¥PL 81  BSS 919 ¥EL aimoniselu|
zecivor  (zoe sou) - (og6 2) €42 082 L6 TiB juswdinba §|
v LbO+ (101 999) e - 161 6¥2 86Z 09v v SIYBA JOI0N
¥i9GLS (000 £S) S (282 6) ¥66 Z¥ 4St 6€S saJnpy pue dmjuing
LLL L6 (0zz s52) . (voz €} . 560061 Arpurpoew pue Jueld
568186 (088 992) 208 L2 = SE9 626 S sbuippng
lB599v €z - - - 465 99v €2 pue
2ouereq
e ucyepeidag dim sresodsig SUOHIPPY Buuedo
{penunuos) uewdinbd pue juerd ‘Ausdasd “1L
pumy Ui Saunbty
SjualAde}S jeroueuld [enuuy ayj 03 S8joN
Z20Z UNf* OF PAPUD JBOA ) J0) SIUSWDIRIS [BIDUBUY [BNULY
Ayjedidiungy 2307 amzisiypies
o -

=4 WA



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
11. Property, ptant and equipment {continued)
Reconciliation of Work-in-Progress 2022
included within Included within Total
Infrastructure Buildngs
Opening balance 14 734 277 9 852026 24 586 303
Additions/capital axpenditure 21 361 007 4 506 078 25 867 085
Transferred to completed items (1746 591) (12 428 864) {14 175 455)
34 348 693 1929 240 36 277 933
Recon n rk-in-Progress 20
Included within  Included within Total
Infrastructure Buildings
Opening balance 18 067 143 1360629 19447 772
Additions/capital expenditure 14 811 930 84712397 23283 327
Transferred to completed items {18 144 796) - {18 144 796)
14734 277 9 652 026 24 586 303
nditure inc I d maintain prope uipment
ure incurre ir and malintain pro n
nt included in nce
Contracled services 1129 085 894 756

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for

inspection at the registered office of the municipality,
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2022 2021

12, Finance lease obligation

Minimum lease nts
- within one year - 294 759
- 294 759
less: future finance charges - {11 512)
Present value of minimum lease payments . 283 247
f i m

- within one year - 283 247
It is municipality policy to lease certain motor vehicles and equipmeni under finance leases
Market risk
Carrying value of assals of the municipalily subject to a finance lease:

Motor vehicles - 451 054

it is the municipality’s policy lo lease certain motor vehicles, plant & equipment under finance leases In lerms of GRAP
13, when office aquipment is rented over the major part of ils useful life, the relevant lease is deemed a finance lease and
the related liability raised and the assel capilalised.

The (air value of finance lease liablities approximates their carrying amounts.

The average lease term was 5 years and the average effective borrowing rate was prime for the Wesbank motor vehicles
and prime plus 4% fixed for the plant & machinery. No escalation clause is contained in the lease agreements. Ownership
on the vehicles will ransfer lo the municipality at the end of the lease term. Ownership for the office equipment remains
with the lessor, No security has been offered by the municipality lor the leased assets. Bell Equipment sland security for
ihe plant & equipment.

Total finance costs paid RO .

13. Payabies from exchange transactions

Trade payables 8309238 9512 495
Debtors with credit balances 1408 011 1651 419
Accrued leave pay 3 802 554 3433500
Accrued bonus 799 098 764 553
Retentions 3081849 1908721
Hall & dam deposits 21008 1100
Other payables (12 243) 3031793

17 409 515 20 304 581
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2022 2021

14. Consumer deposits

Electricity 83 665 83 665

No guarantees are held in lieu of Electricily Deposits
The fair value of consumer deposits approximale their carrying value. Interest is not paid on these amounts,

15. Employee benefit obligations

Defined benefit plan
unis r i ntof re as follows:

Carrying value

Present value of the definad benefit ¢bligation-wholly unfunded (1 139 000) {1173 00,

Presenl value of the defined benefil obligation-partly or wholly funded (2 020 000) (1 964 000)
(3 159 600} {3 137 000)

Non-current liabilities (2 698 000) {2 675 000)

Currant liabilities (461 000) {462 009)
(3 159 060) (3 137 000)

The Municipality provides certain post-relirement health care benefits by funding the medical aid conlributions of
qualifying relired members of the municipality. According to the rules of the medical aid fund, with which the municipality
is associated, a member is entlilled lo continued as a member of such medical ald fund on retirement, in which case the
municipality is liable for a certain porlion of the maedical aid membership fee. The municipality operales an unfunded
defined benefit plan for lhese qualifying employees. No other post-employment benefils are provided to these employees.

The most recent acluarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the definad obhgation were carried out at 30
June 2022 by Mr. C Weiss, Fellow of the Actuarial Society of South Africa. The present value of the defined benelit
cbligation, and the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using lhe projected unit credil

method.

Long service award

Eligible employees at the beginning of the financial year: 121 11
New entries - 1
Exits (6) {26)
Eligible employees as at 30 June 2022 115 121
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2022 2021

15. Employee benefit obligations (continued)
Ke ti

Assumplions used at the reporting date:

Discaunt rates used 10,87 % 9,06 %
Expected increase in salaries 7,83 % 6.26 %
Expected pension increases 2,82 % 264 %

The basis used to determine the overall expected rate of return on assets is as fatlow: [provide details)

Discount Rate: GRAP 25 slipulales that the choice of this rale should be derived from high quality corporate bond yields.
However, where the market in these bonds is not significant, the market yields on government bonds consistent with the
estimated term of the post-employment liabilities should be used.

Consequently, a discount rate of 2022: 10.87 % (2021: 9.06%) per annum has been used. The corresponding index-
{inked yield at this term is 2022: 7.83 % (2021: 6.26%) These rates do not reflect any adjustiment for taxation. These rales
were deduced from the JSE Zero Coupon bond yield after the market ¢lose on 30 June.

Management has indicated that there are no long-lerm assets set aside off-balance sheet in respect of the Municipality's
posl employment health care liability

Expected rate of salary increases:

Average CPl + 1.5% (2020/2021: Feb 2019 - Jan 2020) + 1.5 per cent)

Impact of COVID - 19

It is difficull to astimate what impaci the pandemic is likely to have on the Municipality's kability al this stage. There is still
much uncertainty as to how it will affect mortatity in the medium lo long term, and whal effect irealments and/or vaccines
will have.

Once any long-term impacts of COVID-19 on the various valuation parameters becomes more evident, appropriate

adjustments to the parameters will be feasible. In the meanwhile, any short-term impacis of actual experience being
differeni to the current long-term assumptions wilt conltribute to actuarial gainfloss items.

Other assumpticns

Assumed healthcare cost trends rates have a significant effect on the amounts recognised in surplus or deficit. A one
percentage point change in assumed healthcare cost trends rates would have the following effects:

One One

percenta percenta

ge point ge point

Incresse decroase
Effect on the aggregate of the service cost and interest cost 248 00¢ 266 000
Effect on defined benefit obligation 162 000 171 000
Amounts for the current and previous four years are as follows:

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Cefined benefit obligation 2 020 000 1 964 000 2216 000 2014 495 1647 868
Surplus (deficit) 2020 000 1964 000 2216 000 2014 495 1647 868
Experience adjusiments on plan liabilities 357 oco 362 GO0 274 000 161 761 212 957
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
16. Unspent conditional grants and receipts
ition. i r
ional gr
Municipal Disaster Recovery Grant 8443 2 384 317
Intergrated National Eleltrification Programme 134 786 §3 600
Municipal Infrastructure Grant - 8376 689
EPWP 17 548 .
Envirgnmental Affairs: Waltlle Removal (10} 861 024
160 767 11677630

. e e



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
17. Provisions
Recongiliation sions - 202
Opening Change in Total
Batance  discount factor
Environmental rehabilitation 12 991 825 3113815 16 105 640

Reconciliation of provisions - 2021

Opening  Reduclion due Total
Balance 1o re-
measurement
or setllement
without cost to
entity
Environmental rehabililation 20 149 569 (7 157 Td44) 12991825

The municipality has an obligation lo rehabitiate the landfill sitas of Carla and Elliot Landfill Siles.

The environmental rehabilitalion provision represents the estimated costs to rehabilitate and close existing wasle landfill
sites. The provision is recognised at the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

The valuation of the landfill site provision was done by EMS Advisory (Pty} Ltd, a company which specialises in
infrastructure maintenance and environmental consultancy services {o municipalities and the professional vaivalor on the
project was Aiden Bowaers PrEng, with extensive experience and experlise relevant for this type of work,

The future value of the rehabilitation of fandfill sites obligation was calculated by inflating the non-current cost to an
estimaled fulure cost which is then discounted to present value. Interesi rale used are 10% lror Carla and 12.% for Eftiot.

Where the effect of the lime value of money is material, the amount of a provision shall be the present value of the
expenditures expected to be requirad to seltle the obligation.

Because of the time value of money, provisions relating to cash outflows that arise scon after the reporting date are more
onerous than those where cash oulffows of the same amount arise later, Provisions are therafore discounted. where the
effecl is materialsettle the obligation.

The discount rate {of rales) shall be a pre-(ax rate {or rates) that reflact(s) current markel assessments of the time value
of money and lthe risks specific to the liabilily. The discount rate(s) shall not reflect risks for which fulure cash flow
estimates have been adjusted.
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand

2022

2021

17. Provisions (continued)
Key Assumplions
Elliot Landfill

{'an't Show Elliol PNG

Site
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand

2022

2021

17. Provisions (continued)
Carla Landfill Site

" an't Show Carla landfill site PNG

18. Chris Hani District Municipality Loan

The loan bears reference to a loan given by the Chris Hani District Municipality for financial assistance. The loan is to be
paid over three installements, interest-free, with the final instaliment made on 30 June 2018. The Municipality has since
defaulted on the loan due to cashflow problems, and there has the loan has nat been renegotialed.

19. Revenue

Service charges

Other incame

Interest received - investment
Proparty rates

Government grants & subsidies
Fines, Penalties and Forleits

2 000 000 2 000 000
18 953 434 11 406 249
3036 835 9744 828

8 056 818 4721176
6 964 476 5493 710
110631635 116 656 571
16 040 53 790
147661238 148 076 324

57

et



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
19. Revenue (continued)
nt inclu in revenue arisi
are as follows:
Service charges 18 953 434 11 406 249
Other income 3036835 9744 828
Interest raceived - invastment 8058 818 4721176
30 049 087 25872 253
nt inelu nue arising fr. n h
1r follows;
Taxation revenue
Property rates 6964 478 5483710
Transfer tevenue
Government granls & subsidies 110631635 116 656 57
Fines, Penalties and Forfeits 16 040 53 7900
1176812151 122 204 071
20. Service charges
Sale of electricity 15 983 481 9911880
Solid waste 4 396 446 4 205 595
Free basic services / rebates {1426 492) (2711 226)
18 953 434 11 406 249
29. Other income
Traffic department income 2 052 006 1937043
Rates Clearance Certificates 12 444 23 261
Sale of goods and rendering of services 241131 184 233
Renial income 677 327 305 426
Elaclricily. Connectlion & re-connection fees 653 25 766
Commission on collection 5935 19 203
Trading licences 14 091 25 868
Movement in provision for Landfill site - 7 157 744
LG Seta Reimbursive allowance 33248 66 2q
3036835 97448
22. Interest Received - Investment
Interest rgvenue
Bank 810 640 381 132
Interest charged on trade and olher receivables 7248178 4 340 044
8058 818 4721176
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality
Annual Financial Slatements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
23. Property rates
Rates received
Property rates: Residential, Commaercial Properly, Stale 6 964 476 5493710

Rates are levied annually and monthly. Monthly rates are payable by the 7th of the following month and annual rates are

payable before 30 Seplember. interest is levied at the prime rate plus 1% on outstanding monthly rates

Rebates can be defined as any income (hat the Municipality is entitlted by law to lavy, but which has subsequenily been

forgone by way of rebale or remission.

The rates rebale for the current inanclal year is included in rates revenue received.

Valuations

Residential

Commercial

State

Municipal

Small holdings and farms
Churches

Public Service Infrastructure
Institutional

State Trust Land

Vacanl

763 839 732 763 839 732
198 129 025 198 129 025
72 418 160 72 418 160
174 339 859 174 339 859
338 197 017 338 197 017
24 080 000 24 080 000
203 000 203 000

54 509 000 54 509 000
8154 220 8 154 220
16 326 844 16 326 844
1 650 196 857 1 650 196 857

The breakdown of the valuation roll for the prior year for state was consglidated into Public Service Infrasiructure due to 2
re classification of codes on the new sysle.votes when setting up lhe mSCOA voles in the current financial year.
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2022 2021

24. Government grants and subsidies

Operating grants

Equitable share 74 331 000 83 788 000

Government granis - Operaling 1686 029 14 207 627

Government granis - Capital 34614 606 18 660 944
110631 635 116 656 571

Municipat Disas ran

Batance unspent at beqinning of year 2384 317 1000

Current-year receipts - 2384 317

Conditions met - ransferred to revenue (2375 874) (1000}

8443 2384 310

Conditions siill to be met - remain liabililies (see note 16).

The grant will provide houses for the area of Manzimdaka in Cala, where residence lost their houses as a result of a

slorm.

Intergrated National rogramme

Balance unspent al beginning of year 53 600 641 181

Current-year receipts 4 804 000 -

Conditions met - transferred to revenue (4 669 214) {587 581)
Cther - rollover application denied transferred to equitabte share (53 600) -

134 786 53 600

Conditions slill to be met - remain liabilities {see note 16).

The municipality has entered into an arrangement with Eskom for construction of MV powerlines for the areas within area
of the municipalily. All the powerlings are handed over back to Eskom upon completion and the project would be
inspected by Eskom upon completion before il can be handed over. The Municipalily has responsibility 1o appoint the
contractor and/or service provider and the arrangement would improve the lives of the local communities.
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2022 2021

24, Goverpment grants and subsidias (continued)

Munigipat Infragtructur

Balance unspent at beginning of year 8 378 689 -
Current-year receipts 19 009 000 23 882 000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (19 009 000) (15 503 311)
Other - rollover application denied Yransferred to equitable share (8 378 689) -

- 8 378 689

Conditions still to be mat - remain liabilities (see note 16).

The MIG grant is a conditional grant used lo upgrade and construct infrastructure in the mumcipal area with the main
focus on previously disadvantaged areas.

Expanded Public W

Balance unspent at beginning of year - 52 515
Current-year receipls 1 542 000 1224 000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue {1 524 452) (1276 515)

17 548 -

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilties {see note 16)

This grant is for lhe salaries and operational cosls of the contracl employees for Extended Public Works Programme.

Depariment of Transport Taxi Rank Transfer

Current-year receipts 5661052 494 052

Conditions mel - ransferred to revenus (5661 052) (494 052)

Library subsidy

Current-year receipts 500 000 500 000

Conditions met - iransferred to revenue {500 000) (500 000}
61
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Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
25. Employee related costs
Basic 27 690 275 24 435 919
Bonus 1977 696 1782 8§99
Madical aid - company contributions 2152 641 1996 234
UIF 258 909 250 106
WCA 2136758 156 986
SOL 360 025 335 660
Leave pay provision charge 409 612 737 219
Pension Fund conlributions 4 146 436 3659 337
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other allowances 52 918 148 921
Overtime payments 445 667 222 878
Long-service awards - 122 270
Acling allowances - 1220546
Telephone allowances 2400 2400
Bargaining Council contributions 15 821 384 88
37726 075 35 456 28!
Remun f Municipal Manager
Annual Remuneration 878736 742 633
Car Allowance 277 680 208 280
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 40 535 41 877
Celiphone Allowance 18 000 13 500
Other Allowances 60011 -
4274 962 1006 270
ation of Chief Financial Officer {Paul Mahla
Annual Remuneration - 595 149
Car Allowance - 96 000
Contribulions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds - 76 462
Celiphone Allowance - 8 000
- 775 611
Remunaer; f Chief Financi r Lubslwana
Annual Remuneration 843 841 66 22
Car Allowance 60 Q00 S 000
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 2012 159
Cellphone Allowance 12 000 1000
Other Allowances 45 750 -
963 603 74 382
irector: Corpor: LF
Annual Remuneration 58 154 697 854
Car Allowance 5 000 60 000
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 7 484 89 930
Cellphone Allowance 1000 12 000
71638 859 764
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
25. Employee related costs (continued)
Annual Remuneration 665 251 697 854
Car Allowance 60 000 60 000
Contributions o UIF, Medical and Pension Funds a0 039 89 930
Ceflphone Allowance 12 000 12000
Other Allowances 39 865 -
BEY 185 859 784
Director: Technical Services
Annual Remuneration 770 950 875 525
Car Allowance 60 000 60 000
Performance Bonuses 64 246 -
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 2012 1903
Cellphone Allowance 12 000 12 000
Other Allowances 44 672 -
953 880 949 428
Director: IP
Annual Remunaration 746 185 599 360
Car Allowance 120 000 90 000
Contributions 1o UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 40 535 17 118
Cellphone Allowance 12 000 000
Other Allowances 45630 -
964 150 715 478
Acting Chief Financia) Officer {Zimasile Silinga)
Acting Allowance - 21322
26. Remuneration of councillors
Executive Mayor 471 124 700 039
Speaker 1177 410 658 558
Councillors 4 366 298 4 161 751
Medical, travel and other allowances 1032035 1578 175
7 046 867 7 098 523
27. Deprociation and amortisation
Property. plant and equipment 8819 245 8 934 599
invesiment property 4821 4 839
8 824 066 8 939438
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
28, Finance costs
Non-current borrowings - Landfill site Provision 1638919 -
Post Employment Health 102 000 95 000
Trade and other payables 478 342 87 145
Finance leases 12 021 31738
Long-service 162 000 146 000
2 393 282 359 883
29. Impairment loss
Debt impairment 13765043 8176 419
impairment - Fixed assets 1507 761 .
15272 804 8170415)
30. Bulk purchases
Electricity - Eskom 15 839 634 13 429 890
31. Contracted services
Presented praviously
Consullants and Professionat Services 9 062 381 10 350 364
Contractors 7122 308 4101 118
32. Genaral expenses
Advertising 399 702 133 892
Auditors remuneration 4 065 594 4 706 674
Bank charges 136 295 103 427
Consumables 1586 930 687 352
Entertainment 145 082 -
Rent - office equipment 230 664 221 154
Long-service bonus vested costs 148 Q00 313 000
Insurance 333 136 651 958
Conferences and seminars 29 566 205 928
IT expenses 1536 845 1319 055
Beautification of towns - 2 686 38
Fuel and oll 862 962 600 796
Telephone, postage & fax 1372376 1854 546
Protactive clothing 866 006 295 BOO
Royalties and license fees 105 544 360 612
Subscriptions and membership fees 534 765 623 265
Electricity purchases 1328 893 1118613
Training 113 994 449 739
Travel - loca! 465 538 514 761
Loss on disposal of asset 253994 40178
Remuneration Ward Committees 400 500 1013 000
14 916 446 17 900 434
33. Auditors’ remuneration
Fees 4 065 594 4 706 974




Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year endad 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
34. Cash generated from operations
Surplus 24 719904 37 365 939
Adjustments for:
Depraciation 8 824 066 8 539 438
Movements in provisions 3113814 (7 157 744)
Loss on disposal of asssls 59 344 -
Finance cosls - 31738
Debt and fixed asset impairment 15 272 804 8170 419
Movements in retirement benefit assets and habiibes 21 000 (173 000)
hanges in working caplitat:
Inventories {319 189) 230 458
Other raceivables 3 108 869 (3 192 882)
Receivables from exchange transactions {12 077 018) (9738 804)
Receivables from non-exchange transactions {7 473 407) (5 355 030)
Payables from exchange transactions (2 895 067) {4 058 131)
VAT (574 568) 18 380
Unspent conditional grants and receipls {11 516 863) 9 401 507
Consumar deposits - (1798)
20 263 689 34 480 500
35. Financial instruments disclosure
Categories of financial instruments
2022
Financial assets
At amortised Total
cost
Trade and othar receivables from exchange transactions 17 648 972 17 648 972
Cash and cash equivalenls 4 305 543 4 305 543
Short-Term Investment Deposits: Call Depos ts 5833 260 5833 260
27 1BY 775 27 787 775
in ial
Al amortised Total
cost
Loan from Chris Hani Districl Municipality 2 000 000 2 000 000
Trade and other payables from exchange {ransactions 17 857 808 17 857 909
Deposits 83665 83 665
19 941 574 19941 574
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Figures in Rand 2022 2021
35. Financial instrumenis disctosure (continued)
2021
Financial agsets
At amortised Total
cost
‘Trade and other receivables from exchange lransactions 7382230 7 382230
Cash and cash equivalents 418 027 418 027
Short-tarm Invesiment Deposits: Call Deposits 18 665 368 18 665 368
26 465 625 26 465 625
Einancia| Habillties
At amorlised Total
cosi
Loans from Chris Hani District Municipality 2080 000 2 000 000
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 20 304 581 20 304 581
Deposils 83 665 83 665
Lease liability; Current 283 247 283 247
22 671 493 22671493
36. Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure
Already contracted for but pot provided for
. Property, plant and equipment 13191 573 20 741 120
Total capital commi
Already contracted for but not provided for 13191 573 20741120
uthorisad operatl iur.
Already contracted for but not provided for s )
. Contracted sefvices 2 244 945 45360
Total operational commitments
Already contracted for but not provided for 2 244 945 4 536 099
Total commitments
Total commitments
Authorised capital expenditure 13 191 573 20741120
Authoriged operational expenditure 2244 945 4 536 099
+  Restated amount - 147 012
15436 518 25 424 201
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Figures in Rand

2021

37. Contingencies

The municipality had the liigaton cases thal could result i the following contingent liabililies being payable as al year

end:
Estimated cos! of contingent liabilities
Xabana Civils CC
- Xabana Civils CC has instduted action in the Grahamstown High Court for
payment allegedly dua to #
Nomasiyephi Gladies Sonamazi
- Nomastyehi Gladies Sonamzi, widow of Mr Jack. former employes alleges
that the Municipalily is liable to her the amount of R5 000 000 as  (aled to
comply with the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 85 of 1993
Siyabulela Mponzo
Luvuyo Fatuse - Case no 117/2019
- Invalidation of employment contracl dua to illagality
Fikile Balibese - Case no. 823A/2020
Mr Dumile Mvulane's case
. Sakhisizwe Local Municipality vs Mr DM Mvulane for musconduct
Sakhisizwe Land Invasion Commitlee

Calusa vs Sakhisizwe Municipality

- The dispute is that Calusa requested infarmaton of the mun cipal ty in
2019/20

Bavuka Trading

- Breach of contract

Mr L.oyiso Nyembs

JMr Loyiso Nyembe passed on and then immediately afler that his wife Mrs
Feni Nyembe in terms of section 30EA of the pension fund Acl. 24 of 1956
{"the Act) SM EfL VS Sakhisizwe LM

Mrs Zohswa Cynthia Msali-Morose

- The dispute is the lelter of demand for Jamages suffered by the apphcam
Sakhisizwe LM/Lwazi Mponzo 979/2020

- interd ¢t against illegal land invasion, Part | of the interdict granied- Mr

Mponzo interdictad fram butlding a struclure furiher, Par Il of lhe interdict still to

be heard on the 6th of Augusl 2020. Matter may be setiled.

Khowa Land Invaders

- lhegal land Invasion {Building and fancing) without approved applicalion on
portion of ERF 1, Khowa

2022
150 000

200 000

80 000

80 600

300 000

150 000
0.00

4 500 000
100 000

300 000

5 860 000

2021
150 000

200 000

80 000

80 000

300 000

150 000
3 500 000

4 500 000

80 000

300 000

9 340 000
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38. Prior period errors {continued)

Statement of Financial Performance

Figuras in Rand Note(s})  Previously Adjustment Re- Restated
reported classification

Revenue

Revenue from exchange transactions

Service charges 20 11 198 401 207 848 - 11 406 249

Other income 21 10 473 791 {726 963) - 9744 828

Interest received - investment 22 4721176 - - 4721176

Actuarial gains 358 0600 - S 356 000

Total revenue from exchange transactions 26 751 368 {521 1135) - 26 230 253

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Taxation revenue

Property rales 23 5493 710 - - 5493 71w

Transfer revenue

Government grants & subsidies 24 112 763 066 3893505 - 116 656 571

Fines, Penalties and Forfeils . 53 790 - 53 790

Total revenue from non-exchange 118 256 776 3 947 295 - 122 204 071

transactions

Total revenue 19 145 008 144 3426180 - 148 434 324

Expendilure

Emgployee related costs 25 {40 120 789) {597 527) - {40 718 316)

Remuneration of councillors 26 {7 098 523) - - {7 098 523)

Dapraciation and amortisation 27 (8 810 774) {128 664) . {8 939 438)

Finance costs 28 (359 883) . . (359 883)

Debt Impairment 29 (8 170419) - - (8 170 419)

Bulk purchases 30 {13 429 890) - (13 429 890)

Contracted services k3 {14 451 48t) (1) . (14 451 482)

Transfers and Subsidies - - - .

General Expanses 32 (17 900 434) - - {17 900 434)

Total expenditure (110 342 193) (726 192) (111 068 355\

Surplus for the year 34 665 951 {726 192) 37 365
Proparty, plant and equipment

Property Plant and Equipment was restated by R4 621 255 to align financial statements to the updated fixed asset
register. Due o the INEP projects being capialised and verify assis that were identified on the floor and did not

appear In the FAR.

Payables from exchange transactions

This is due to the adjustments made to the bonus and leave provisions , salary control account for the out standing
amount of PAYE & UIF and unallocated deposils were adjusted for and reclassified to other income.

Employee Benefit Obligation

The employee benefit obligat on was adjusted to align the current and non current portion to the acturial reports.

Government Grants

The amount was restated due to the revenue for library income that was previously in unallocated deposits. Grants
previously received and incormreclly accounted for has also been correcled

* Ses Note 38
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39. Risk managsmaent
Einancial rigk management

The municipality's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market nisk (including currency risk, fair value interast
rate risk, cash fow interast rata risk and price risk), credit risk and fiquidity risk.

The municipality's overall risk managemeni program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the municipality's financial performance.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidily risk management implies maintainmng sufficient cash and marketable securilies, the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of commilted credil facilities and the ability to close out market positions. Due lo the
dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, municipality reasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining
availability under commitied credit lines.

The municipality's risk to liquidity is a result of the funds available to cover fulure commilments. The municipality manages
liquidity risk Ihrough an ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilities.

Cash flow forecasts are prepared and adequate ulilised borrowing facilities are monitored.

The lable below analyses the municipality's financial liabililies and net-setlled derivative financial liabilities ino relavant
maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the statement of financial position to the contractual maturity date
The amounts disclosed in the table are the coniractual undiscounted cash fllows. Batances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Other: Lease obligation 0 283,247
Trade and other payables 17 857 909 20 304 581
Maximum liquidity exposure 17 857 909 20 304 581
Cradit risk

Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and trade debtors. The
municipality only depaslts cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and kmits exposure to any one counter-
party.

Except as detailed balow, the carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the Annuat Financial Statements, which is
nel of impairment losses, represents the municipality's exposure to credit risk withoul taking account of the value of any
cotlateral obtained.

Financial assets exposed lo credil risk at year end were as follows'

Financial instrument 2022 2021
Cash and cash equivalents 10 138 803 19 083 395
Trade and other receivables 17 341 642 7382 230
Market risk

Interest rate risk

As the municipality has no significant interest-bearing assets, the municipality's income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interasl rates.

* Sea Note 38
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40. Unauthorised expenditure
Opening balance as previously reported 67 784 766 67 784 766
Opening balance as restated 67 784 768 67 704 766
Add Expenditure identified - current 9127 217 -
Closing balance 76 911 983 67 784 766
41. Fryitless and wasteful expenditure
Opening balance as previously reported 3 160 668 2939070
Opening balance as restated 3 160 668 2839070
Add Expendilure identified - current 253 269 221598
Closing balance 3413937 3160 668
The fruitless and wasteful expenditure relates to interest charged on overdue accounis and penaities. O
42. Hregutar expenditure
Opening balance as previously reported 98 215 017 88 856 091
Opening balance as restated 98 215 017 88 856 091
Add: Irregular Expenditure - currenl 10 141 878 9 358 926
108 356 895 98 215 017

Closing balance

* Sea Note 28
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43. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipa) Finance Management Act (continued)
sion an | Aid Deductions - [MFMA 125 {1}{c
Opsaning balance 1762 361 -
Curreni year subscription / fee 10 590 148 10 667 441
Amount paid - current year (12 352 509) (8 905 080)
. 1762 361
VAT - [MFMA 12§ (1
VAT receivable 1 896 206 1321638
VAT output payables and VAT input receivables are shown in note .
All VAT returns have been submitted by the due date throughout the year.
Counclliors’ arrear congumer accounts - [MFMA 124 (1}(b
The following Councillors had arrear accounts outstanding for more than 90 days at 30 June 2022:
30 June 2022 Cutstanding Outstanding Total
less than 90 more than 90
days days
Councillor B. Ponasheg {2 166) - (2 166)
Councillor A Mpakane 13006 - 13006
Coundlllor V Filana 24 015 - 24 015
Councillor Z J Phonoshe 2364 - 2 364
Councillor N Miso 27 575 - 27 575
Councitlor L Thulelo 19778 - 19778
Councillor M Ngqayimbana 6635 - 6635
Councillor M Mxhonywa 8 781 - 8781
93 988 - 99 988
30 June 2021 Qutstanding Outstanding Total
less than 90 maore than 90
days days
Councillor T. Doda 180 - 180
Councillor B Ntsere 44 - 44
Councillor N. Radzilane Ponoshe 452 . 452
Councillor Z.A Mose 04 - 304
980 . 980
Key management and Councillors receive and pay for services on the same terms and conditions as other rate payers
and residents.
* See Note 38
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43. Additional disclosurs in terms of Municipal Finance Managament Act (continued)

44,

45.

8 chai maent regulations

in terms of section 36 of the Municipal Supply Chain Managemenl Regulations any deviation from the Supply Chain
Management Policy needs te be approvedicondoned by the Ciy Manager and noted by Council. The expenses incurred
as listed hereunder have been condoned.

Deviations
July 226 030 92 209
August 134 092 380 022
September 16 045 59 167
Oclober 1751873 561 087
November - 69 167
December 156 978 208 7
January 115 826 543 Oz
February 82 958 728 67
March 44 169 320 839
Aprit 75 704 123 063
May 11155 510 842
June 362 390 179 084
297720 3743 944
Electricity distribution losges
Units purchased (Kwh) 8588 485 8625439
Units lost during distribution {Kwh) 395 831 1 385 555
Electricity lost during distribulion (R) 730 001 3691 317
Percentage tost during distribution (%) 5 16

Deviation from supply chain management regulations

Paragraph 12{1){d)(i) of Government gazeile No. 27636 issued on 30 May 2005 staies thal a supply chain management
policy must provide for the procurement of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the same gazetie states that the accounting officer may dispense with the official procurement process
certain circumstances, provided that he records the reasons for any devlations and reports them to the next meating".
the and includes a nota lo the annual financiat statements.

Buses and gym equipment were procured during the financial year under review and the process foliowed in procuring
those goods deviated from Lhe provisions of paragraph $2(1)(d)(i} as stated above. The reasons for these devialions were

documenied and reported to the who considered them and subsequenily approved (he deviation from the normal supply
chain management regulations.

Accounting by principals and agents
The enlity is & party (o a principal-agent arrangement(s).
lis of the arran Hows:

The income from teaffic department incomae includes agency fees consists of commission raceived from the Departiment of
Transport lor the issuing of vehicle registrations. The municipality (agent) collects licencing (ees for vehicles on behalf of
the Department of Transport (principal).

2022 2021
Monies collected from Traffic Department 967 956 874,780

* See Note 38

75



Sakhisizwe Local Municipality

Annual Financial Stataments for the year ended 30 Jung 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2022

2021

45,

46.

47.

48,

Accounting by principals and agents (continued)

Fines, Penaltiss and Forfeits

Court Traffic Fines 16 040

53 790

Other reventio

Other income 3036835

9744 828

Segment information

Segment surplus or deficit, assets and {iabilities

* Sea Nole 38
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48. Sagment information (continued)
ut hi r

Although the Municipality operates in a number of geograptucal areas (1.e.wards). the geographical information is not
considered relevant to management for decision-making. The goods and services provided to the communily
throughout the entire municipal area are based on similar tariffs and service standards. Therelore, the Municipality has
assessed that It operales in a single geographical area.
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